A chemically accessible Hsp 90 inhibitor that does not cause induction of the heat shock response

Yen Chin Koay^a, Jeanette R. McConnell^a, Yao Wang^a, Seong Jong Kim^a, Laura Buckton^a, Flora Mansour^a and Shelli R. McAlpine^a* ^aSchool of Chemistry, The University of New South Wales, Kensington, NSW 2052 Australia.

*Corresponding author Email: <u>s.mcalpine@unsw.edu.au</u>

Contents

Chemistry: Synthesis and experimental procedure	3
¹ HNMR, ¹³ CNMR, 2D NMR Spectra for new compounds	20
<i>Compound 1: LCMS of DDLP HO-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH</i> ₂	20
Compound 1: ¹ HNMR of DDLP HO-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH ₂	21
Compound 1: LCMS of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala	22
Compound 1: HRMS of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala	23
Compound 1: ¹ HNMR of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-3, 3-Diphenyl-D-Ala	24
Compound 1: ¹³ CNMR of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala	25
Compound 1: ¹ H- ¹³ C HSQC of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala	26
Compound 1: ¹ H- ¹³ C HMBC of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala	27
Compound 1-tag: LCMS of DDLP 1-TagII	28
Compound 1-tag: ¹ HNMR DDLP 1-TagII	29
Compound 1-tag: LCMS of Macrocycle 1-TagII	30
Compound 1-tag: ¹ HNMR Macrocycle 1-TagII	31
Compound 1-tag: LCMS of Boc-deprotected Macrocycle 1-TagII	32
Compound 1-tag: LCMS of Macrocycle 1-Biotinylated tag	33
Compound 1-tag: HRMS of Macrocycle 1-Biotinylated tag	34
Compound 1-tag: ¹ HNMR Macrocycle 1-Biotinylated tag	35
Compound 1-tag: ¹³ CNMR Macrocycle 1-Biotinylated tag	36
Compound 1-tag: ¹ H- ¹³ C HSQC Macrocycle 1-Biotinylated tag	37
Compound 1-tag: ¹ H- ¹³ C HMBC Macrocycle 1-Biotinylated tag	38
Compound 2: LCMS of DDLP HO-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(2-Pyridyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-	39
$D-Ala-NH_2$	
Compound 2: LCMS of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(2-Pyridyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala	40
Compound 2: ¹ HNMR of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(2-Pyridyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala	41
Compound 3: LCMS of DDLP HO-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(3-Pyridyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-	42
Ala-NH ₂	
Compound 3: LCMS of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(3-Pyridyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala	43

Compound 3 : ¹ HNMR of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(3-Pyridyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D- Ala	44
Compound 4: LCMS of DDLP HO-Leu-N-Me-Val- D-Leu-D-3-(4-Pyridyl)Ala-3,3- Diphenvl-D-Ala-NH ₂	45
Compound 4: LCMS of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Pyridyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D- Ala	46
Compound 4: ¹ HNMR of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Pyridyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D- Ala	47
Compound 5: LCMS of DDLP HO-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Trp(Boc)-3,3- Diphenyl-D- Ala-NH ₂	48
Compound 5: LCMS of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Trp(Boc)-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala	49
Compound 5: ¹ HNMR of cvclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Trp(Boc)-3.3-Diphenvl-D-Ala	50
Compound 6: LCMS of DDLP HO-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Tyr(Me)-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala- NH ₂	51
Compound 6: LCMS of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Tyr(Me)-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala	52
Compound 6: ¹ HNMR of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Tyr(Me)-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala	53
Compound 7: LCMS of DDLP HO-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazovl)Ala-3,3-	54
Diphenvl-D-Ala-NH ₂	
Compound 7: ¹ HNMR of DDLP HO-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-	55
Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH ₂	
Compound 7: LCMS of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-	56
Ala	
Compound 7: HRMS of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-	57
Ala	
Compound 7: ¹ HNMR of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-	58
D-Ala	
Compound 7: ¹³ CNMR of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl- D-Ala	59
Compound 7: ¹ H- ¹³ C HSQC of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-	60
Diphenyl-D-Ala	
Compound 7: ¹ H- ¹³ C HMBC of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3- Diphenyl-D-Ala	61
Compound 7-tag: LCMS of DDLP 7-TagII	62
Compound 7-tag: ¹ HNMR DDLP 7-TagII	63
Compound 7-tag: LCMS of Macrocycle 7-TagII	64
Compound 7-tag: ¹ HNMR Macrocycle 7-TagII	65
Compound 7-tag: LCMS of Boc-deprotected Macrocycle 7-TagII	66
Compound 7-tag: LCMS of Macrocycle 7-Biotinylated tag	67
Compound 7-tag: HRMS of Macrocycle 7-Biotinylated tag	68
Compound 7-tag: ¹ HNMR Macrocycle 7-Biotinylated tag	69
Compound 7-tag: ¹³ CNMR Macrocycle 7-Biotinvlated tag	70
Compound 7-tag: ¹ H- ¹³ C HSQC Macrocycle 7-Biotinylated tag	71
Compound 7-tag: ¹ H- ¹³ C HMBC Macrocycle 7-Biotinylated tag	72

Biology: Methodology and Results	73
Cell-cycle analysis	73
Supplemental Figure S1	73
Apoptosis analysis	73
Supplemental Figure S2	74
Caspase-3/7 induction assay	75
Supplemental Figure S3	75
In vitro pulldown assays with 7-T-II (SM253) and 1-T-II in HCT-116 and MiaPaCa-2 cell	75
lysates.	
Supplemental Figure S4	76
Binding Assay	76
Supplemental Figure S5	77
Cell Lysate Analysis	77
Supplemental Figure S6	78
Firefly luciferase refolding assay	78
Cell culture	78
Cytotoxicity Assay	78
Supplemental Figure S7	80
Supplemental Figure S8	81
Supplemental Figure S9	104

List of abbreviations

Chemistry: General solid phase peptide synthesis General Remarks

All chemicals were purchased from commercial suppliers (Chem-Impex International, Peptide International and GL-Biochem) and used without further purification. All moisture sensitive reactions were performed under nitrogen gas and was monitored by thin-layer chromatography (TLC) and liquid-chromatography mass spectrometry (LC/MS). TLC was performed on aluminium silica gel sheets 250 μ m Whatman[®] (4861-820) using UV light ($\lambda = 254$ nm) as visualizing method. The developing agents for TLC include potassium permanganate (general purpose) and ninhydrin (for amine groups detection).

SiliCycle SiliaFlash silica gel (60 Å, particle size 40-63 μ m) were used for flash chromatography. ¹H and ¹³C NMR spectra were obtained and recorded at 25°C on Bruker Avance III 500 MHz and 600 MHz. Multiplicity of NMR signals were represented by the following abbreviations: s = singlet, d = doublet, t = triplet, q = quartet, p = pentet, m = multiplet, br = broad, dd = doublet of doublet.

High-resolution mass spectrometry (HRMS) analyses were recorded on a Thermo LTQ Orbitrap XL ESI/APCI with UPLC system at the Bioanalytical Mass Spectrometry Facility in Mark Wainwright Analytical Centre at the University of New South Wales.

LC/MS analyses were performed on Shimadzu Prominence High performance LCMS 2010EV system (Water Symmetry[®] C18 column, 3.5 μ m, 4.65x75 mm) connected to a Shimadzu LCMS 2010EV mass spectrometer. The mobile phase consist of DDI water with 0.1% (v/v) formic acid (solvent A), and HPLC grade acetonitrile with 0.1% (v/v) formic acid (solvent B) at a flow rate of 0.5 mL/min, starting at 70% solvent A, 30% solvent B.

Semi-preparative HPLC for purification was performed on Shimadzu Prominence High performance LCMS 2010EV system (Phenomenex[®] Jupiter C18 column, 4 μ m, 250x10 mm). The mobile phase was prepared by DDI water with 0.1% (v/v) formic acid (solvent A), and HPLC grade acetonitrile with 0.1% (v/v) formic acid (solvent B). The gradient elution were as follow: flow rate 2 mL/min; initial 70% solvent A, 30% solvent B hold for 35 min; at 35 min 100% solvent B hold for 18 min; at 53 min 70% solvent A, 30% solvent B hold for 7 min.

Synthesis: Experimental Procedures

General solid phase peptide synthesis

Stepwise solid phase peptide synthesis (SPPS) was performed in a polypropylene solid-phase extraction cartridge fitted with a 20 μ M polyethylene frit purchased from Applied Separations (Allentown, PA) and preloaded 2-chlorotrityl resins with an approximately 0.5 mmol/g loading scale were used. The resin was weight, transferred to the cartridge and was swelled in DMF for 30 minutes prior to peptide coupling in the corresponding sequence.

General peptide coupling

Couplings were performed in DMF solution at 0.2 M, consisting Fmoc protected amino acid (3.0 equivalents) and 1-hydroxybenzotriazole (3.0 equivalents) mixed with the resin. Diisopropylcarbodiimide was then added to activate the coupling process. Coupling was allowed to shake for a minimum of 2 hours on a shaker (Labquake tube shaker, Thermo Fisher Scientific) and checked via ninhydrin test to confirm competition. Upon completion, the coupling reaction solution was drained, and the resin was subjected to Fmoc removal. (Note: For the peptide coupling between Fmoc and *N*-methyl amino terminus, 1-hydroxybenzotriazole was replaced by 1-hydroxy-7-azabenzotriazole and the coupling process was allowed to run overnight).

General Fmoc removal

After the peptide coupling process was completed, removal of Fmoc protecting group was performed according to the following steps: DMF wash $(3 \times 1 \text{ minute})$, 20% Piperidine/DMF $(1 \times 5 \text{ minutes})$, 20% Piperidine/DMF $(1 \times 10 \text{ minutes})$, DMF wash $(2 \times 1 \text{ minute})$, IPA wash $(1 \times 1 \text{ minute})$, DMF was $(1 \times 1 \text{ minute})$, IPA $(1 \times 1 \text{ minute})$, DMF $(3 \times 1 \text{ minute})$. The complete removal of Fmoc group was verified via ninhydrin test. The resin was then ready for the next amino acid coupling.

General N-terminal solid phase amine deprotection

Once the desired length of amino acid residue has been generated, the peptide-bound resin was treated for the final removal of the Fmoc group: DMF wash $(3 \times 1 \text{ minute})$, 20% Piperidine/DMF $(1 \times 5 \text{ minute})$, 20% Piperidine/DMF $(1 \times 10 \text{ minute})$, DMF wash $(3 \times 1 \text{ minute})$, IPA wash $(3 \times 1 \text{ minute})$, MeOH $(3 \times 1 \text{ minute})$. Upon the completion of Fmoc group removal via ninhydrin test, the peptide- bound resin was then dried *in vacuo* overnight.

Resin cleavage of linear peptide

The eventual cleavage of linear pentapeptide from resin was performed by swelling the resin in a mixed solution of 1:1 (v/v) TFE/CH₂Cl₂ (10 millilitres/gram of dried resin) and was allow to stir for 24 hours. The suspension was then filtered through a Büchner filter, and the resin was washed repeatedly with additional CH₂Cl₂ to fully extract the cleaved peptide. The filtrate was then evaporated and dried *in vacuo* overnight. The dried solid was eventually re-dissolved in CH₂Cl₂, co-evaporated with CH₂Cl₂ several times to remove the entrapped TFE residue completely and was dried *in vacuo* overnight.

Macrocyclization procedure (syringe pump)

Macrocyclization of the double deprotected linear pentapeptide using a combination of three coupling agents (DMTMM, HATU, and TBTU) at 0.8 equivalent each, together with DIPEA (8.0 equivalents) in 75% of a calculated volume of anhydrous CH_2Cl_2 to generate a 0.001 M overall concentration. The crude and dry double deprotected linear peptide (DDLP) was dissolved in the remaining amount of CH_2Cl_2 . The DDLP solution was then added to the bulk solution drop-wise using a syringe pump, over 2 hours. After the addition of all DDLP, the reaction was stirred overnight and was monitored via LCMS and generally complete in 1-2 hours. Upon completion, the crude product was first purified by flash column chromatography, followed by reversed-phase HPLC, using a gradient of acetonitrile and deionized water with 0.1% TFA to afford the final pure compounds.

Synthesis of biotinylated compounds

Boc Removal

The Boc protecting group on tagged compounds were removed using a mixture of TFA/CH₂Cl₂ (1:4, 0.1 M overall concentration) and anisole (2.0 equivalents). The reaction was run at room temperature under open atmosphere and monitored via TLC and LC/MS every 30 min. Upon completion the reaction solution was evaporated with addition of CH_2Cl_2 to remove excess TFA and the then concentrated *in vacuo*.

Peg-Biotin attachment

After the removal of the Boc groups on compound 1-tag and compound 7-tag compounds, the free amines at the lysine residues of the tagged compounds were then biotinylated using *N*-hydroxysuccinimydyl-d-biotin-15-amino-4,7,10,13-tetraoxapentadecylate (NHS-dPEG₄-biotin, 1.4 equivalents), and base DIPEA (8.0 equivalents) in CH₂Cl₂ (0.1 M) under nitrogen gas. The reaction mixture was then stirred and monitored by LC/MS. Upon completion, the crude mixture was purified via RP-HPLC to yield the biotinylated compounds.

Solubility Determination

1 mg of each SM145, compound 1 and 7 were added in three separate vials and stirred in 1.0 mL of mixture ethanol: Milli-Q water (8:2), and were allowed to stir for 30 minutes until the solution turned clear. This was followed the by subsequent adding of 1 mg of each compound to the respective vial. The compounds were then stirred for another half an hour until it turned clear. The process was repeated until the clear solution

turned into a white gel. The observations indicated that the solution containing SM145 became saturated and no longer soluble when 5.2 mg of SM145 were added, whereas addition of 2 mg of compound 1 turned the solution into a white gel. Solution containing compound 7 remained clear and turned into a white gel only when 10.0 mg of compound 7 was added into the solution, whereas the solution containing compound 5 and 6 turned into a gel solution after the addition of 1.5 mg and 1.9 mg of each compound to the respective vial.

Experimental methods for compound 1

Dipeptide Resin-O-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-Fmoc was synthesized following "General peptide coupling" procedure, by using 1.00 g (0.5 mmol, 1.0 equivalent) of Resin-O-Leu-NH₂, 0.53 g (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents) of Fmoc-*N*-Me-Val-OH, 0.20 g of HOBt (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents), 0.47 mL of DIC (3.0 mmol, 6.0 equivalents) and 2.5 mL of DMF to generate a concentration of 0.20 M. The coupling reaction was run for 3 hours and a negative ninhydrin test was used to confirm the reaction completion. The reaction mixture was drained to afford the Fmoc-protected resin-bound dipeptide.

Resin-O-Leu-N-Me-Val-NH₂

The dipeptide Resin-O-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-NH₂ was synthesized following the "General Fmoc removal" procedure for SPPS. A positive ninhydrin was used to confirm the completion removal of Fmoc group.

Resin-O-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-Fmoc

Following "General peptide coupling" procedure for SPPS, tripeptide Resin-O-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-Fmoc was synthesized using Resin-O-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-NH₂ synthesized from the previous peptide coupling, together with 0.53 g (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents) of Fmoc-D-Leu-OH, 0.20 g of HOAt (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents), 0.47 mL of DIC (3.0 mmol, 6.0 equivalents) and 2.5 mL of DMF to generate a concentration of 0.20 M. The coupling reaction was run for 3 hours and a negative ninhydrin test was used to confirm the reaction completion. The reaction mixture was drained to afford the Fmoc-protected resin-bound tripeptide.

Resin-O-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-NH₂

The tripeptide Resin-O-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-NH₂ was synthesized following the "General Fmoc removal" procedure for SPPS. A positive ninhydrin was used to confirm the completion removal of Fmoc group.

Resin-O-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-Fmoc

Tetrapeptide Resin-O-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-Fmoc was synthesized following "General peptide coupling" procedure for SPPS, which Resin-O-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-NH₂ synthesized from the previous peptide coupling, together with 0.58 g (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents) of Fmoc-D-Phe-OH, 0.20 g of HOBt (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents), 0.47 mL of DIC (3.0 mmol, 6.0 equivalents) and 2.5 mL of DMF to generate a concentration of 0.20 M. The coupling reaction was run for 3 hours and a negative ninhydrin test was used to confirm the reaction completion. The reaction mixture was drained to afford the Fmoc-protected resin-bound tetrapeptide.

Resin-O-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-NH2

The tetrapeptide Resin-O-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-NH₂ was synthesized following the "General Fmoc removal" procedure for SPPS. A positive ninhydrin was used to confirm the completion removal of Fmoc group.

Resin-O-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Fmoc

Pentapeptide Resin-O-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Fmoc was synthesized following "General peptide coupling" procedure for SPPS, using Resin-O-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-NH₂ synthesized from the previous peptide coupling, together with 0.70 g (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents) of Fmoc-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-OH, 0.20 g of HOBt (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents), 0.47 mL of DIC (3.0 mmol, 6.0 equivalents) and 2.5 mL of DMF to generate a concentration of 0.20 M. The coupling reaction was run for 3 hours and a negative ninhydrin test was used to confirm the reaction completion. The reaction mixture was

drained to afford the Fmoc-protected resin-bound pentapeptide.

Resin-O-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-D-Ala-NH₂

The pentapeptide Resin-O-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl- D-Ala-NH₂ was synthesized following the "General Fmoc removal" procedure for SPPS. A positive ninhydrin was used to confirm the completion removal of Fmoc group.

HO-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂

The double deprotected linear pentapeptide (DDLP) HO-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂ was generated following the **"Resin cleavage of linear peptide"** procedure for SPPS. The linear pentapeptide was cleaved from the resin using a mixed solution of 6 mL of TFE and 6 mL of CH₂Cl₂. The resin containing solution was filtered and dried *in vacuo* to yield the DDLP as a white solid (325 mg, overall 89%).

LC/MS (ESI): m/z called for C₄₂H₅₇N₅O₆ (M+1) = 728.43, found 728.15.

¹H NMR (500 MHz, CDCl₃) δ 7.71 (d, J = 9.4 Hz, 2H), 7.30-7.05 (m, 14H), 6.98 (t, J = 7.4 Hz, 1H), 6.87 (br, 1H), 6.62 (d, J = 7.4 Hz, 1H), 6.59 (s, br, 1H), 6.35 (s, br, 1H), 5.83 (s, br, 1H), 5.08 (t, J = 10.9 Hz, 1H), 4.94-4.90 (m, 1H), 4.69 (d, J = 10.9 Hz, 1H), 4.55 (d, J = 11.8 Hz, 1H), 4.33 (s, br, 1H), 3.98 (s, br, 1H), 3.62 (s, br, 1H), 3.51 (t, J = 12.1 Hz, 1H), 3.06 (s, 3H), 2.93-2.90 (m. 1H), 2.29-2.24 (m. 1H), 2.15-2.11 (m. 1H), 1.53 (m, 2H), 1.40 (s, br, 1H), 1.19 (s, 1H), 0.99-0.61 (m, 18H).

cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala (Compound 1)

Compound 1 was synthesized using 0.33 g of the DDLP generated (0.44 mmol, 1.0 equivalent), 0.11 g of TBTU (0.36 mmol, 0.80 equivalent), 0.14 g of HATU (0.36 mmol, 0.80 equivalent), 0.10 g of DMTMM (0.36 mmol, 0.80 equivalent), 0.62 mL of DIPEA (3.6 mmol, 8.0 equivalents) in anhydrous CH_2Cl_2 (446 mL, 0.001M) following "**Macrocyclization procedure (syringe pump)**" procedure. The reaction was then stirred overnight and the reaction was monitored via LC/MS. Upon completion, the reaction mixture was subjected to acid-base wash, which was extracted twice with 10% (v/v) $HCl_{(aq)}$. The organic layer was then re-extracted with a saturated of NaHCO₃ aqueous solution. The combined organic layers were dried over sodium sulfate, filtered, and concentrated *in vacuo*. The resulting crude product was purified via flash column chromatography on silica gel using an ethyl acetate-hexane gradient system, followed by purification via HPLC to yield compound 1 as white solid (151 mg, 39%).

 R_{f} : 0.74 (EtOAc:Hex = 0.75:0.25)

LC/MS: m/z called for C₄₂H₅₅N₅O₅ (M+1) = 710.42, found 710.10.

HRMS (ESI-TOF): M+Na⁺, found 732.4102 C₄₂H₅₅N₅O₅ requires 709.4203.

¹H NMR (500 MHz, DMSO): δ 8.22 (m, N<u>H</u>), 8.07 (m, N<u>H</u>), 7.87 (d, J = 7.4 Hz, N<u>H</u>), 7.72 (m, N<u>H</u>), 7.29-7.14 (m, 13H), 6.92 (m, 2H), 5.16 (m, 1H), 4.57 (d, J = 11.4 Hz, 1H), 4.43 (dd, J = 7.0, 15.3 Hz, 1H), 4.33 (d, J = 11.9 Hz, 1H), 4.15 (dd, J = 7.2, 15.6 Hz, 1H), 3.46 (dd, J = 7.4, 14.9 Hz, 1H), 2.77 (m, 1H), 2.70 (m, 1H), 2.62 (s, 3H), 2.16 (m, 1H), 1.61 (m, 1H), 1.46 (m, 1H), 1.37 (m, 3H), 1.22 (m, 1H), 0.92-0.63 (m, 18H). ¹³C NMR (125 MHz, DMSO): δ 170.71, 170.22, 169.91, 169.80, 168.82, 141.78, 141.11, 137.38, 129.32, 129.03, 128.80, 128.74, 128.59, 128.47, 128.38, 128.12, 127.10, 126.91, 126.76, 126.60, 63.17, 58.14, 57.35, 56.44, 53.75, 51.90, 48.10, 40.87, 37.96, 37.83, 30.21, 25.23, 24.59, 24.50, 23.11, 22.81, 22.54, 18.86, 18.14.

Scheme 1: Synthesis of compound 1



Experimental methods for compound 1_TagII

Dipeptide Resin-O-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Fmoc was synthesized following "General peptide coupling" procedure, by using 1.00 g (0.5 mmol, 1.0 equivalent) of Resin-O-D-Phe-NH₂, 0.69 g (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents) of Fmoc-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala -OH, 0.20 g of HOBt (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents), 0.47 mL of DIC (3.0 mmol, 6.0 equivalents) and 2.5 mL of DMF to generate a concentration of 0.20 M. The coupling reaction was run for 3 hours and a negative ninhydrin test was used to confirm the reaction completion. The reaction mixture was drained to afford the Fmoc-protected resin-bound dipeptide.

Resin-O-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂

The dipeptide Resin-O-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂ was synthesized following the "General Fmoc removal" procedure for SPPS. A positive ninhydrin was used to confirm the completion removal of Fmoc group.

Resin-O-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-Fmoc

Following "General peptide coupling" procedure for SPPS, tripeptide Resin-O-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-Fmoc was synthesized using Resin-O-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂ synthesized from the previous peptide coupling, together with 0.70 g (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents) of Fmoc-Lys(Boc)-OH, 0.20 g of HOBt (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents), 0.47 mL of DIC (3.0 mmol, 6.0 equivalents) and 2.5 mL of DMF to generate a concentration of 0.20 M. The coupling reaction was run for 3 hours and a negative ninhydrin test was used to confirm the reaction completion. The reaction mixture was drained to afford the Fmoc-protected

resin-bound tripeptide.

Resin-O-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-NH2

The tripeptide Resin-O-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-NH₂ was synthesized following the "General Fmoc removal" procedure for SPPS. A positive ninhydrin was used to confirm the completion removal of Fmoc group.

Resin-O-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-N-Me-Val-Fmoc

Tetrapeptide Resin-O-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-*N*-Me-Val-Fmoc was synthesized following "General peptide coupling" procedure for SPPS, which Resin-O-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-NH₂ synthesized from the previous peptide coupling, together with 0.53 g (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents) of Fmoc-*N*-Me-Val-OH, 0.20 g of HOAt (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents), 0.47 mL of DIC (3.0 mmol, 6.0 equivalents) and 2.5 mL of DMF to generate a concentration of 0.20 M. The coupling reaction was run for 3 hours and a negative ninhydrin test was used to confirm the reaction completion. The reaction mixture was drained to afford the Fmoc-protected resin-bound tetrapeptide.

Resin-O-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-N-Me-Val-NH₂

The tetrapeptide Resin-O-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-*N*-Me-Val-NH₂ was synthesized following the "General Fmoc removal" procedure for SPPS. A positive ninhydrin was used to confirm the completion removal of Fmoc group.

Resin-O-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-Fmoc

Pentapeptide Resin-O-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-Fmoc was synthesized following "**General peptide coupling**" procedure for SPPS, using Resin-O-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-*N*-Me-Val-NH₂ synthesized from the previous peptide coupling, together with 0.53 g (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents) of Fmoc-D-Leu-OH, 0.20 g of HOBt (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents), 0.47 mL of DIC (3.0 mmol, 6.0 equivalents) and 2.5 mL of DMF to generate a concentration of 0.20 M. The coupling reaction was run for 3 hours and a negative ninhydrin test was used to confirm the reaction completion. The reaction mixture was drained to afford the Fmoc-protected resin-bound pentapeptide.

Resin-O-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-NH₂

The pentapeptide Resin-O-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-NH₂ was synthesized following the "General Fmoc removal" procedure for SPPS. A positive ninhydrin was used to confirm the completion removal of Fmoc group.

HO-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-NH₂

The double deprotected linear pentapeptide (DDLP) HO-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂ underwent cleavage following the "**Resin cleavage of linear peptide**" procedure for SPPS, using a mixed solution of 6 mL of TFE and 6 mL of CH₂Cl₂. The resin containing solution was filtered and dried *in vacuo* to yield the DDLP as a white solid (180 mg, overall 42%).

LC/MS (ESI): m/z called for C₄₇H₆₆N₆O₈ (M+1) = 843.49, found 843.20.

¹H NMR (300 MHz, DMSO) δ 8.70-7.62 (m, 3H), 7.45-7.02 (m, 15H), 6.80-6.68 (m, 1H), 4.72-4.58 (d, J = 11.4 Hz, 1H), 4.41-4.17 (m, 4H), 4.08-3.98 (m, 2H), 3.03-2.92 (m, 1H), 2.91-2.84 (s, 3H), 2.82-2.63 (m, 4H), 2.33-2.03 (m, 1H), 1.88-1.71 (br, 1H), 1.68-1.53 (m, 1H), 1.52-1.31 (m, 11H), 1.27-1.21 (s, 1H), 1.19-0.99 (m, 4H), 0.94-0.69 (m, 12H).

cyclo-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu (Compound 1_TagII)

Macrocyclization of 0.15 g DDLP compound 1 (0.18 mmol, 1.0 equivalent) was achieved using 0.029 g of TBTU (0.089 mmol, 0.50 equivalent), 0.023 g of HATU (0.089 mmol, 0.50 equivalent), 0.025 g of DMTMM (0.089 mmol, 0.50 equivalent), 0.37 mL of DIPEA (2.14 mmol, 12.0 equivalents) in anhydrous CH₂Cl₂ (178 mL, 0.001M) following "**Macrocyclization procedure (syringe pump)**" procedure. The reaction was stirred overnight and the reaction was monitored via TLC and LC/MS. Upon completion, the reaction mixture was

subjected to acid-base wash to afford crude product, which was purified via flash column chromatography on silica gel using an ethyl acetate-hexane gradient system, followed by purification via HPLC to yield compound 1_{TagII} as white solid (19.4 mg, 13.2%).

LC/MS (ESI): m/z called for C₄₇H₆₄N₆O₇ (M+1) = 825.48, found 825.20.

¹H NMR (300 MHz, CDCl3) δ 7.39-7.13 (m, 15H), 7.12-7.04 (d, J = 6.6 Hz, 1H), 6.96-6.83 (m, 2H), 6.68-6.60 (br, 1H), 6.60-5.95 (d, J = 6.0 Hz, 1H), 5.10-5.00 (t, J = 8.9 Hz, 1H), 4.81-4.74 (d, J = 9.3 Hz, 1H), 4.71-4.64 (d, J = 9.3 Hz, 1H), 4.57-4.48 (m, 1H), 4.39-4.25 (m, 1H), 4.10-4.00 (m, 1H), 3.20-2.99 (m, 4H), 2.97-2.92 (s, 3H), 2.37-2.20 (m, 1H), 1.70-1.54 (m, 1H), 1.49-1.44 (m, 2H), 1.43-1.36 (s, 9H), 1.35-1.17 (m, 6H), 1.15-1.02 (d, J = 7.3 Hz, 3H), 0.95-0.72 (d, J = 6.5 Hz, 9H).

Scheme 2: Synthesis of compound 1 TagII



Synthesis of biotinylated compound 1_TagII

Boc removal

The Boc protecting group of compound **1** was removed following **"Boc removal"** procedure, utilizing a mixture of TFA/CH₂Cl₂(1:4, 0.1 M) and anisole (2.0 equivalents) to generate free amines at lysine residue. The free amine was taken to the subsequent biotinylation reaction without purification. LC/MS (ESI): m/z called for C₄₂H₅₆N₆O₅ (M+1) = 725.43, found 725.05.

Peg-Biotin attachment

The biotinylated compound **1** was afforded by using "**Peg-Biotin attachment**" procedure with 19.4 mg (0.027 mmol, 1.0 equivalent) of deprotected compound **1**_TagII, 22.0 mg (0.037 mmol, 1.4 equivalents) of NHS-PEG₄-Biotin, 27 μ L (0.16 mmol, 8.0 equivalents) of DIPEA in 268 μ L of CH₂Cl₂. The reaction mixture

was stirred for 4 hours and monitored via LC/MS. Upon completion, the crude product was purified using preparative HPLC to generate pure biotinylated compound in 24.9% yield as white solid. R_{f} : 0.78 (EtOAc:MeOH = 0.60:0.40)

 K_{f} . 0. /8 (EIOAC.MEOH = 0.00.0.40)

LC/MS (ESI): m/z called for C₆₃H₉₁N₉O₁₂S (M+1) = 1198.65, found 1198.10.

HRMS (ESI-TOF): M+Na⁺, found 1220.6414 C₆₃H₉₁N₉O₁₂S requires 1197.6508.

¹H NMR (600 MHz, MeOD) δ 7.30-7.26 (m, 13H), 7.01 (d, J = 7.1 Hz, 2H), 5.21 (d, J = 11.3 Hz, 1H), 4.72-4.61 (m, 1H), 4.48-4.33 (m, 2H), 4.14-4.09 (m, 1H), 3.82-3.77 (m, 1H), 3.74 (t, J = 6.2 Hz, 2H), 3.66-3.62 (m, 12H), 3.57-3.55 (m, 3H), 3.39-3.38 (m, 2H), 3.25-3.16 (m, 1H), 3.11-2.94 (m, 5H), 2.84 (s, 3H), 2.67-2.62 (m, 2H), 2.45 (t, J = 6.2 Hz, 2H), 2.32-2.24 (m, 4H), 1.80-1.58 (m, 8H), 1.50-1.30 (m, 4H), 1.24-1.16 (m, 1H), 1.11-1.05 (m, 2H), 1.00-0.98 (m, 3H), 0.86-0.81 (m, 8H).

¹³C NMR (150 MHz, MeOD): δ 174.60, 172.59, 172.43, 172.33, 171.27, 170.69, 170.01, 164.69, 140.68, 140.34, 136.63, 128.73, 128.72, 128.54, 128.30, 128.24, 128.19, 128.14, 128.01, 127.67, 126.89, 126.82, 126.65, 126.40, 126.13, 70.56, 70.19, 70.17, 70.13, 70.07, 69.96, 69.86, 69.20, 66.92, 64.15, 63.92, 62.64, 62.16, 58.03, 57.37, 56.40, 55.63, 53.96, 53.18, 53.16, 48.17, 39.74, 39.01, 39.82, 36.27, 28.38, 26.74, 25.47, 25.29, 25.14, 25.07, 23.99, 23.04, 22.13, 20.88, 18.76, 17.85.

Scheme 3: Synthesis of biotinylated compound 1_TagII



Experimental methods for compound 2

HO- Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(2-Pyridyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂

Following "General peptide coupling" procedure for SPPS and the similar peptide coupling sequence as mentioned for compound 1, except that the forth peptide coupling was substituted by Fmoc- D-3-(2-Pyridyl)Ala-OH. The double deprotected linear pentapeptide (DDLP) HO-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(2-Pyridyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂ was generated through the cleavage of the following "Resin cleavage of linear peptide" procedure (270 mg, overall 75%).

LC/MS (ESI): m/z called for C₄₁H₅₆N₆O₆ (M+1) = 729.43, found 729.05.

cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(2-Pyridyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala (Compound 2)

Compound 2 was synthesized using 0.14 g of the DDLP generated (0.19 mmol, 1.0 equivalent), 0.05 g of TBTU (0.15 mmol, 0.80 equivalent), 0.06 g of HATU (0.15 mmol, 0.80 equivalent), 0.04 g of DMTMM (0.15 mmol, 0.80 equivalent), 0.27 mL of DIPEA (1.54 mmol, 8.0 equivalents) in anhydrous CH_2Cl_2 (192 mL, 0.001M) following "Macrocyclization procedure (syringe pump)" procedure. The resulting crude product was purified via flash column chromatography on silica gel using an ethyl acetate-hexane gradient system, followed by purification via HPLC to yield compound 2 as white solid (72 mg, 29%).

 R_{f} : 0.69 (EtOAc:MeOH = 0.90:0.10)

LC/MS (ESI): m/z called for C₄₁H₅₄N₆O₅ (M+1) = 711.42, found 711.

¹H NMR (300 MHz, CDCl₃) δ 8.50 (s, br, 1H), 8.02 (s, br, 1H), 7.74 (s, br, 1H), 7.45-7.08 (m, 14H), 6.89 (s, br, 1H), 5.22-4.64 (m, 3H), 4.60-4.39 (m, 1H), 3.74-3.20 (m, 1H), 3.03-2.81 (m, 3H), 2.45-2.29 (m, 1H), 2.29-2.06 (m, 1H), 1.76-1.47 (s, br, 3H), 1.46-1.07 (m, 5H), 1.05-0.15 (m, 18H).

Experimental methods for compound 3

HO- Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(3-Pyridyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂

Following "General peptide coupling" procedure for SPPS and the similar peptide coupling sequence as mentioned for compound 1, except that the forth peptide coupling was substituted by Fmoc- D-3-(3-Pyridyl)Ala-OH. The double deprotected linear pentapeptide (DDLP) HO-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(3-Pyridyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂ was generated through the cleavage of the following "Resin cleavage of linear peptide" procedure (278 mg, 76%).

LC/MS (ESI): m/z called for C₄₁H₅₆N₆O₆ (M+1) = 729.43, found 729.05.

cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(3-Pyridyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala (Compound 3)

Compound **3** was synthesized using 0.28 g of the DDLP generated (0.38 mmol, 1.0 equivalent), 0.10 g of TBTU (0.30 mmol, 0.80 equivalent), 0.12 g of HATU (0.30 mmol, 0.80 equivalent), 0.08 g of DMTMM (0.30 mmol, 0.80 equivalent), 0.27 mL of DIPEA (3.04 mmol, 8.0 equivalents) in anhydrous CH_2Cl_2 (380 mL, 0.001M) following "Macrocyclization procedure (syringe pump)" procedure. The resulting crude product was purified via flash column chromatography on silica gel using an ethyl acetate-hexane gradient system, followed by purification via HPLC to yield compound **3** as white solid (110 mg, 31%).

 R_{f} : 0.69 (EtOAc:MeOH = 0.90:0.10)

LC/MS (ESI): m/z called for: C₄₁H₅₄N₆O₅ (M+1) = 711.42, found 711.10.

¹H NMR (300 MHz,CDCl₃)) δ 8.76 (s, 1H), 8.51 (s, 2H), 8.07 (S,1H), 7.41-7.35 (m, 2H), 7.18 (m, 6H), 7.13-7.05 (m, 2H), 5.30 (s, 2H), 5.02 (s, 1H), 4.8-4.76 (m, 2H), 4.54 (d, *J* =10.8 Hz, 1H), 3.51-3.30 (m, 4H), 2.97 (s, 1H), 2.8 (s, 2H), 0.98 (s, 1H), 0.93 (m, 6H), 0.89 (m, 5H), 0.80 (d, *J* =6.29 Hz, 4H), 0.74 (m, 7H).

Experimental methods for compound 4

HO- Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Pyridyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH2

Following "General peptide coupling" procedure for SPPS and the similar peptide coupling sequence as mentioned for compound 1, except that the forth peptide coupling was substituted by Fmoc- D-3-(4-Pyridyl)Ala-OH. The double deprotected linear pentapeptide (DDLP) HO-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Pyridyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂ was generated through the cleavage of the following "Resin cleavage of linear peptide" procedure (350 mg, overall 96%).

LC/MS (ESI): m/z called for C₄₁H₅₆N₆O₆ (M+1) = 729.43, found 729.20.

cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Pyridyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala (Compound 4)

Compound 4 was synthesized through macrocyclization using 0.35 g of the DDLP generated (0.50 mmol, 1.0 equivalent), 0.12 g of TBTU (0.40 mmol, 0.80 equivalent), 0.15 g of HATU (0.40 mmol, 0.80 equivalent), 0.11 g of DMTMM (0.40 mmol, 0.80 equivalent), 0.67 mL of DIPEA (4 mmol, 8.0 equivalents) in anhydrous CH_2Cl_2 (484 mL, 0.001M) following "**Macrocyclization procedure (syringe pump)**" procedure. The resulting crude product was purified via flash column chromatography on silica gel using an ethyl acetate-hexane gradient system, followed by purification via HPLC to yield compound 4 as white solid (103 mg, 30%).

$R_f: 0.75$ (EtOAc)

LC/MS (ESI): m/z called for C₄₁H₅₄N₆O₅ (M+1) = 711.42, found 711.20.

¹H NMR (500 MHz, CDCl₃): δ 8.41 (*br*, 1H), 8.27 (d, *J* = 5.4 Hz, 1H), 7.85 (d, *J* = 9.2 Hz, N<u>H</u>), 7.58 (*br*, N<u>H</u>), 7.39-7.15 (m, 10H), 6.90 (*br*, N<u>H</u>), 6.69 (d, *J* = 3.5 Hz, 2H), 6.51 (*br*, N<u>H</u>), 5.27 (t, *J* = 10.7 Hz, 1H), 5.01 (m, 1H), 4.81 (d, *J* = 10.8 Hz, 1H), 4.59 (m, 1H), 4.39 (m, 1H), 3.73 (m, 2H), 3.11 (s, 3H), 3.02 (d, *J* = 9.8 Hz, 1H), 2.82 (*br*, 1H), 2.35 (m, 1H), 1.62 (m, 4H), 1.03-0.71 (m, 18H).

Experimental methods for compound 5

HO-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Trp(Boc)-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂

Following "General peptide coupling" procedure for SPPS and the similar peptide coupling sequence as mentioned for compound 1, except that the forth peptide coupling was substituted by Fmoc- D-Trp(Boc)-OH. The double deprotected linear pentapeptide (DDLP) HO-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu- D-Trp(Boc)-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂ was generated through the cleavage of the following "Resin cleavage of linear peptide" procedure (360 mg, overall 83%).

LC/MS (ESI): m/z called for C₄₉H₆₆N₆O₈ (M+1) = 867.49, found 867.15.

cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Trp(Boc)-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala (Compound 5)

Compound **5** was synthesized using 0.36 g of the DDLP generated (0.40 mmol, 1.0 equivalent), 0.11 g of TBTU (0.33 mmol, 0.80 equivalent), 0.13 g of HATU (0.33 mmol, 0.80 equivalent), 0.09 g of DMTMM (0.33 mmol, 0.80 equivalent), 0.59 mL of DIPEA (3 mmol, 8.0 equivalents) in anhydrous CH_2Cl_2 (420 mL, 0.001M) following "**Macrocyclization procedure (syringe pump)**" procedure. The resulting crude product was purified via flash column chromatography on silica gel using an ethyl acetate-hexane gradient system, followed by purification via HPLC and "**Boc Removal**" procedure to remove the Boc protecting group, yielded compound **5** as white solid (94.5 mg, 30%).

 R_{f} : 0.50 (Hex:EtOAc = 0.30:0.70)

LC/MS (ESI): m/z called for C₄₄H₅₆N₆O₅ (M+1) = 749.43, found 749.10.

¹H NMR (500 MHz, DMSO): δ 10.79 (d, J = 2.0 Hz, 1H), 8.04 (d, J = 8.0 Hz, 1H), 7.84 (m, 2H), 7.51 (d, J = 9.5 Hz, 1H), 7.34-6.99 (m, 14H), 6.76 (s, 1H), 5.17 (m, 1H), 4.70 (d, J = 10.6 Hz, 1H), 4.56 (d, J = 11.5 Hz, 1H), 4.43 (dd, J = 7.3, 15.2 Hz, 1H), 4.27 (d, J = 11.8 Hz, 1H), 4.13 (m, 1H), 3.53 (dd, J = 7.4, 14.9 Hz, 1H), 3.08 (m, 1H), 2.94 (m, 1H), 2.63 (s, 3H), 2.16 (m, 1H), 1.50 (m, 2H), 1.38 (m, 1H), 1.26 (m, 4H), 0.90-0.63 (m, 18H).

Experimental methods for compound 6

HO-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Tyr(Me)-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂

Following "General peptide coupling" procedure for SPPS and the similar peptide coupling sequence as mentioned for compound 1, except that the forth peptide coupling was substituted by Fmoc- D-Tyr(Me)-OH. The double deprotected linear pentapeptide (DDLP) HO-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Tyr(Me)-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂ was generated through the cleavage of the following "Resin cleavage of linear peptide" procedure (500 mg, overall 100%).

LC/MS (ESI): m/z called for C₄₃H₅₉N₅O₇ (M+1) = 758.44, found 758.55.

cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Tyr(Me)-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala (Compound 6)

Compound **6** was synthesized using 0.50 g of the DDLP generated (0.70 mmol, 1.0 equivalent), 0.13 g of TBTU (0.50 mmol, 0.80 equivalent), 0.15 g of HATU (0.50 mmol, 0.80 equivalent), 0.11 g of DMTMM (0.50 mmol, 0.80 equivalent), 0.70 mL of DIPEA (5 mmol, 8.0 equivalents) in anhydrous CH_2Cl_2 (660 mL, 0.001M) following "**Macrocyclization procedure (syringe pump)**" procedure. The resulting crude product was purified via flash column chromatography on silica gel using an ethyl acetate-hexane gradient system, followed by purification via HPLC to yield compound **6** as white solid (160 mg, 32%).

 R_{f} : 0.38 (Hex:EtOAc = 0.25:0.75)

LC/MS (ESI): m/z called for C₄₃H₅₇N₅O₆ (M+1) = 740.43, found 740.10.

¹H NMR (600 MHz, DMSO): δ 7.88 (m, 3N<u>H</u>), 7.47 (d, *J* = 9.5 Hz, N<u>H</u>), 7.29-7.18 (m, 10H), 7.00 (m, 4H), 5.18 (t, *J* = 10.7 Hz, 1H), 4.71 (d, *J* = 10.6 Hz, 1H), 4.58 (d, *J* = 11.5 Hz, 1H), 4.41 (dd, *J* = 7.2, 15.1 Hz, 1H), 4.30 (d, *J* = 11.9 Hz, 1H), 4.11 (dd, *J* = 7.1, 14.7 Hz, 1H), 3.73 (s, 3H), 3.51 (dd, *J* = 7.2, 14.5 Hz, 1H), 2.68 (m, 1H), 2.64 (s, 3H), 2.19 (m, 1H), 1.59 (m, 1H), 1.47 (m, 1H), 1.39-1.30 (m, 3H), 0.93-0.62 (m, 18H).

Experimental methods for compound 7

Dipeptide Resin-O-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-Fmoc was synthesized following "General peptide coupling" procedure, by using 1.00 g (0.5 mmol, 1.0 equivalent) of Resin-O-Leu-NH₂, 0.53 g (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents) of Fmoc-*N*-Me-Val-OH, 0.20 g of HOBt (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents), 0.47 mL of DIC (3.0 mmol, 6.0 equivalents) and 2.5 mL of DMF to generate a concentration of 0.20 M. The coupling reaction was run for 3 hours and a negative ninhydrin test was used to confirm the reaction completion. The reaction mixture was drained to afford the Fmoc-protected resin-bound dipeptide.

Resin-O-Leu-N-Me-Val-NH₂

The dipeptide Resin-O-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-NH₂ was synthesized following the "General Fmoc removal" procedure for SPPS. A positive ninhydrin was used to confirm the completion removal of Fmoc group.

Resin-O-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-Fmoc

Following "General peptide coupling" procedure for SPPS, tripeptide Resin-O-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-Fmoc was synthesized using Resin-O-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-NH₂ synthesized from the previous peptide coupling, together with 0.53 g (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents) of Fmoc-D-Leu-OH, 0.20 g of HOAt (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents), 0.47 mL of DIC (3.0 mmol, 6.0 equivalents) and 2.5 mL of DMF to generate a concentration of 0.20 M. The coupling reaction was run for 3 hours and a negative ninhydrin test was used to confirm the reaction completion. The reaction mixture was drained to afford the Fmoc-protected resin-bound tripeptide.

Resin-O-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-NH₂

The tripeptide Resin-O-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-NH₂ was synthesized following the "General Fmoc removal" procedure for SPPS. A positive ninhydrin was used to confirm the completion removal of Fmoc group.

Resin-O-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-Fmoc

Tetrapeptide Resin-O-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-Fmoc was synthesized following "General peptide coupling" procedure for SPPS, which Resin-O-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-NH₂ synthesized from the previous peptide coupling, together with 0.59 g (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents) of Fmoc-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-OH, 0.20 g of HOBt (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents), 0.47 mL of DIC (3.0 mmol, 6.0 equivalents) and 2.5 mL of DMF to generate a concentration of 0.20 M. The coupling reaction was run for 3 hours and a negative ninhydrin test was used to confirm the reaction completion. The reaction mixture was drained to afford the Fmoc-protected resin-bound tetrapeptide.

Resin-O-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-NH2

The tetrapeptide Resin-O-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-NH₂ was synthesized following the **"General Fmoc removal"** procedure for SPPS. A positive ninhydrin was used to confirm the completion removal of Fmoc group.

Resin-O-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Fmoc

Pentapeptide Resin-O-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Fmoc was

synthesized following "General peptide coupling" procedure for SPPS, using Resin-O-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-NH₂ synthesized from the previous peptide coupling, together with 0.70 g (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents) of Fmoc-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-OH, 0.20 g of HOBt (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents), 0.47 mL of DIC (3.0 mmol, 6.0 equivalents) and 2.5 mL of DMF to generate a concentration of 0.20 M. The coupling reaction was run for 3 hours and a negative ninhydrin test was used to confirm the reaction completion. The reaction mixture was drained to afford the Fmoc-protected resin-bound pentapeptide.

Resin-O-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂

The pentapeptide Resin-O-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl- D-Ala-NH₂ was synthesized following the "General Fmoc removal" procedure for SPPS. A positive ninhydrin was used to confirm the completion removal of Fmoc group.

HO-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH2

The double deprotected linear pentapeptide (DDLP) HO-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂ was generated following the "**Resin cleavage of linear peptide**" procedure for SPPS. The linear pentapeptide was cleaved from the resin using a mixed solution of 7 mL of TFE and 7 mL of CH₂Cl₂. The resin containing solution was filtered and dried *in vacuo* to yield the DDLP as a pale yellow solid (372 mg, overall 93%).

LC/MS (ESI): m/z called for C₃₉H₅₄N₆O₆S (M+1) = 735.38, found 735.15

¹H NMR (500 MHz, CDCl₃) δ 8.66 (s, 1H), 8.32 (s, 1H), 8.17 (d, *J* = 7.9 Hz, 1H). 7.49-7.16 (m, 10H), 6.90 (s, 1H), 6.87 (s, 1H), 5.35-5.31 (s, *br*, 1H), 4.88-4.74 (m, 3H), 4.55 (s, 1H), 3.15 (s, *br*, 1H), 3.05 (s, 3H), 2.34-2.30 (m, 1H), 1.68-1.51 (m. 5H), 1.36-1.26 (m, 5H), 1.07-1.06 (d, *J* = 5.8 Hz, 1H), 0.92-0.84 (m, 17H).

cyclo-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala (Compound 7)

Compound 7 was synthesized using 0.37 g of the DDLP generated (0.50 mmol, 1.0 equivalent), 0.13 g of TBTU (0.40 mmol, 0.80 equivalent), 0.15 g of HATU (0.40 mmol, 0.80 equivalent), 0.11 g of DMTMM (0.40 mmol, 0.80 equivalent), 0.70 mL of DIPEA (4 mmol, 8.0 equivalents) in anhydrous CH_2Cl_2 (505 mL, 0.001M) following "**Macrocyclization procedure (syringe pump)**" procedure. The reaction was then stirred overnight and the reaction was monitored via LC/MS. Upon completion, the reaction mixture was subjected to acid-base wash, which was extracted twice with 10% (v/v) $HCl_{(aq)}$. The organic layer was then re-extracted with a saturated of NaHCO₃ aqueous solution. The combined organic layers were dried over sodium sulfate, filtered, and concentrated *in vacuo*. The resulting crude product was purified via flash column chromatography on silica gel using an ethyl acetate-hexane gradient system, followed by purification via HPLC to yield compound 7 as white solid (151 mg, 40.5%).

R_f: 0.30 (100% EtOAc)

LC/MS: m/z called for C₃₉H₅₂N₆O₅S (M+1) = 717.37, found 717.05.

HRMS (ESI-TOF): M+Na⁺, found 739.3608 C₃₉H₅₂N₆O₅S requires 716.3720.

¹H NMR (500 MHz, DMSO): δ 9.11 (s, 1H), 8.35 (d, J = 8.7 Hz, N<u>H</u>), 7.95-7.85 (m, 2N<u>H</u>), 7.65 (d, J = 9.8 Hz, N<u>H</u>), 7.40-7.25 (m, 5H), 7.25-7.15 (m, 4H), 7.15-7.10 (m, 1H), 7.05 (s, 1H), 5.25 (m, 1H), 4.70 (d, J = 10.7 Hz, 1H), 4.55 (d, J = 11.4 Hz, 1H), 4.45 (dd, J = 7.8, 15.1 Hz, 1H), 4.35 (d, J = 12.2 Hz, 1H), 4.30 (dd, J = 6.5, 15.1 Hz, 1H), 2.87 (m, 2H), 2.60 (s, 3H), 2.14 (m, 1H), 1.51 (m, 2H), 1.39 (m, 1H), 1.25 (m, 4H), 0.90-0.60 (m, 18H).

¹³C NMR (125 MHz, DMSO): δ 170.74, 169.95, 169.69, 169.46, 168.68, 154.49, 152.72, 141.63, 141.30, 128.88, 128.62, 128.56, 128.47, 127.20, 126.85, 116.28, 63.07, 56.93, 54.77, 53.78, 51.80, 47.83, 41.09, 37.97, 32.90, 30.19, 25.35, 24.49, 24.31, 23.57, 22.91, 22.64, 22.52, 21.93, 19.59, 18.85.

Scheme 4: Synthesis of compound 7



Experimental methods for compound 7_TagII

Dipeptide Resin-O-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-Fmoc was synthesized following "General peptide coupling" procedure, by using 1.00 g (0.5 mmol, 1.0 equivalent) of Resin-O-D-Leu-NH₂, 0.59 g (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents) of Fmoc-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-OH, 0.20 g of HOBt (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents), 0.47 mL of DIC (3.0 mmol, 6.0 equivalents) and 2.5 mL of DMF to generate a concentration of 0.20 M. The coupling reaction was run for 3 hours and a negative ninhydrin test was used to confirm the reaction completion. The reaction mixture was drained to afford the Fmoc-protected resin-bound dipeptide.

Resin-O-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-NH2

The dipeptide Resin-O-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-NH₂ was synthesized following the "General Fmoc removal" procedure for SPPS. A positive ninhydrin was used to confirm the completion removal of Fmoc group.

Resin-O-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Fmoc

Following "General peptide coupling" procedure for SPPS, tripeptide Resin-O-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Fmoc was synthesized using Resin-O-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-NH₂ synthesized from the previous peptide coupling, together with 0.70 g (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents) of Fmoc-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-OH, 0.20 g of HOBt (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents), 0.47 mL of DIC (3.0 mmol, 6.0 equivalents) and 2.5 mL of DMF to generate a concentration of 0.20 M. The coupling reaction was run for 3 hours and a negative ninhydrin test was used to confirm the reaction completion. The reaction mixture was drained to afford the Fmoc-protected resin-bound tripeptide.

Resin-O-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂

The tripeptide Resin-O-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂ was synthesized following the

"General Fmoc removal" procedure for SPPS. A positive ninhydrin was used to confirm the completion removal of Fmoc group.

Resin-O-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-Fmoc

Tetrapeptide Resin-O-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-Fmoc was synthesized following "**General peptide coupling**" procedure for SPPS, which Resin-O-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂ synthesized from the previous peptide coupling, together with 0.70 g (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents) of Fmoc-Lys(Boc)-OH, 0.20 g of HOBt (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents), 0.47 mL of DIC (3.0 mmol, 6.0 equivalents) and 2.5 mL of DMF to generate a concentration of 0.20 M. The coupling reaction was run for 3 hours and a negative ninhydrin test was used to confirm the reaction completion. The reaction mixture was drained to afford the Fmoc-protected resin-bound tetrapeptide.

Resin-O-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-NH2

The tetrapeptide Resin-O-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-NH₂ was synthesized following the "General Fmoc removal" procedure for SPPS. A positive ninhydrin was used to confirm the completion removal of Fmoc group.

Resin-O-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-N-Me-Val-Fmoc

Pentapeptide Resin-O-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-*N*-Me-Val-Fmoc was synthesized following "**General peptide coupling**" procedure for SPPS, using Resin-O-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-NH₂ synthesized from the previous peptide coupling, together with 0.53 g (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents) of Fmoc-*N*-Me-Val-OH, 0.20 g of HOBt (1.5 mmol, 3.0 equivalents), 0.47 mL of DIC (3.0 mmol, 6.0 equivalents) and 2.5 mL of DMF to generate a concentration of 0.20 M. The coupling reaction was run for 3 hours and a negative ninhydrin test was used to confirm the reaction completion. The reaction mixture was drained to afford the Fmoc-protected resin-bound pentapeptide.

Resin-O-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-N-Me-Val-NH2

The pentapeptide Resin-O-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-*N*-Me-Val-NH₂ was synthesized following the "General Fmoc removal" procedure for SPPS. A positive ninhydrin was used to confirm the completion removal of Fmoc group.

HO-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-N-Me-Val-NH2

The double deprotected linear pentapeptide (DDLP) HO-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-N-Me-Val-NH₂ underwent cleavage following the "**Resin cleavage of linear peptide**" procedure for SPPS, using a mixed solution of 6 mL of TFE and 6 mL of CH₂Cl₂. The resin containing solution was filtered and dried *in vacuo* to yield the DDLP as a white solid (140 mg, overall 33%).

LC/MS (ESI): m/z called for C₄₄H₆₃N₇O₈S (M+1) = 850.46, found 850.10.

¹H NMR (300 MHz, DMSO) δ 8.93-8.86 (s, 1H), 8.45-8.21 (dd, J = 7.87, 9.70 Hz, 2H), 8.02-7.73 (dd, J = 7.40, 8.63, 2H). 7.37-7.02 (m, 11H), 6.69-6.61 (t, J = 4.60 Hz, 1H), 5.42-5.27 (t, J = 8.63 Hz, 1H), 4.51-4.41 (m, 1H), 4.34-4.27 (d, J = 11.82 Hz, 1H), 4.25-4.20 (m, 1H), 4.13-4.06 (m, 1H), 3.14-3.04 (dd, J = 4.60, 5.91 Hz, 1H), 2.92-2.82 (m, 1H), 2.81-2.75 (d, J = 5.91 Hz, 1H), 2.74-2.68 (m. 2H), 2.24-2.17 (s, 3H), 1.92-1.76 (m, 1H), 1.53-1.32 (m, 13H), 1.14-1.00 (m, 2H), 0.92-0.75 (m, 16H).

cyclo-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-Lys(Boc)-N-Me-Val (Compound 7_TagII)

Macrocyclization of 0.11 g DDLP compound 7 (0.13 mmol, 1.0 equivalent) was achieved using 0.021 g of TBTU (0.065 mmol, 0.50 equivalent), 0.017 g of HATU (0.065 mmol, 0.50 equivalent), 0.019 g of DMTMM (0.065 mmol, 0.50 equivalent), 0.27 mL of DIPEA (1.55 mmol, 12.0 equivalents) in anhydrous CH_2Cl_2 (129 mL, 0.001M) following "**Macrocyclization procedure (syringe pump)**" procedure. The reaction was stirred overnight and the reaction was monitored via TLC and LC/MS. Upon completion, the reaction mixture was subjected to acid-base wash to afford crude product, which was purified via flash column chromatography on silica gel using an ethyl acetate-hexane gradient system, followed by purification via HPLC to yield

compound 7_TagII as white solid (23 mg, 21.4%).

LC/MS (ESI): m/z called for C₄₄H₆₁N₇O₇S (M+1) = 832.44, found 832.20.

¹H NMR (500 MHz, CDCl₃) δ 7.37-7.14 (m, 15H), 5.30-5.20 (m, 1H), 4.90-4.45 (m, 1H), 4.03 (d, *J* = 9.8 Hz, 1H), 3.80-3.77 (m, 2H), 3.67-3.64 (m, 12H), 3.59-3.58 (m, 2H), 3.43 (s, *br*, 1H), 3.26-3.03 (m, 6H), 3.00-2.80 (m, 11H), 2.57-2.48 (m, 4H), 2.41-2.28 (m, 3H), 2.03 (s, 1H), 1.83-1.64 (m, 5H), 1.56-1.35 (m, 5H), 0.96-0.77 (m, 12H).

Scheme 5: Synthesis of compound 7_TagII



Synthesis of biotinylated compound 7_TagII

Boc removal

The Boc protecting group of compound 7_TagII was removed following **"Boc removal"** procedure, utilizing a mixture of TFA/CH₂Cl₂(1:4, 0.1 M) and anisole (2.0 equivalents) to generate free amines at lysine residue. The free amine was taken to the subsequent biotinylation reaction without purification. LC/MS (ESI): m/z called for C₃₉H₅₃N₇O₅S (M+1) = 732.38, found 732.00.

Peg-Biotin attachment

The biotinylated compound 7_TagII was afforded by using "**Peg-Biotin attachment**" procedure, utilizing 23 mg (0.031 mmol, 1.0 equivalent) of deprotected compound 7_TagII, 25.9 mg (0.044 mmol, 1.4 equivalents) of NHS-PEG₄-Biotin, 43.8 μ L (0.25 mmol, 8.0 equivalents) of DIPEA in 314 μ L of CH₂Cl₂. The reaction mixture was stirred for 4 hours and monitored via LC/MS. Upon completion, the crude product was purified using preparative HPLC to generate pure biotinylated compound in 33.1 % yield (12 mg) as white solid. R_f: 0.71 (EtOAc:MeOH = 0.60:0.40)

LC/MS (ESI): m/z called for C₆₀H₈₈N₁₀O₁₂S₂ (M+1) = 1205.60, found 1205.05.

HRMS (ESI-TOF): M+Na⁺, found 1227.5926 $C_{60}H_{88}N_{10}O_{12}S_2$ requires 1204.6025.

¹H NMR (600 MHz, MeOD): δ 9.34 (m, 1H), 7.28-7.04 (m, 11H), 5.19-5.16 (m, 1H), 4.54-4.48 (m, 2H),

4.43-4.41 (m, 1H), 4.25-4.19 (m, 2H), 4.07 (s, 1H), 4.02 (s, 1H), 3.26 (t, J = 6.4 Hz, 3H), 3.53-3.49 (m, 14H), 3.45-3.42 (m, 3H), 3.28-3.24 (m, 3H), 2.99-2.95 (m, 2H), 2.82 (s, 1H), 2.75 (s, 3H), 2.35-2.32 (m, 3H), 2.17-2.11 (m, 4H), 1.82-1.76 (m, 1H), 1.68-1.40 (m, 12H), 1.29-1.19 (m, 5H), 0.82-0.72 (m, 12H). ¹³C NMR (150 MHz, MeOD): δ 174.77, 172.44, 171.59, 170.93, 170.16, 170.03, 161.91, 156.12, 148.31, 140.75, 140.63, 128.47, 128.39, 128.34, 128.26, 128.23, 128.13, 128.09, 127.90, 127.76, 126.91, 126.62, 118.49, 70.56, 70.18, 70.16, 70.11, 70.06, 69.95, 69.93, 69.87, 69.19, 66.91, 63.71, 62.91, 58.03, 56.95, 56.86, 52.68, 48.45, 48.16, 39.01, 38.86, 36.25, 35.31, 34.91, 29.92, 29.09, 28.74, 28.45, 28.39, 28.11, 26.74, 25.47, 25.30, 25.06, 24.34, 23.13, 22.01, 21.17, 21.14, 18.75, 18.72, 17.84.

Scheme 6: Synthesis of biotinylated compound 7_TagII



Compound 1: LCMS of DDLP HO-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂

3/02/2014 20:40:30 1 / 1



==== Shimadzu LCMSsolution Analysis Report ====

C:\LabSolutions\Data\McAlpine\koay\2013\130807\LPP249.lcd

Compound 1: ¹HNMR of DDLP HO-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-**NH**₂



Compound 1: LCMS of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala

20/08/2013 08:51:05 1 / 1



==== Shimadzu LCMSsolution Analysis Report ====

Compound 1: HRMS of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala







Compound 1: ¹³CNMR of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Phe-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala









pound 1-tag: LCMS of DDLP 1-TagII

Compound 1-tag: ¹HNMR DDLP 1-TagII



Compound 1-tag: LCMS of Macrocycle 1-TagII





Compound 1-tag: ¹HNMR Macrocycle 1-TagII





Compound 1-tag: LCMS of Macrocycle 1-Biotinylated tag

2/02/2014 16:04:25 1 / 1



C:\LabSolutions\Data\McAlpine\koay\2014\140202\SM249 taggedBiotin_HPLC2b1.lcd

Compound 1-tag: HRMS of Macrocycle 1-Biotinylated tag



MS Data from Orbitrap





Compound 1-tag: ¹³CNMR Macrocycle 1-Biotinylated tag










Compound 2: LCMS of DDLP HO-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(2-Pyridyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂



Compound 2: LCMS of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(2-Pyridyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala



Compound 2: ¹HNMR of *cyclo*-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(2-Pyridyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala



Compound 3: LCMS of DDLP HO-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(3-Pyridyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂



C:\LabSolutions\Data\McAlpine\Flora\131016\SM251 LIN.lcd





Compound 3: ¹HNMR of *cyclo*-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(3-Pyridyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala



Compound 4: LCMS of DDLP HO-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Pyridyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂













Compound 5: LCMS of DDLP HO-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Trp(Boc)-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala



Compound 5: LCMS of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Trp(Boc)-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala





Compound 6: LCMS of DDLP HO-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Tyr(Me)-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂



C:\LabSolutions\Data\McAlpine\koay\2013\131203\LPP268b.lcd





Compound 6: ¹HNMR of *cyclo*-Leu-*N*-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-Tyr(Me)-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala



Compound 7: LCMS of DDLP HO-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂



C:\LabSolutions\Data\McAlpine\koay\2013\130914\thiazole.lcd

Compound 7: ¹HNMR of DDLP HO-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala-NH₂







Compound 7: HRMS of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3- Diphenyl-D-Ala







Compound 7: ¹³CNMR of cyclo-Leu-N-Me-Val-D-Leu-D-3-(4-Thiazoyl)Ala-3,3-Diphenyl-D-Ala











Compound 7-tag: LCMS of DDLP 7-TagII



C:\LabSolutions\Data\McAlpine\seong jong\data\2013\Nov\281113\SM\SM253T2_Linear.lcd

Compound 7-tag: ¹HNMR DDLP 7-TagII



7/02/2014 12:41:02 1 / 1



==== Shimadzu LCMSsolution Analysis Report ====

Supporting Information



Supporting Information

Compound 7-tag: ¹HNMR Macrocycle 7-TagII

Compound 7-tag: LCMS of Boc-deprotected Macrocycle 7-TagII



Compound 7-tag: LCMS of Macrocycle 7-Biotinylated tag





MS Data from Orbitrap



Supp

orting Information










Biology: Methodology and Results

Cell-cycle analysis

Cells were seeded in 6-well plates at a density of 3×10^5 cells per well. After 24 hour-incubation at 37^{0} C, cells were treated with compound 7, SM145, or 17-AAG with indicated concentrations for another 24 hours, and then fixed at -20^oC with 75% ethanol overnight. Fixed cells were stained with propidium iodide (Invitrogen) for cell cycle analysis using a BD LSRFortessa flow cytometer.



Supplemental Figure S1: Analysis od cell cycle in HCT116 and MiaPaCa-2 cells. A) Percentage of cells in each stage of the cell cycle for HCT116 and MiaPaCa-2 cells after 24 hors with indicated treatement. B) Raw flow cytometer data for cell cycle analysis.

Apoptosis analysis

Cells were seeded in 6-well plates at a density of 3×10^5 cells per well and incubated at 37° C for 24 hours before indicated treatments. Treated cells were harvested, collected in phosphate buffered saline and stained with Annexin V-FITC (Biolegend) and 7AAD (Biolegend) for apoptosis analysis using BD LSRFortessa flow cytometer.



24 h treatment in HCT116

DMSO	Annexin V - / 7AAD -	Annexin V + / 7AAD -	Annexin V + / 7AAD +	Annexin V - / 7AAD +
Mean	93.05	3.9	2.75	0.25
Standard Deviation	3.156474827	1.537313674	2.829016319	0.173205081
SM253 (5 uM)	Annexin V - / 7AAD -	Annexin V + / 7AAD -	Annexin V + / 7AAD +	Annexin V - / 7AAD +
Mean	87.1	9.575	3.15	0.175
Standard Deviation	3.67151195	5.248094892	1.736855396	0.095742711
SM253 (50 uM)	Annexin V - / 7AAD -	Annexin V + / 7AAD -	Annexin V + / 7AAD +	Annexin V - / 7AAD +
Mean	24.06	25.08	49.8	1.02
Standard Deviation	1.494322589	14.93810564	15.24335921	0.715541753
SM145 (5 uM)	Annexin V - / /AAD -	Annexin V + / /AAD -	Annexin V + / /AAD +	Annexin V - / /AAD +
Mean	89.425	6.125	4.2	0.25
Standard Deviation	2.670049937	1.8080837	1.119523708	0.129099445
SM145 (50 uM)	Annexin V - / 7AAD -	Annexin V + / 7AAD -	Annexin V + / 7AAD +	Annexin V - / 7AAD +
Mean	24.66666667	16.03333333	57.03333333	2.333333333
Standard Deviation	1.497776129	7.542325017	10.90168183	1.247330483
17-00G (100 pM)	Annevin V - / 700D -	Appevin $V + / 7$	Appexin $V + / 7 \Delta \Delta D +$	Appevin $V_{-}/7$ AD +
Mean	Q1 375	5 5	20	
Standard Deviation	1.105667219	0.883176087	0.391578004	0.225
				0.10
17-AAG (1000 nM)	Annexin V - / 7AAD -	Annexin V + / 7AAD -	Annexin V + / 7AAD +	Annexin V - / 7AAD +
Mean	75.26666667	15.5	8.4	0.833333333
Standard Deviation	1.18462371	1.452583905	0.529150262	0.550757055

Supplemental Figure S2: Annexin V and 7AAD determination of apoptosis in HCT116. Raw flow cytometer data for annexin V and 7AAD staining.

Caspase-3/7 induction assay

Cells were seeded at 2000 cells per well in 96-well plate, incubated at 37° C for 24 hours, and then exposed to compound 7, SM145, or 17-AAG with indicated concentrations for another 24 hours. 50 µL of Caspase-Glo 3/7 reagent (Promega) was then added into each well. After incubating for 1 hour at room temperature, 100 µL of each reaction mixture was removed and added to a white 96 well plate (Greiner Bio-One). The luminescence was measured using a luminometer (Berthold Orion Microplate Luminometer).



Supplemental Figure S3: Induction of Caspase3/7 activity. (SM253) compound **7**, SM145, and 17-AAG cause apoptosis in both A) HCT 116 and B) MiaPaCa-2 cells.

In vitro pulldown assays with 7-T-II (SM253) and 1-T-II in HCT-116 and MiaPaCa-2 cell lysates

Assay was performed as previously reported with modifications. REF To prepare the lysates, HCT 116 or MiaPaCa-2 cells were grown to 90% confluence and lysed at 4°C for 24 hours in lysis buffer (50mM Tris-HCl, 150mM NaCl, 2mM MgCl₂, 1% (v/v) Triton X-100, pH 7.5), containing protease and phosphatase inhibitors (2µg/mL aprotinin, 0.1mM leupeptin, 1µM pepstatin A, 1mM phenylmethylsulfonamide, and 130µL of phosphatase inhibitor cocktail 2; Sigma Aldrich). Cellular debis was pelleted by centrifugation, and the concentration of soluble protein was measured by bicinchoninic acid (BCA) assay (Thermo Scientific Pierce, Rockford, Illinois, USA). Using a standard batch purification method, 5mg/ml of crude cell lysate from HCT 116 colon cancer or MiaPaCa-2 pancreatic cancer cells was incubated with biotinylated compound 7 tagged II (previously dissolved in DMSO) that had been pre-incubated with NeutrAvadin agarose (Thermo Scientific Pierce) resin for 24 hours at 4°C. The resin bound compound 7 tagged II mixture was incubated in the cell lysate for 48 hours at 4°C rocking. The resin was washed 4 times with wash buffer (20mM Tris-HCl, 300mM NaCl, 1% Triton X-100, pH 7.4) 1 time for 30 minutes, and 3 times for 15 minutes at 4°C with rocking. Proteins were eluted from the beads with sample buffer (62.5mM Tris-HCl, 2% (w/v) sodium dodecyl sulfate, 10% (v/v) glycerol,

0.1% (w/v) bromophenol blue, 100mM dithiothreitol), and the proteins were resolved on a 4-20% tris-glycine gel followed with staining with coomassie brilliant blue R-250 (Bio-Rad) or transfer to a PVDF membrane. The bands from the coomassie stained gel were excised and the protein sequences analyzed by LC/MS/MS (liquid chromatography/ tandem mass spectroscopy) at the Bioanalytical Mass Spectrometry Facility at UNSW. The PVDF membrane was blocked with 5% milk in Tris buffered Saline with 0.1% Tween-20 (TBST) for 30 minutes and then probed with a polyclonal rabbit anti hsp90 antibody (ADI-SPA-836, Enzo) for 12 hours. The primary antibody was removed and the membrane washed for 15 minutes in TBST, the secondary horseradish peroxidase (HRP) conjugated antibody was then added for 45 minutes. The membrane was washed in TBST and the bands were visualized with the LAS4000 chemiluminescence imager.



Supplemental Figure S4: *In vitro* pulldown assays with 7-T-II (SM253) and 1-T-II in HCT-116 and MiaPaCa-2 cell lysates. A) Proteins visualized on a 4-20% Tri-glycine gel stained with coomassie-R250. B) Validation of hsp90 as a target for compound **1**_TagII via western blot.

Binding Assay

The binding affinity between Hsp90 and HOP completed using 200 nM (final concentration) of human native protein Hsp90 and 100 nM (final concentration) of human recombinant his-tagged HOP. Experiments were carried out with concentrations ranging from 0-5 μ M of compound **1**. Protein pull-down was completed using Talon-Metal Affinity Resin (Clontech, cat. no. 635501), followed by three washes of the beads in binding buffer and finally boiling the beads with 5x Laemmli sample buffer. Samples were analyzed using 4-20% SDS-PAGE gel, followed by standard Western blot protocol to detect Hsp90 and HOP. The respective ratio of Hsp90 to its co-chaperone or client proteins were analyzed via Image J and transformed to a percent of Hsp90 bound to co-chaperone or client proteins. Each experiment was completed with n=3.



Supplemental Figure S5: Binding of hsp90 with HOP after increasing concentrations of compound 1.

Cell Lysate Analysis

Assay was performed as previously reported with modifications. REF HCT-116 or MiaPaCa-2 cells were seeded into 6 well dishes at 300,000 cells per well and allowed to adhere for 24 hours. The cells were treated with compound 7 (5 μ M and 50 μ M), or SM145 (5 μ M), or 17-AAG (100 nM) (DMSO concentration always 1%) for 24 hours and then harvested and lysed in lysis buffer (50 mM Tris-HCl, 150 mM NaCl, 2 mM MgCl₂, 1% (v/v) Triton X-100, pH 7.5) containing protease and phosphatase inhibitors (2 μ g/mL aprotinin, 0.1 mM leupeptin, 1 μ M pepstatin A, 1 mM phenylmethylsulfonamide, and 130 μ L of phosphatase inhibitor cocktail 2; Sigma Aldrich). Cellular debis was pelleted by centrifugation, and the concentration of soluble protein was measured by bicinchoninic acid (BCA) assay (Thermo Scientific Pierce, Rockford, Illinois, USA).. 30-100 μ g of protein lysate was boiled with 5x Laemmli sample buffer at 100°C for 15 minutes. Samples were analyzed using 4-20% SDS-PAGE gel, followed by standard Western blot protocol using PVDF membranes. The membranes were probed with primary antibodies and then with secondary HRP conjugated antibodies to visualize the results. The respective amount of target protein was determines via Image J. The band intensity was normalized to actin, and then compared to the DMSO control. Fold changes were reported. Each experiment was completed with n = 3.



Supplemental Figure S6: Protein level analysis for 17-AAG in MiaPaCa-2 cells.

Firefly luciferase refolding assay

Assay was performed as reported previously with modifications. REF Luciferase (Novus cat. no. NB810-74573) was diluted to 100 µg/mL and denatured at 41°C for 30 minutes. After denaturing, 1 µL of luciferase was added to 20 µL of rabbit reticulocyte lysate (Promega cat. no. L4960) that had been pre-incubated at 30°C with DMSO, compound 7 (5 µM) or SM145 (5 µM) for 5 hours. After a 2 hours incubation of the luciferase in the lysate, 5 µL was removed and combined with 50 µL of Bright Glo Luciferase Assay System (Promega cat. no. E2610) and read on an illuminometer (Manufacturer). Compounds were tested for direct inhibition of luciferase activity by combining 0.5 µL of 100 µg/mL non-denatured luciferase with the compounds, adding 50 µL Bright Glo Luciferase Assay System and then read on illuminometer. Percent Luciferase activity was determined using the luminescence of DMSO after 2 hours as 100%, and all other samples compared to this value. Each experiment was completed with n = 3.

Cell culture

HCT 116 cell line (human colorectal carcinoma) and MiaPaCa-2 (human pancreas carcinoma) was obtained from ECACC. The cells were maintained in Dulbecco's Modified Eagle Medium (DMEM), supplemented with 10% fetal bovine serum (FBS) and 1% penicillin/streptomycin (Invitrogen/Life Technologies). Cells were propagated in a humidified chamber at 37°C with 5% CO₂. When cells were passaged or harvested, they were rinsed with phosphate buffered saline, incubated for two minutes with 0.25% trypsin-EDTA, and then collected in DMEM to quench the trypsin.

Cytotoxicity Assay

HCT 116 or MiaPaCa-2 cells were seeded into 96 well plates at 2000 cells per well and allowed to adhere overnight. The cells were treated with varying concentrations of compound 1 and 7 ($300 \text{ nM} - 30 \mu \text{M}$) (DMSO concentration always 1%) for 72 hours. After 72 hours the media was

removed and replaced with 100 μ L of DMEM with 10 μ L of Cell Counting Kit 8 reagent (Dojindo). The cells were then left in the incubator at 37^oC with 5% CO₂ for 2-4 hours and then the absorbance was read according to the manufactures protocol using a Chromate plate reader.

HCT116







17-AAG



Supplemental Figure S7: IC₅₀ curves for compound 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 and SM145 in HCT-116 and MiaPaCa-2, and 17-AAG in HCT-116.

(MATHIN) Mascot Search Results

User :	
Esail i	34 01001 4 0 + Date
Hi data file	D: Unital/Sydiesy/2014/February/201/JE 270214 2 r. RAW
Database :	NCHInr 26_10_13 (30055681 sequences) 11535217697 residues)
Timestamp	I Mar 2014 at 22132:52 GMT
Variable modifications :	Aurolanide (C). Carbanidemethyl (C). Oridation (0)
Mass values :	Nonoisetapia
Protein Mass :	Onsettioted
Peptide Mass Tolerance :	1 4 ppn
Max Missed Cleavages :	
Instrument type :	151-7939
Sumber of queries :	3254
Protein hits	<u>gl(SADIS</u> DetA-extin (salius galius) suisilatis - tybulto havaalb tybulto (Base spidera)
	gi 137612016 tubulin, beta 20 [Danaus plexippus]
	gi 157270251 actis, cytoplasmic 1 [Oryzias latipes]
	gl[S02009] beta-2 tubelin [Gadus morbus]
	diletions do ribernal protect L lane applead
	gi]20648667 Fatty acid synthese [Romo maplens]
	gild7683040 actin [Kuagrus chisoseus]
	gi Jazzapia predicted protein (Bordeun vulgare subgr. vulgare) di 40031627 artis, seria (Boravita) (Goravita)
	g1]31542947 (0 Rim heat shock protein, mitochondrial [Rome supjent]
	gi/7669492 glyceraldebyde-J-phosphate dehydrogenase isoform 1 [Homo sapiens]
	giidoblais antis, partisi (Mexigonau of, minutus Ecuador)
	gilding manadi retai ne da se ante ante ante ante ante ante ante ant
	gil3505 pyruvate kinade [Komo sapiens]
	gi(400310316 actin, partial (Thywouls sp. South Africa)
	21/4020/2020 Rothman Full+Actin-2 01/4020/2020 Rothman Acting Advertally (Samura Advertal)
	al 197511420 PREDICTED: tubulin alpha-1C chain-like [Pan paniscus]
	gt (357613803 Mossin [Dansus plaxippus]
	gill2867780 myodin-@ (Rone rapident)
	alisoteta in alisi alis
	gi1374715 ATP synthase bets subunit [Rattus norvegious]
	g14503371 alpha-enclase isoform 1 [Homo sapient]
	21 (202302) sicolystich Tactor 2 (New aspests) sicilization - architectular 10 (Enco aspests)
	gi 61543 untamed protein product [Felice sercome virus]
	aliatorior 608 ribosomal protein L10 isoform 1 (Home sapiens)
	gliBaTH09 Chais A, Bovine Mitochodriai Fi-Stpase Complexed With Aurovertin B
	deligonado de interno estas
	gi 1994 47504 PREDUCTED: 405 ribosomal protein 14-like [Callithrix jacchus]
	gi123304577 D-3-phosphoglycerate dehydrogenase [Romo sapiens]
	gl 12473301 505 fiberoasi protein 51 18000 saptene)
	14557332 L-lactate sebydrogenase B chain [Romo sapiens]
	gi 4574200 beta-actin [Tupais belangeri]
	gli36138 ribosomai protein is (kono sapiens)
	di 192025 UNERTY Secondi and a (viene po) (mini angenis)
	gi/15552460 beta-motin [Oryctolaque cuniculus]
	gi 36484462 beta-tubulin (Gyrodactylus salaris)
	an independent presentantismen meterster unde projete unversati
	gi 192594204 heat shock coquate protein [Chilorhinchus milli]
	gi (723)210 keratin 1 [Sono aplena]
	all average matrixing in the matrixing in the second
	gill1276930 Myothetica protein (MCF9762H137.1 - human (fragment)
	gi 315572190 actis (Genaris craveni)
	gl196750290 hypotheticsl protein SEAFLEAFF 124062 [Branchicstoms floridae]
	erienzueve antin, partis (comme sp. ranam) million Dachman - Duladoriduktorolu (carrant isomeran is OveraDian i Lithuna Duladurichtororis Labindine rootain, Lithuna Duladoriman i Cortainer Bachman Duladoriduktorolu cin-trans i
	ai 241153675 best stock protein, putative [Indes scapplaris]
	gi 157679184 RBP70 protein (Foecilia reticulata)
	gi (496097) 400 FILOROMA: profeiti 512 [Wome smpletal]
	gi129983 BBCI [Bime sapiens]
	g1(4505762 phosphoglycerate kinase 1 [Romo sapiens]
	gi 19407446 FREDICTED: glyceraldehyde-3-phosphate dehydrogenase-like [Calithris jacchus]
	Willowitz Widolaw A (Kono zaolanz)
	gi 253706 14-3-3 protein zeta chain [cattle, brain, Peptide, 245 as]
	gLIS002874 thioredoxis-dependent peroxide reductase, mitochondrial isoform a precursor (Homo saplens)
	glid202142 T-complex protein 1 submit sets informs a Home explanal whether the state of the stat
	gillige2265 heat shock protein 70 [Pteria penguin]
	gi 4506649 602 ribosomal protein Li isoform a [Homo sapiens]
	glidadouvers RELICTED: myvain-14 isoform 1 [Oroinus orca]

<section-header>

Public Publ giii3082166 cargo selection protein TIPY [Home segiene] giii32223 talin [Mas massulus] giii602253 dilchyl-dipboxphooligomacchari5s--protein glycosyltransferame subunit 1 precursor [Rome maplems] dii6026675 dollchyl-dipboxphooligomacchari5s--protein glycosyltransferame subunit 1 precursor [Rome maplems] dii602761 dii602761 dii602761 dii602761 dii5037764 dii6025770 giutamineifructome--phomphate maldotransferame [Kome maplems] dii603360 dollgin factor 1-gamma [Rome maglems] dii603360 dollgin [Rome maglems] dii603576 dollgines [Rome maglems] dii603576 dollgines [Rome maglems] dii603575 dollgines [Rome maglems] dii603575 dollgines protein [Rome



For	matAs	Select Summa	ry (protein hita)						Help	
		Significance th	treshold p< i	05	Max. #	unber	of hits	AUTO		
		Standard score	ing . MudP	T scoring O	lons so		expect	cut-off 29	Show suk	-sets 0
		Show pop-ups	· Suppress	pop-ups					Require 1	🗵 bon blod
Re.	Reach	8 All queri	es O Unas	signed O B	iclow ho	molog	y thresh	old 0 B	clow identity t	hreshold
1.	95163	DID Mass	41730	Score: 1260	Mato	heer	38(17)	Sequenc	··· 24(11)	
	Dec s-	actin juarn	Mr (armt)	Mr. (called	-	MI	Same	Imat	Back Indone	Bantida
	560	480.7277	975.4400	975.4410	-0.17	0	#1	2.28-005	1	K_AGFAGEDAPR_A
	723	518.8295	1035.6444	1035.6440	0.41	1	37	0.097	1	E. INI IAPPER. R
	1114	569.3105	1176.6064	1176, 6060	0.30	0	56	0.011	1	E.SITALAPSTNE, I
	1166	599.7650	1197.5154	1197.5150	0.41	0	67	0.00043	1	K. DSYVEDRAGSK.R
	1169	599.0566	1197.6986	1197.6982	0.35	0	42	0.12	1	R.AVPPSIVERPR.R
	1197	602.2045	1202.5544	1202.5536	0.68	0	33	1.3	1	P. HORMANINGK.D
	1619	677.8153	1353.6160	1353.6161	-0.01	1	77	6.44-005	1	E.DSYVERAGER.G
	1756	709.9505	1417.7864	1417.7850	1.01	1	32	1.1	1	K.KITALAPSTNOTK.I
	1966	750.0550	1515.6970	1515.6954	1.10	0	35	0.94	1	R. OFVIRSORSTVER. K
	2049	782.9069	1563.7990	1563.0000	-0.62	1	(47)	0.093	1	R.MORETTALAPSTON.I
	2050	782.9582	1563.0010	1563.8000	1.17	1	(58)	0.0074	1	P. MORETTALAPSTIC I
	2080	527.6058	1579.7956	1579.7949	0.40	1	(27)	6.0	7	R.MORITALAPSTNE.I
	2081	790.9053	1579.7960	1579.7949	0.70	1	70	5.5e-005	1	P. MORETTALAPSTIC. I
	2175	013 0035	1695 8394	1405 4114	-0.41				1	D DEPENTANTI THE G

2180	015.4156	1628.8166	1620.0150	0.50	1	40	0.37	1	R. GUSPTTLARREIVE.D
1207	820.4222	1630.0290	1630.0207	0.71	1	39	0.43	1	R. LDLAGRDLTDYLMK. T
2419	872.9466	1743.9786	1743.8792	-0.29	1	31	3.9	1	K. ILTERSVIPTTTAER. 8
2501	895.9501	1709.0056	1709.8946	0.57	0	67	9.70-006	1	K. SYRLEDGOVITTOHER. F 2500 2502 2503
2779	652.0265	1953.0577	1953.0571	0.29	0	(35)	0.83	3	R. VAPERHPVLLTEAPINPE. A
2780	977.5366	1953.0584	1953.0571	0.79	0	52	0.015	1	R. VAPREHEVILL TEAPINPH. A
2947	1047.5350	2093.0554	2093.0542	0.62	1	34	1.5	1	K. SYRLEDGOVITIGNERFR. C
2997	719.3839	2155,1299	2155.1287	0.55	1	33.	2.2	1	IL AGENGEDARRAVEPSTYCEPS. H
3040	1116.0360	2230.0574	2230.0576	-0.07	D	96	8.60-007	1	R. DLYMPYLOGOTIMPGLADR. M
3079	765.7514	2294.2324	2294.2382	-2.56	1	35	0.53	1	R. VARIERPVLLTEAPLNPICAR. E
3097	789.6957	2366.0653	2366.0631	0.91	1	(33)	1.2	1	R. ROGVANGHEORDSVVSDRAGSK.R.
3102	596.5211	2382.0553	2382.0580	-1.15	1	(20)	2.9	1	R. INCOMPOSITION STATEMACK
3103	795.0269	2392.0589	2382.0580	0.35	1	34	0.71	1	R. HQGVMAVGHEQRDSVVSD&AQ8N.R.
3104	1192.0380	2392.0614	2382.0580	1.44	1	(25)	6.4	3	R. ROGAMANING REPORT VODERAGEN. R.
3178	850.7294	2549.1664	2549.1665	-0.06	0	(23)	13	2	K. LCYVALDFEORMATAASSSSLEN, S
3197	1203.5030	2545.1514	2565.1614	-3.09	0	91	1.50-006	1	R. LCYVALDFROMMATAASISSILEK. S
3100	856.0613	2545,1421	2565.1614	0.25	0	(61)	0.0017	1	R. LOYVALDPRORMATAASSSSLER. S
3215	878.7571	2633.2495	2633.2465	1.15	1	84	1.54-005	1	R. DLYMPYLASSTIMTPGLADFMOR. R
1315	1061.0700	3182.6122	3182.6071	1.61	0	(50)	0.029	1	R. TTGTVMD9GDGVTHTVPTYRGYALPHATLR.L
3310	1067 2000	3198,6022	31.98.6020	0.06	0	25	0.0097	1	B. THOTHAD SCHAPTER VETYBOVAL PHATLE, L 111

Proteins mate	ching th	-	set of p	eptides	H			
q\$1113271	Mass: d	1821	Score:	1268	Matches:	38(17)	Sequences:	24(11)
RecName: Full	1=Actin,	cytople	aspic 1;	AltNam	m: Full-Br	eta acti	P	
g11809561	Mass: 0	2992	Score:	1268	Matches:	38(17)	Sequences	24(11)
gamma-actin	[Mis sur	culus]						
g114501895	Hass:	41710	Soores	1268	Matches:	38(17)	Sequences:	12 24(11)
actin, cytopi	lassic 1	[Homo a	tapăene]					
g1 4501887	Mass:	41766	Spore :	1260	Matches:	30(17)	Sequences:	12-24(11)
actin, cytop	lassic 3	[Homo -	tapiene]					
g1114250401	Mass	40978	Score	1260	Hatches	: 38(17)	Sequences	a: 28(11)
actin, beta,	partial	[Rono	tapúene]					
01116924318	Mass:	40477	Score	1260	Hatches	: 30(17)	Sequences	a: 24(11)
Unknown (prot	tein for	IMAGE:	1538275)	, parti	ial (Hoso /	[ansigns]		
q1133415844	Mass:	41754	Score	1260	Hatches	: 30(17)	Sequences	a: 24(11)
cytoplasmic /	actin ty	pe 4 [P	lophyia	x lesso	inae]			
q1137690410	Mase	414.60	Score	1268	Hatches	: 38(17)	Sequences	a: 20(11)
bets-actin []	Passer d	ionest Los	181					
92145269029	Mass:	44763	Score	: 1268	Hatches	1 38(17)	Sequences	a: 20(11)
cytoskeletal	bets at	tin, par	tial [S	us acre	fal		100	
01145363511	Massi	41738	Score	1260	Hatches	38(17)	Sequences	28(11)
actin, cytop	lassic 2	[lenop	is (511u	rana) t	ropicalia	1	and the second	
g1 47490068	Mass	41726	Score	1 1260	Hatohes	38(17)	Sequences	a: 28(11)
actin, cytop	lassic 1	Tenop	is (511u	rana) t	ropicalis	1		
01154696726	Massi	41923	Score	1260	Hatches	38(17)	Sequences	24(11)
actin, beta	Immthet	in const	truct 1				-50.000.00	
05156119004	Mass	41009	Score	1268	Hatches	38(17)	Sequences	. 24(11)
actin, cytop	lassic t	voe 5 1	allus o	allust	10000	1000		
05160389477	Magai	41775	Score	1260	Matuhan	0.00(17)	Semances	
Rectinger Full	laactin.	exteni	amin 1r	Althan	Pulles	stores to	na Contains	a: Bediame: FulleActin, extendamic 1. M-terminally processed
05160653037	Magai	41079	Score	1260	Matches	38(17)	Sectionces	1 3(11)
antin games	Linet							
activity games a	a tajuta	416.55	Gaora	1260	Matuhan	1. 10 YE 17 Y	-	
HAT GOUTTAOP					Par Louise	· safery	and an orall of the second	•
Deca actin vi	ariant	ALCON BR	Contra 1	1000	-	-		
dal territers	same.	Bane and	acore	1.1500	Pattones	a sate of	andontona	
20100735450	Mana	41710	Sec.	1268	Manhan	101221	Company of the	
HALLOW LOOKING				1. 10.00	Par Louise		Sectores	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
Deca-actin ()	Phaseco Is	ATTTA	inereus [2240	-		10000	
d11101101000	Pass.	waren.	acore	1 12 10	Patones	1. 2812.0	sednesses	. 29(22)
unnamed prote	ein prod	HOCE IME	a milecul	183	22020	0.0000	2010/02/02	
d1174291366	Mass	41784	Score	1 1268	Hatches	1.38(17)	Sequences	• 24(11)
unnamed prote	ein prod	hart [Ma	s muscul	anī .				
g1174213524	Mass	41724	Score	1 1268	Hatches	1 38(17)	Sequences	#1 28(L1)
unnamed prote	ein prod	hart [Ma	s muscul	481	10.000	1.0.0	2000	
01182195535	Hass	43752	Score	1 1268	Hatohes	39(17)	sequences	#1 201117
	1=Actin.	sytople	asmic 2;	AltNam	e: Full-C	ytoplasm	ic actin ty	ype 5; AltName: Full=Gamma-actin; Contains: RecName: Full=Actin, cytoplasmic 7, N-terminally process
RecName: Full		and the second second	10 million (1997)	: 1260	Matohaw	: 38(17)	Sequences	#: 24(L1)
RecName: Full gill2213656	Mass:	41724	20014					
RecName: Ful: 01182213454 RecName: Ful:	Mass: 1-Actin,	cytopl	soore	AltNas	e: Full-G	mas-act	ing Contain	ns: RecName: Full+Actin, cytoplasmic 2, N-terminally processed
RecName: Ful di H2213454 RecName: Ful di 118418977	Hassi I-Actin, Hass	cytopla 40552	Score Score	AltNam	Matches	auna-act	ing Contain Sequence	ns: RecName: Full-Actin, cytoplasmic 2, N-terminally processed mer 24(11)
RecName: Ful <u>qi 82213454</u> RecName: Ful <u>qi 116419977</u> beta-actin, j	Hass 1-Actin, Hass partial	cytople 40552 (Robala	Score Score Score	AltNam 1 1268	Matches	amms-sot a: 38(17	ing Contain) Seguence	nz: Rechame: Full-Rotin, cytoplasmic 2, N-terminally processed mer 24(1)
RecName: Ful gil82213656 RecName: Ful gil10419977 bets-actin, p gil126272476	Mass 1-Actin, Mass partial Mass	cytopli 1 40552 (Robala 1 41937	Score Scor Scor Scor Scor	AltNan 1 1360 Lalis] 1 1260	Wi Full-G Matche	anna-act a: 38(17	ing Contain) Seguence) Seguence	nz: RecHame: Full-Rotin, cytoplasmic 2, N-terminally processed mar 24(11) mar 24(11)
RecName: Ful di 12213454 RecName: Ful di 110419077 beta-actin, p di 126273476 PREDICTED: ac	Mass 1-Actin, Mass partial Mass ctin, cy	cytople cytople 40552 (Eubala 1 41937 toplass	Score Score Score Score Score Lo type	AltNas 1 1260 1 1260 1 1260 1 1260 1 1260	Matches [Nonodelp]	anna-act a: 30(17 a: 30(17 his dome	ing Contain) Sequence) Sequence stica]	ns: RecName: Full-Actin, cytoplasmic 2, N-terminally processed mer 24(11) mer 24(11)

PREDICTED: actin, cytoplasmic 1 isoform X2 [Canis lupus familiaris] <u>mi1399419776</u> Mass: 132241 Soure: 1257 Matshes: 30(17) Sequences: 24(1)) PREDICTED: uncharacterized protein LOC100409904 isoform 1 [Calithrin jacobus]

q11517	4735 H	49799	Score: 1	206 0	atche	a: 320	10) Sequ	anoas: 22(10)	mPAI: 1.02
tubials	n beta-49	chain [Homo	sapiensi		100	-		21.2	
Query	Observed	Mr (ampt)	Mr (cald)	ppm.	Hiss	Score	Expect	Rank Unsque	Peptide V ANAVATORD 0
79.0	FOR 2022	1030 2020	1030 5555		1		3 0- 0.00		a state and a state of the stat
1000	520.3007	10.40.0008	10.00.5002	0.61		100	3.28-005		K. ILLYANNYK. 9
1000	578.3212	1142.4278	1142.6270			(44)	0.13		R. LANDER PUPPLI
1092	500.3100	1150.42.30	1158.6219	0.80		00	0.0011		K.LANNAVEFER.L.1463
1345	623.3007	1204	1004-5000	0.72		0.3	0.00LP		K. ISEQUTANYK. K
1347	6279.9692	1207.9838	1201-9835						K. FROGLANDILION L
1565	663.0640	1325.7134	1325.7126	0.67	1	37	0.53	1	K.TANCDIPPRELK.M
1566	442,9120	1325.7142	1325.7126	1.22	1	(21)	24	1	K. TRACDIPPRELK.M
1569	664.8275	1327,6404	1327.6408	-0.27	0	63	0.0016	1	R. DWYYHEATOGK. Y
1578	669.3533	1334.6920	1334.6904	1.21	0	35	1.2	1	R. IMPTERVERSE. V
1697	463.9901	1300.7685	1300.7677	0.56	1	46	0.068	1	R. BORYLTVAAVVR. G
1733	467.9040	1400.6926	1400.6971	3.94		23	20	1	R. DREGFTMORR.K
2125	801.4141	1600.0136	1600.8131	0.36	0	27	6.5	1	R.AVL/DLEPGTMDSVR.S
2157	809.4110	1616.0090	1616.0000	0.66	0	(27)	7.4	1	R.AVLVDLEPOTMEOVR.8
2158	810.9218	1619.8290	1619.0203	0.49	0	(42)	0.33	2	R. LEFFIGEFAFLTER. G
2159	540.9500	1619.0291	1619.0203	0.50	0	48	0.076	1	R.LIDTOGRAPHISR.G
2196	018.9100	1635.0230	1635.0232	-0.00	0	(23)	23	1	R.LHPPNPHPAPLTSR.G
2197	546.2024	1635.0254	1635.0232	1.34	0	(46)	0.1	1	R.LHPPIQUPAPLTSR.G
2329	046.4367	1690.8588	1690.8600	-0.60	0	41	0.39	1	R.ALTVPELTOCHEDAE.N
2369	848.9210	1695.0274	1695.0257	1.04	0		6.74-006	1	K. MASYPVENTPHENYK, T
2364	054,4347	1705.0548	1706.0549	-0.04	0	(28)	7.2	1	R. ALTVPELTICHIPDAE.N
2406	922.4714	1042,9202	1842.9264	0.99	1		1.50-005	1	R. DWYMEATSSKYPR.A.
2437	997.4716	1072,9296	1872.9291	-0.26	0	99	5-007	1	K.MEATFIGHSTADDELFN.R
2783	979,9947	1957.9748	1957.9745	0.16	0	94	1.9-006	1	K. GHYTEGARLYD SVLDWR. K
2754	453, 6657	1957,9753	1957-9745	0.30	0	1280	5.1	1	X. GRYTEGARD/DOVLD/WR. K
2006	906.4434	1970.0722	1970 0747	-1.26	1	50	0.002	1	R. MERGENTIK (MERGINAL SA
2055	672,0197	2013.0373	2013.0353	0.97	1	47	0.07	5	K MATTINSTATOLINE, I
2024	677.3497	2029.0273	2029.0302	-1.46	1	(27)	7.3	2	K MEATFICHSTAIGHTAI
7940	696 3636			-0.05		35			F CONTROLETION OF TOATES &
3240	000 4000		0385 0543	0.00		30	0.04		D ALBORT SOUGH AND AND AND A
3043	222.4200	2783.2582	2762.2563	0.00		-	4 400.47		S. AND S. AND STREET, STRE
2940 3249 3251	696. 929. 933.	3636 4260 4537	3636 2086.0690 4260 2785.2542 4537 2797.3383	3636 2086.0690 2086.0695 4260 2785.2542 2785.2543 4537 2797.3383 2797.3361	3636 2086.0690 2086.0695 -0.25 4260 2785.2542 2785.2543 0.66 4537 2787.3383 2787.3361 1.13	3636 2086.0690 2086.0695 -0.25 1 4260 2785.2542 2785.2543 0.66 1 4537 2787.3383 2787.3361 1.13 0	3636 2086.0690 2086.0695 -0.25 1 35 4260 2785.2542 2785.2543 0.66 1 39 4537 2797.3383 2797.3361 1.13 0 69	3636 2086.0690 2086.0695 -0.25 1 35 1.2 4260 2785.2542 2785.2543 0.66 1 39 0.24 4537 2787.3383 2787.3361 1.13 0 69 0.00047	3636 2006.0690 2086.0695 -0.25 1 35 1.2 2 4260 2785.2562 2785.2543 0.66 1 39 0.24 2 4537 2787.3383 2787.3361 1.13 0 69 0.00047 1

Proteins matching the same set of peptides:

q1113542680	Massi	49793	Scores	1206	Matches:	-32(10)	Sequences:	22(10)
Tabulin, beta	2C [Ma	s suscely	183					
g1120809986	Massi	49776	Score:	1206	Hatohest	32(10)	Sequences:	22(10)
Tubulin, beta	2C [Bo	no sapies	at					
01122950133	Massi	49000	Score:	1206	Hatches:	32(10)	Sequences :	22(10)
Tubulin, bets	2C [Bo	no saples	181					
gi 40010568	Mase:	49769	Score:	1206	Hatches:	32(10)	Sequences:	22(10)
tubulin beta-	4B chai:	n (Rattu	a norveg	icus]				
q\$1119404276	Mass	49800	Score	1 1206	Matches	: 32(10)	Sequences	22(10)
tubulin, beta	4B cla	as IVE D	Tenopus	(Silura	ma) tropic	calis]		
q\$ 119609775	Hare	40794	Soure	1 1206	Natohes	32(10)	Sequences	22(10)
tubulin, beta	2C, 5a	oform CRI	b [Hom	o sapie	[8.0			
011148222316	Hass	49777	Score	1 1206	Matches	32(10)	Sequences	22(10)
uncharacteriz	ed prob	ein LOCU	19202 IX	ecopus	lasvisi			
d11153792017	Hass	49829	Score	1 1206	Matches	32(10)	Sequences	22(10)
tubolin beta-	3 chain	[Gallus	gallus]					
q\$1327290154	Hase	4 49773	Score	: 1206	Matches	: 32(10)	Sequences	22(10)
PREDICTED: tu	bulin b	eta-20 di	ain-lik	e (Anol	is carolin	ensis]		
g51395044458	Mass	1 316943	Score	: 1206	Matches	: 32(10)	Sequences	22(10)
PREDICTED: so	dium-de	pendent y	phosphat	e trans	port prote	ain 2C [Otolemur ga	mettii]
051403301550	Mass	1 50403	Score	: 1206	Hatches	: 32(10)	Sequences	22(10)
PREDICTED: tu	bulin b	sta-48 cl	ain [Sa	iniri b	oliviensi	s bolivi	ensis]	
q\$1426363732	Mass	40510	Score	1 1206	Matches	: 32(10)	Sequences	22(10)
PREDICTED: tu	bulin b	eta-4 chi	ain-11ke	laofor	m 1 [Gori]	lla gori	lla gorilla	
g11426363734	Mass	49229	Score	1 1206	Matches	32(10)	Sequences	22(10)
PREDICTEDS to	bulin b	sta-4 chi	in-11ke	Laofor	m J [Gorl]	lla gori	lla gorilla	
d11433899052	Mass	: 60142	Score	1 1206	Matches	: 32(10)	Sequences	22(10)
Tubulin beta-	2C chai	a [Pterop	ous alec	tol				
051507646692	Mass	49794	Score	1 1206	Matches	: 32(10)	Sequences	22(10)
PREDICTED: tu	bulin b	eta-4B ci	ain-lik	e [Echi	nops telf	airi		
gi1512072359	Hase	49785	Soure	4 1206	Matches	: 32(10)	Sequences	22(10)
PREDICTED: tu	bulin b	eta-48 cl	ain iso	form 11	[Heteroo	sphalus	glaber]	

_ <u>q1</u>]	157612016	Mass: 49095	Soore:	1154	Mato	bes: 2	0(11) 5.	quences:	20(10) mmPAI: 1.15
tub	alin, beta 2	C [Densaus pl	lex1ppus]						
Ques	y Observed	Mr (ampt)	Mr (calc)	ppm	Miss	Score	Expect	Rank Uniq	pe Peptide
70	3 514.7636	1027.5126	1027.5121	0.54	ġ.	46	0.076	1	K. TROVCDIPPR. G
72	4 520.3007	1038.5848	1030-5462	0,61	a.	76	3.36-005	1	R.YITYRAVFR.G
100	8 572.3212	1142.4270	1142.6270	5.72	0	(44)	0.17	1	K. LANDWFFFR. L
100	2 500.3100	1156.4230	2158.6219	0.95	0	66	0.0011	1	K. LAINMAPPER, L 1063
134	5 623.3007	1244.5840	1244.5960	6.72	0	63	0.0010	1	R. ISEQFTRMER.R.
100	7 620.0492	1257.6838	1257.4830	0.71	1	34	3.5	1	R.FREGENROGRELL
154	5 663.8640	1325.7134	1325.7126	0.67	1	37	0.53	1	K. TRUCHI PERGLE.M
154	6 #42.9120	1025,7142	1325.7126	1.22	1	(21)	24	1	K.TANCDEPPRELK.M
154	9 664.0215	1327.4404	1327.6408	-0.27	α	63	010016	1	R. INVYTHEATORS. 7
157	6 660.3533	1334.6000	1334.6904	1.21	α	35	1.1	1	R. IMSTESVVPSPK, V
161	7 \$63.9301	1388.7695	1308.7677	0.56	1	46	0.040	1	R. RERYLTWARVER, G
173	467.9048	1400.4826	1400.6871	3.94	1	23	20	1	R.ISEOFTEMERR.K
215	6 008.4220	1614.0294	1614.8297	0.46	0	(52)	0.02	1	R.AILVDLEPOTNESVR.S
219	6 016.4196	1630.0246	1630.0236	0.63	0	73	0.00019	1	R.AILVDLEPOTNESVR_S 2195
232	9 046.4367	1690.0548	1690.8600	-0,60	0	41	0.39	1	R.ALTVPELT COMPDAK_N
234	0 848.9210	1695.8274	1695.0257	1.04	a	.08	6.74-006	1	K.NSSTFVENTPHNVK.T
236	854.4347	1704.0548	1706.8549	-0.04	a	(28)	1.2	1	RUALTVPELTOCHPEAKUN
260	6 922.4734	1847.9292	1842.9264	0.99	1	84	1.54-005	1	B. DOVENDATION VER.A
265	7 \$37.4716	1072.9266	1672.9291	-0.26	a	99	Se-007	1	K.MSATFICHSTAIGELFK.B
279	3 879.9947	1957.9748	1957.9745	0.14	α.	94	1.94-006	1	E.GHYTEGAELVDSVLDVVR.N
270	4 453,4657	1957.8753	1957.9745	0.30	0	(29)	5.1	I	K. GHETEGRELVDEVLEVVR. K
285	5 672.0197	2013.0373	2013.0353	0.97	1	47	0.07	5	K.MSATFIGNSTAIGELFIG. I
297	4 677.3497	2029.0273	2029.0302	-1.46	1	(27)	7.1	3	K.MSATFIGNSTAIGELFIG.I
294	0 696.3636	2086.0690	2016.0695	-0.25	1	35	1.2	2	K. GWYTEGAELVDSVLDWVRK. E.
324	929.4260	2785.2542	2785.2543	0.66	1	39	0.24	2	R.ALTVPELTOCHFDAMMAACDPR.H
325	1 933.4537	2797.3393	2797.3365	0.003	0	69	0.00047	1	R. SEPPECTERPONEVEGOSCACHINAK.

Query	Observed	Mr (expt)	Mr (calc)	ppen	Mins	Score	Expect	Rank Unique	Peptide
560	408.7277	975,4408	975.4410	-0.17	D	81	2.7e-005	1	H. AGFAGUDARR.A
723	510.8295	1035.6444	1035.6440	0.41	1	37	0_097	1	N. INI JAPPER. N
1114	599.3505	1176,6064	1176,6060	0.38	0	56	0.011	1	K.RITALAPSTNK.I
1166	599,7650	3197,5154	1197,5150	0.41	0	67	0.00043	1	H. DRY VGDRAQSK, R
1169	599.8566	1197.6986	1197.6982	0.35	0	42	0.12	1	R.AVFRIVGER.S
1147	602.2045	1202.5544	1202.5536	0.48	0	33	1.3	1	B. BOGVMVGMGOK.D
1619	677_8153	1353.6160	1353.6161	-0.01	1	77	6.4e-005	1	K. DEY VEDEAQUER JG
1756	109.9005	1417,7064	1417.7850	1.01	1	32	1.1	1	K.EITALAPSTMCIK.I
1966	758.9559	1515.6970	1515.6954	1.19	.0	35	0.98	4	M. OFTERSERIVER. N
2049	782.9068	1543,7990	1563.0000	-0.42	1	1473	0.093	1	B.MORETTALAPSTER.I
2050	782.9082	1543,8016	1563.0000	1.17	1	(50)	0.0074	1	B.MORETTALAPSTIK.I
2080	527.6058	1579.7956	1579.7949	0.40	1	(27)	6.0	7	R. MOREITALAPSTNK. I
2081	790,9053	1579.7860	1579.7949	0.70	1	78	5.5e-005	1	B.MOREITALAPSTNK.I
2175	812.9735	3625-8324	1425.8334	-0.61	1	23	22	1	R. DLTDYLMCLTER. G
2140	815.4156	1638.6164	1420.0110	0.50	1	40	0.37	1	B. GESPTTEARREIVE.D
2287	020.4220	1638.6296	1438,9287	0.71	1	39	0.43	1	R. LDLAGBOLTDYLMK-I
2419	872.9466	1743.8784	3743.9792	-0.28	1	31	3.9	1	K. ILTERGYSPTTTARR. E
2501	D95.9501	1709.0054	1709.0046	0.57	0	8T	9.7e-004	1	H.SYELFDGQV171GHER.F 2500 2502 2503
2001	656.6982	1967.0720	1967.0727	0.03	0	(24)	0.3	1	R. TAPEERPVLLTEAPLNPK. A
2002	984.5443	1967.0740	1967.0727	0.67	0	29	2.2	1	B. TAPEERPVLLTEAPLNPK.A
2947	1047.5350	2093,0554	2093.8542	0.42	1	34	1.5	1	H.SYELFDGQV171GMERFR.C
2997	719,3000	2155.1299	2155,1287	0.55	1	31	2.2	1	ILAGERGECAPRAVEPSTVGRPS.H
3040	1116.0360	2230.0574	2230.0576	-0.07	0	96	0.8e-007	1.	K. DLYANTVLSGGTEMYPGIADR. N
3097	789.6957	2346.0453	2366.0631	0_91	1	(33)	1.2	4	R. HOGWING GROEN VEDEAGER
3102	596.5711	2162.0553	2382.0580	-1.15	1	(20)	2.9	1	R. HOGVMVGNGQRD/BYVGDGAQGELR
3103	795.0269	2362.0589	2382.0580	0.35	1	34	0.71	1	R. HOGYMYIGHGORDEY VEDEAQER . R
3104	1192.0300	2382.0614	2382.0580	1.44	1	(25)	6.4	3	R. ROGVMVGMGQRDGYVGDEAQEN.R.
3215	070.7571	2633.2495	2633.2465	1.11	1	14	1.5e-005	1	IL DEVANTVESIGGTEMPROTADEMON.E
	1041-0105	1102 2122	3103 6011	1 41		1505	0.029	1	D. PROTODOGO CONTRACTOR DE DESTES 1.

411592	3010 Max	49572	Score: 100	1 Ma	tahes	1 30(1)	1) Seque		20(10)	-RAI: 1.16
Query	Observed	Mr (expt)	Mir (calc)	ppn	Mies	Socre	Expect	Rank	Unique	Peptide
70.3	514.7636	1007.5124	1027.5121	0.56	0	46	0.076	1		H. TAVEDIPPR.G
724	520.3007	1030.5660	1039.5862	0.41	0	76	3.2e-005	1		R. YLTVARVER . D
1009	572.3212	1142.6276	1142.6270	0.72	0	(44)	0.17	1		K. LAVNMVPFPR.L
1062	580.3108	1158.6230	1158.6219	0.95	0	6.6	0.0011	1		K. LAVNENTER. L 1063
1345	623.3007	1244.5060	1244.5860	0.72	0	63	0.0019	1		R. LEEGFTAMFR.R
1387	629.0492	1257.6030	1257.6830	0.71	1	34	1.9	1		R. FPGGLMADLRR. L
1565	663.8640	1325,7134	3325.7126	0.67	1	37	0.53	1		K. TAVEDTEPROLKUM

R. TANCETER	1	24	(21)	1.	1.22	1325.7126	1325,7142	442.9120	1566
R. DOITESVV	1	1.2	35	0	1.21	1334.6904	1334.6920	668.3533	1578
R. BGRYLTVA	1	0.060	4.6	1	0.56	1399.7677	1300.7405	463.9301	1697
R. TSEOFTAM	1	20	23	1	3.94	1400.6071	1400.6926	467.9049	1733
R_AILVEERP	I	0.02	(52)	0	0.46	1414.0207	1614.0294	000.4220	2154
R. LHFTHPGT	2	0.33	(42)	0	0.49	1619.0203	1619.8290	010.9210	2150
B_LEFFHPGF7	I	0.074	40.	0	0.50	1419.4283	1619.0291	540.9503	2159
B_ALLVDLEP	1	0.00019	73	0	0.61	1430.0036	1630.0246	816.4196	2196
B. LEFFMPGET	1	23	(23)	0	-0.08	1435,8232	1435,8220	818-9188	2196
R. LEFFEPGER	1	0.1	0462	0	1.34	1435,4232	1635,8254	546.2924	2197
P. ALTVERLT	1	6.6	27	0	0.91	1458.0079	1650.0094	030.4520	2249
IC. HESTFORM	1	6,7e-004	00	0	1.06	1695,8257	1695,8274	848.9210	2340
IL. MANTE TON	1	5.Te-006		0	0.17	1994.9655	1004.9650	943.4902	2678
IL GHY TEGAE	4	1.9e-004	94.1	0	0.16	1957.9745	1957.9748	979.9947	2793
IL GRY TEGAEL	1	5.1	1295	0	0.30	1957.9745	1957.9753	653.6657	2794
R.MEMPEVOE	1	0.022	50	1	-1.26	1970,9747	1970.0722	096.4434	2936
H. NRVTFIGH	1	0.0019	62	1	0.40	2041.0666	2041.0674	1021.5410	2901
R.MAVTFIGH	1	0.16	(43)	1	0.56	2041.0666	2041.0678	681.3632	2902
IL. GHY TE GAE	3	1.2	35	1	-0.25	2086.0695	2004.0490	696.3636	2940
P. ALTVPELT	1	1.2	24	1	0.12	2737.2074	2737.2977	913.4365	3233
R.SGPFGQTFF	1	0.00047	69	0	1.13	2797.3361	2197.3393	\$32,4537	3251

R. TANDET FERGLEIM R. DANTERWERSTEN, V R. DERTITIVAAVER, D R. TEROFTAMPER, K R. ALLVOLEROTHENVE, S R. LEFTHROGRAPLITER, G R. ALLVOLEROTHENVE, S R. LEFTHROGRAPLITER, G R. ALLVOLEROTHENVE, S R. LEFTHROGRAPLITER, G R. ALVVELTOONTAN, F R. GRYTEGARLVDOVID, F R. GRYTEGARLVDOVID, F R. GRYTEGARLVDOVID, S R. MEMORIVEONID, S R. MEMORIPONIC, S R. MEMORIPONIC

Proteins matching the same set of peptides:

d111106439	Nova: 48038	Soose: 1001	Matches: 3	0(11)	Sequences: -	0(10)
tubulin beta-	5 chain [Nus su	Tanga Trans	the state of the state		- constant of the second	
<u>q1112046759</u>	Mass: 69608	Score: 1001	Matphes:	20(11)	Sequences:	20(10)
utnamed prote	in product (Mus	a mmscrins]	august and		- La recessione - sue	
g1130480747	Mass: 49641	Score: 1001	Matches:	30(11)	Sequences:	20(10)
tubulin, beta	3 [Danio rerio	1.	20122000000	and a second	A CONTRACT	
g1155742495	Mass: 49695	Score: 1001	Matches:	30(11)	Sequences:	20(10)
tubulin beta	chain [Henopus	(Silurana) tr	opicalis	10000	Section 20	257722
g1174141921	Mass: 69667	Score: 1001	Matohesi	30(11)	Sequences:	20(10)
unnamed prote	in product [Mas	s musculus]	22.055	1.1.2.	a station	1999 C
q1174223737	Mass: 49652	Score: 1051	Hatches:	30(11)	Sequences:	20(10)
unnamed prote	in product (Mus	s musculus]				
q11160691289	Mass: 49910	Score: 100	Matches:	30(11)	Sequences:	20(10)
tubulin, beta	5 [Mas masculu	141	1.1.1.1	- 2	120-121-24	1.1.1.1.1
g11221045918	Mass: 46537	Score: 100	1 Matches:	30(11)	Sequences	20(10)
unnamed prote	in product [Nos	no sapiens]				
g\$1291395962	Mass: 19695	Score: 100	1 Matches:	30(11)	Sequences:	20(10)
PREDICTED: tul	bulin, beta 5-1	like [Oryctola	que custoulu	#3		
g11232245916	Mass: 53454	Score: 100	1 Matches:	30(13)	Sequences	20(10)
PREDICTED: tui	bulin beta chai	in isoform 3 (Nomascus Ieu	cogenye	3	
g1133224591P	Mase: 46790	Soore: 100	1 Matches:	30(11)	Sequences:	20(10)
PREDICTED: tul	bulin bets chal	in isoform 4 [Nomascus leu	cogenye	(B)	
g11346644793	Mass: 49710	Secret 100	1 Matches:	30(11)	Sequences:	20(10)
heta tubulin	[Cricetalus gri	[seas]				
g1 410905733	Mass: 19655	Score: 100	1 Matches:	30(11)	Sequences:	20(10)
PREDICTED: tul	bulin bets chai	in-like [Takif	ugo rubripes	1		
g114109586666	Mase: 50209	Soure: 100	1 Matches:	30(11)	Sequences	20(10)
PREDICTEDS tul	bulin bets chal	in Ssoform 2 [Felis catus]			
g11426250622	Mass: 50494	Score: 100	1 Matches:	30(11)	Sequences	20(10)
PREDICTED: tul	bulin beta-5 ch	haim isoform 2	[Ovis aries	1		
g11426352283	Mass: 50452	Soore: 100	Matches:	30(11)	Sequences:	20(10)
PREDICTED: tul	bulin bets chai	in inoform 4 [Gorilla gori	lla goo	illa]	
g11432992729	Mass: 49667	Score: 100	1 Matches:	30(11)	Sequences	20(10)
PREDICTED: tul	bulin hets chal	in-like [Oryzi	as latipes]			
411432909810	Mass: 49641	Score: 100	1 Matches:	30(33)	Sequences:	20(10)
PREDICTED: tul	bulin bets chai	in-like [Oryzi	as [atipes]			
g1 441594011	Mass: 50223	Score: 100	1 Matches:	30(11)	Sequences:	20(10)
PREDICTED: tul	bulin bets chal	in [Nonascus 1	encodes/a]			
g\$1449266665	Mass: 64490	Score: 100	1 Matches:	30(11)	Sequences:	20(10)
Tabulin beta-	7 chain [Columb	ia liviaj				
g1 470614409	Mass: 40145	Score: 100	1 Matches:	30(13)	Sequences:	20(10)
PREDICTED: tui	bulin beta chai	in-like [Turs]	ops truncatu	#3		
g11471417858	Mass: 50538	Soure: 100	1 Matches:	30(11)	Sequences:	20(10)
PREDICTED: tul	bulin bets chal	in isoform 1 [Trichechus m	anatus	latirostris]	
g11478500243	Mase: 50453	Soure: 100	1 Matches:	30(11)	Sequences:	20(10)
PREDICTED: tul	bulin bets chal	in isoform 1	Ceratotheriu	a sinus	(munth)	
q11408527589	Mass: 53043	Score: 100	1 Matches:	30(12)	Sequences:	20(10)
PREDICTED: LO	W QUALITY PROTE	ElN: tubulin b	ets chain (D	asypus	novencinctus	1
g11490904939	Mase: 49655	Score: 100	1 Matches:	30(11)	Sequences	20(10)
PREDICTED: tul	bulln bets chal	in-like isofor	n II Havian	dia mah	ra1	

Supporting Information

g11490904943 Mass: 49590 Score: 1001 Matches: 30(11) Seguences: 20(10) PREDICTED: tubulin bets chain-like isoform IJ [Maylandis pebra] gi(499044208 Mass: 49601 Soure: 1001 Matches: 30(11) Seguences: 20(10) PREDICTED: tubulin bets chain-like [Maylandia pebca] di 507576030 Mass: 50731 Score: 1001 Matches: 30(11) Seguences: 20(10) PREDICTED: tubulin beta-5 chain-like isoform II [Jaculus jaculus] gi(512969935 Mass: 56137 Score: 1001 Matches: 30(11) Seguences: 20(10) PREDICTED: tubulin beta-5 chain-like isoform II [Heterocephalus glaber] 01/512365937 Mass: 50169 Score: 1001 Matches: 30(11) Seguences: 30(10) PREDICTED: tubulin beta-5 chain-like isoform IJ [Heterocephalus glaber] 01/524975670 Mass: 50222 Soure: 1001 Matches: 30(11) Sequences: 20(10) PREDICTED: tubulin beta-5 chain-like isoform IJ [Mesocricetus auratus] g1(528503228 Mass: 49564 Soure: 1001 Matches: 30(11) Seguences: 20(10) PREDICTED: tubulin, beta 5 isoform X1 [Danio rerio] d1(529303647 Mass: 50484 Soure: 1081 Matches: 30(11) Seguences: 20(10) PREDICTED: tubulin beta-5 chain isoform X1 [Bos taurus] gi(530565654 Mass: 50502 Soure: 1001 Matches: 30(11) Seguences: 20(10) PREDICTED: tubulin bets chain isoform X1 [Chrysemys picts bellii] di 532056203 Mass: 49923 Soore: 1001 Matches: 30(11) Seguences: 20(10) PREDICTED: tubulin beta-5 chain-like isoform E2 [Microtus ochrogaster] 01(532112032 Mass: 50494 Score: 1001 Matches: 30(11) Seguences: 20(10) PREDICTEDU tubulin beta-5 chain-like isoform Il [Ictidomys tridecemlineatus] g1(542234953 Mass: 235071 Score: 1001 Matches: 30(11) Seguences: 20(10) FREDICTED: mediator of DNA damage checkpoint protein 1-like isoform Il [Oreochromis niloticus] gi(542244449 Mass: 53675 Soure: 100] Matches: 30(11) Sequences: 20(10) PREDICTED: tubulin bets chain-like [Oreochromis niloticus] gi 544429295 Mass: 49830 Score: 1001 Matches: 30(11) Seguences: 20(10) PREDICTED; tubulin bets chain isoform XI [Macaca fascicularis] g1(545630336 Mass: 50549 Score: 1001 Matches: 30(11) Sequences: 30(10) PREDICTED: tubulin bets chain isoform X1 [Sus scrofs] 01(545030339 Mass: 50303 Score: 1001 Matches: 30(11) Sequences: 30(10) PREDICTED: tubulin bets chain isofors X2 [Sus scrofs] 01/548490019 Mass: 49800 Score: 1001 Matches: 30(11) Seguences: 20(10) PREDICTED: tubulin beta-4B chain-like isoform XI [Fundamilia nywrerei]

6. 01

<u>n11306391</u> Mass: 03242 Soure: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) emPAI: 0.78 90kDs heat shock protein [Homo sapiens]

Query	Observed	Mr (aspt)	Hir (calc)	ppm	Miss	Soore	Expect	Rank	Unique	Peptide
250	415.2686	828.5226	929.5221	0.61	0	34	0.15	1	1480	R.ALLFIDR.R.
335	432.2102	862.4218	062.4210	0.02	0	30	6.0	1		R. INE. OOSK. I
578	493.3193	984.6240	984.6232	0.02	1	25	1.0	1		R. ALLFIPRR. A
.993	571.2837	1140.5529	1140.5523	0.45	0	34	1.3	1		R. LOTHEDSYNR.R
1035	576.2828	1150,5510	1150.3506	0.40	0	36	1.2	1		H_YIDGRELM.T
1209	403.5408	1207.6246	1207.6237	0.72	1	21	22	1		R. APPECPENEDC. K
1309	610.0225	1235.6304	1235.6299	0.48	1.	30	0.77	1		R. PAPPOLPENK K 1300
1335	621.0570	1241.6994	1241.6979	1.23	0	63	0.0015	1		N. ADLIDDE.OTIAK.S
1650	680.3685	1364.7224	1364.7221	0.23	0	80	2.84-005	1		P. TLTINDTSIGHTK.A.
1742	704.8522	1407.6898	1407.6081	1.22	1	21	32	2		K. EKYTOGRELNK. T
1959	757.3969	1512.7792	1512.7784	0.57	0.	52	0.019	1		R. GWYDSEDLPLNTSR .E
2495	891.9792	1701.9420	1701.9424	0.01	0.	46	0.059	1		K. HLE DIPOSPTVETLR.Q
2530	603.6575	1807.9507	1807.9509	-0.10	0.	25	9.5	1		K.RSQFTSVPITLVLEK.S
2614	924.4027	1946.7900	1046.7897	0.61	0	60	0.00018	1		R. NPODITYGERYGERYK, S
2950	672.3547	2014.0423	2014.0071	2.50	1	66	0.00085	1		H. VILHLIGDQTEVLEER.R.
2949	690.7050	2093.0932	2093.0945	-0.66	1	41	0.2	1		IC. HEQFESTPLTLVLAUGR. E
3021	731.6520	2191.9342	21,91.9320	0.63	0	47	0.019	1		R. VETSQROOMTSLARYVER.M
3099	1107.5970	2373.1794	2373.1846	-2.16	1	(32)	2.2	1		B., GWVDSEDLFLWISRENLOGSK. I
3100	792.0695	2373.1052	2373.1846	0.25	1	57	0.0075	1		R. GWOMBELFLIFTSRENLOOSEK. I
3110	1196.0950	2290.1754	2390,1754	0.03	1	114	1.74-000	1		R. STVYTTGESKEQVANSAPVER. V
3111	797.7332	2290.1778	2390,1754	1.01	1	(64)	0.0014	1		H. STVYTYGESKEQVANSARVER. V
3197	863.0110	2500.4112	2598.4095	0.65	1	57	0.0021	1		B. TLTIVOTSEGNTIMOLINELISTIAN, S 3150
10000	948 7957	0003 3453	2003 3687	1.50	1	70	4 40-005			B 14811 PUPPO/ORDANS AVVID N

Proteins matching the same set of peptides:

 gii6007641
 Mass: 84790
 Score: 1037
 Matches: 25(11)
 Sequences: 21(10)

 hypothetical protein [Romo sapiens]
 gii2012032134
 Mass: 01912
 Score: 1037
 Matches: 25(11)
 Sequences: 21(10)

 heat shock protein 90 bets [Equus caballus]
 gii201209204
 Mass: 03212
 Score: 1037
 Matches: 25(11)
 Sequences: 21(10)

 heat shock protein HSP 90-bets isoform a [Homo sapiens]
 gii139644662
 Mass: 74744
 Score: 1037
 Matches: 25(11)
 Sequences: 21(10)

 HSP90AB1 protein [Romo sapiens]
 gii40556601
 Mass: 03229
 Score: 1037
 Matches: 25(11)
 Sequences: 21(10)

 heat shock protein HSP 90-bets [Momo sapiens]
 gii40556601
 Mass: 03229
 Score: 1037
 Matches: 25(11)
 Sequences: 21(10)

 heat shock protein HSP 90-bets [Momo supcess]
 gii40556601
 Mass: 03289
 Score: 1037
 Matches: 25(11)
 Sequences: 21(10)

 heat shock protein HSP 90-bets [Momo supcess]
 gii5159516
 Mass: 03289
 Score: 1037
 Matches: 25(11)
 Sequences: 21(10)

Heat shock protein 90kDa alpha (cytosolic), class B member 1 [Rattus norvegicus] gi 74147026 Mass: 03171 Score: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) unnamed protein product [Mus musculus] gi 90075919 Mass: 03113 Score: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) unnamed protein product [Macaca fascicularis] Mass: 03230 Score: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) g1|91234898 04 kDa heat shock protein [Rattus norvegicus] gi 126352614 Mass: 03105 Score: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Seguences: 21(10) heat shock protein HSP 90-beta [Equus caballus] gi 194370142 Mass: 02119 Score: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) unnamed protein product [Homo sapiens] gi|194306096 Mass: 79145 Score: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) unnamed protein product [Homo sapiens] gi 197100267 Mass: 03106 Score: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Seguences: 21(10) heat shock protein RSP 90-beta (Pongo abelii) d1(291396242 Mass: 03415 Score: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) PREDICTED: heat shock 90kDa protein 1, beta [Oryctolagus cuniculus] g11346986428 Mass: 03201 Score: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) heat shock 90kD protein 1, beta [Sus scrofa] gi 355740592 Mass: 03136 Soure: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) hypothetical protein EGM 13637 [Macaca fascicularis] g1|397526725 Mass: 02242 Score: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) PREDICTED: heat shock cognate protein HSP 90-beta-like isoform 2 [Pan paniscus] gi 410959290 Mass: 03215 Score: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-beta [Felis catus] gi 431822408 Mass: 82269 Score: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) heat shock protein HSP 90-bets isoform c [Homo sapiens] g1 431838325 Mass: 04145 Score: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) Heat shock protein HSP 90-beta [Pteropus alecto] gi 444725038 Mass: 89569 Score: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) Heat shock protein HSP 90-bets [Tupais chinensis] gi 470499606 Mass: 04161 Score: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) PREDICTED: heat shock protein RSP 90-beta isoform 1 [Ceratotherium simum] gi 478499608 Mass: 83245 Soure: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-beta isoform 2 [Ceratotherium simum simum] gi 504157897 Mass: 83245 Score: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) PREDICTED: heat shock protein ESP 90-bets isoform X1 [Ochotons princeps] gi 504157009 Mass: 02302 Soure: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) PREDICTED: heat shock protein ESP 90-bets isoform X2 [Ochotona princeps] gi 505791410 Mass: 83215 Soure: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-bets isoform X1 [Sorex araneus] gi[505791413 Mass: 02272 Score: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-beta isoform X2 [Sorex araneus] di1507924642 Mass: 83243 Soure: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-bets isoform X1 [Condylura cristata] di1507924644 Mass: 03322 Score: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-bets isoform X2 [Condylura cristata] gi(524941111 Mass: 03261 Score: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) PREDICTED: heat shock protein RSP 90-bets isoform X1 [Mesocricetus suratus] gi 524941115 Mass: 02310 Soure: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Seguences: 21(10) PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-beta isoform X2 [Mesocricetus auratus] g1(532033960 Mass: 03157 Score: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-bets isoform X1 [Microtus ochrogaster] di1532065639 Mass: 03209 Soure: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) PREDICTED: heat shock protein RSP 90-bets [Ictidomys tridecemlineatus] gi(537261579 Mass: 80464 Soure: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) heat shock protein HSP 90-beta-like protein [Cricetulus griseus] gi 544427662 Mass: 07537 Score: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) PREDICTED: uncharacterized LOC101926380 isoform X1 [Macaca fascicularis] gi(545519269 Mass: 04340 Soure: 1037 Matches: 25(11) Sequences: 21(10) PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-bets isoform X2 [Canis lupus familiaris]

Supplemental Figure S8: LC/MS/MS sequencing results from compound 7_TagII lysate pulldown in HCT-116 cell lysates.

(MATRIX) Mascot Search Results

User		
Enail	-	
Mt data file	D-\Deta\Sum	2014) Rehmany 28. M 270214 1 + 854
Database	: NCBInr 26 10	13 (33055681 sequences; 11532217697 residues)
Timestamp	: 2 Mar 2014 at	22:57:45 GMT
Enzyme	: Trypsin	
Variable modifications	: Acrylamide (0	Carbanidomethyl (C), Oxidation (M)
Protein Mass	Unrestricted	
Peptide Mass Tolerance	: 1 4 ppm	
Fragment Mass Tolerance	: ± 0.4 Da	
Max Missed Cleavages	: 1	
Instrument type	: ESI-TRAP	
Protein hits	: 2928 cill2667788	suggin-9 (News series)
	gi 1113271	RecName: Full=Actin, cytoplasmic 1: AltName: Full=Beta actin
	gi1530653524	PREDICTED: myosin-9-like [Chrysemys picts bellii]
	gi 5174735	tubulin beta-48 chain [Homo sapiens]
	gi[7106439	tubulin beta-5 chain [Mus musculus]
	g1116579885	605 riboxomal protein L4 [Homo sapiens]
	g11306891 g117669492	giveraldabude-3-mboanhate debudrogenase isoform 1 [Nomo sanians]
	gi 296228277	PREDICTED: glyceraldehyde=3-phosphate dehydrogenase [Callithrix jacchus]
	gi 480318327	actin, partial [Thorelliola mahunkai]
	gi 348506289	PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-alpha-like [Oreochromis niloticus]
	gi138648667	Fatty acid synthese [Homo sepiens]
	g1 32488	unnamed protein product [Nomo sapiens]
	di11374715	ACCIN, partial (inyenus ap. south Airica)
	gi 480318469	actin, partial [Euryattus sp. Tualapa]
	gi 4506667	605 acidic ribosomal protein PO [Homo sapiens]
	gi 181573	cytokeratin 8 [Homo sapiens]
	g11426254043	PREDICTED: LOW QUALITY PROTEIN: tubulin beta-6 chain [Ovis aries]
	g11397511428	PREDICTED: tubulin alpha=1C chain=like (Pan paniscus)
	g11390352752	PREDICTED: tubulin beta-4 chain-like isoform 3 [Strongylocentrotus purpuratus]
	gi[35903	ribosomal protein L7 [Homo sapiens]
	gi 16753227	605 ribosomal protein 16 [Homo sapiens]
	g1 1827809	Chain A, Bovine Mitochondrial Fl-Atpase Complexed With Aurovertin B
	gi1521036680	Tubulin almha-10 chain [Muntis brandtii]
	gi1432092845	Translational activator GCN1 [Myotis davidii]
	gi 4506607	605 ribosomal protein L18 isoform 1 [Nomo sapiens]
	gi1505846589	PREDICTED: tubulin alpha-18 chain isoform X1 [Sorex araneus]
	gi 390467904	PREDICTED: 605 ribosomal protein L4-like [Callithrix jacchus]
	g11291389091 g1127807325	www.min=10 [Ros Faurus]
	gi 61543	unnamed protein product [Feline sarcona virus]
	gi14574288	beta-actin [Tupaia belangeri]
	gi 4502643	T-complex protein 1 subunit zeta isoform a [Homo sapiens]
	g1 306553	ribosmal protein small subunit [Homo sapiens]
	gi 100913206	ATP-dependent BNL balicase & [Nome sepiens]
	gi 480318426	actin, partial [Cobanus sp. Panama]
	gi 451889	avidin
	gi15031857	L-lactate dehydrogenase A chain isoform 1 [Homo sapiens]
	g1 291 395669	PREDICTED: histone cluster 1, H2bc-like [Oryctolagus cuniculus]
	gi1260790260	hypothetical protein BRAFLDRAFT 126062 (Branchiostona floridae)
	gi 23308577	D-3-phosphoglycerate dehydrogenase [Homo sapiens]
	gi[15055539	405 ribosomal protein 32 [Homo sapiens]
	gi14557032	L-lactate dehydrogenase B chain [Bomo sapiens]
	g1133438760	myosin heavy chain [Homo sapiens]
	gi17513316	ribosomal protein L14 = human
	g11337516	ribosomal protein a6 [Nomo sapiens]
	gi 344238180	Histone H2A type 1 [Cricetulus griseus]

11 9000097	ens riposomai bioreiu rii [uomo sabieus]
zi 34228	unnamed protein product [Homo sapiens]
1155982450	actin [Leptosphaeria biglobosa 'canadenzia' group]
11591171	Carl (More sectors)
11001171	caris [nono ambient]
1113592053	605 ribosomal protein L10 [Hattus norvegicus]
zi 704416	elongation fector Tu [Nomo sapiens]
114885375	histone H1.2 [Nome samiens]
00200213	Renthman Pull-602 sthesemal systems 112
1100000	Antonia sussessing for the second s
1 29383	BBC1 [Homo sapiens]
gi 465985766	60S ribosomal protein 13-like protein [Chelonia mydas]
11544482	aldebude debudrogenese 5 [Romo seriens]
14506619	200 starter and 200 films and and
TIAD00013	605 ribosomai protein 1/4 [Nomo sapiens]
11198643	ribosomal protein L19 [Mus musculus]
ri 28317	unnamed protein product [Nomo sapiens]
1113606056	DNA demendent protein kinase catalytic subunit [Nomo seniens]
11100000000000	
1 431921640	Aeratin, type ii cytoszeletai i [Fteropus alecto]
1 52741	J1 protein [Mus musculus]
ri1550019	ribosomal protein L28 [Homo sepiens]
1392601408	beta-tubulin, martial [Teleonnis dalmanni]
1 15 31 49	where the set of the second seco
110/140	ribosomai protein sy [kattus horvegicus]
11375314779	keratin 1 [Bomo sapiens]
116755372	405 ribosomal protein 53 [Mus musculus]
11309319	heat shock protain 70 connate [Mus musculus]
STARDERS!	The shares is the second s
1400001	ena trucadmar brorers vie fucuo sebreusi
1111115026	605 ribosomal protein L18a [Homo sapiens]
11292435	ribosomal protein L26 [Homo sapiens]
11189498	norroling=5-marbovylate reductase [Homo samiane]
	historia - cartoviace resoccase (none substant)
11 431 920 762	605 ribosomal protein Lisa (Pteropus alecto)
gi 181402	epidermal cytokeratim 2 [Nomo sapiens]
1163333543	beta-tubulin, partial [Basidiobolus microsporus]
16005960	And a linear a linear and and a linear and and
110000000	ens riposomat brocern ros [nome sabreus]
111321601	6-phosphofructokinase type C isoform 1 [Homo sapiens]
11404015	ribosomal protein L23a, partial [Homo sapiens]
11532140561	importin subunit heta-1 (Cricetulus griseus)
11450 (750)	
114506753	ruyp-like I [Homo sapiens]
gi 4506685	405 ribosomal protein S13 [Homo sapiens]
11132983	RecName: Full=605 ribosomal protein 15-A
11662841	heat shock protein 27 [News semiand]
	ing alor brown with the second s
11514749793	PREDICTED: Actin=1-like isoform X1 [Setaria italica]
zi 347839	matricin [Mus musculus]
111666234	actin [Pisum sativum]
1110063045	Y-ney wards store-complementing systems 5 (Many sectors)
1110003945	V-sh imbali cross-combamenting bioent o (nono sebreus)
114506743	405 ribosomal protein 55 [Bomo saplens]
ri 194399199	beta-actin [Odocoileus virginianus]
11435476	everywartin 9 [Home samians]
110000511005	Spectra model of (none carbon on 1 800-2011)
11 323301115	beca-cubulin [vhycophenoid sp. 1 ano-roll]
115031753	heterogeneous nuclear ribonucleoprotein H [Homo sapiens]
zi 198578	ribosomal protein [Mus musculus]
11156382552	predicted protein (Rematostalla vectoreis)
10000070	Marte (News and and)
1112230010	undoo fuquo astreust
11263008	aldenyde gehydrogenase [Nomo sapiens]
11494066	Chain A, Three-Dimensional Structure Of Class Pi Glutathione S-Transferase From Human Placenta In Complex With S-Hexylglutathione At 2.8 Angstroms Resolution
1130311	cytokeratin 18 (424 AA) [Homo samiens]
11024346	Anatola binang (Ben samafa)
111304243	bioicesu trutama form actoral
11392341350	PREDICTED: glyceraldehyde=3=phosphate dehydrogenase=like [Rattus norvegicus]
ri 31092	unnamed protein product [Homo sapiens]
11187281	M4 protein [Nomo sapiens]
11115006	Baddame, BollaColotatashudaofalata sumthase, autoplassia, Shart-ClaWW sumthase, fueludes, Baddame, BollaMathulanatatashudaofalata dahudaaanaaa, Fueludes, Baddame, I
11110200	webman, Pull-C-P-teranyutorolate synchase, cycopiasaic, short-Cinf synchase, includes, webman, Pull-C-P-teranyutorolate synchase, includes, webman, Pull-C-P-teranyutorolate synchase, includes, webman, includes, webman, Pull-C-P-teranyutorolate synchase, includes, webman, includes
112865466	heat shock protein 75 [Homo sepiens]
ri 1002369	coatomer protein [Komo sapiens]
11203093	saving hudrovumethyltransferang, partial [News sanians]
111211500	search of a software to the second se
aritzeepog	essamoth biorate on fucuo sebreusi
1150815	unnamed protein product [Nus musculus]
11755746	p95Mcm protein [Nome sapiens]
1162811	Paragania magnirean [Ros Faurie]
	unite senses heaverset fans serrest
1 4506617	605 ribosomai protein L17 isoform a [Romo sapiens]
11225632	casein alpha51
11603225	p67 [Rome samiens]
1414597	The second
1414201	trosomet bioretu tio [uomo sebieus]
1115146358	glyceraldehyde 3-phosphate dehydrogenase [Pagrus major]
114506635	605 ribosomal protein L32 (Nomo sapiens)
11225008749	Atob (Bhischium an MTTP02)
	the function of the second

Purpersons descriptions of the second s

gi[6174877	fatty acid coenzyme & ligaze 5 [Homo sapiens]
gi 181849	dynamin [Homo sapiens]
gi 30130	colligin [Momo sapiens]
gi 128842	BecName: Full=Nucleolin; AltName: Full=Protein C23
gi 9653293	tropomyosin 5 [Rattus sp.]
gi 178390	aldehyde dehydrogenase [Homo sapiens]
gi1397606112	hypothetical protein THACC 20596 [Thalassicsira oceanica]
gi17020309	unnamed protein product [Homo sepiens]
gi167408	lysoryme (EC 3.2.1.17) c precursor [validated] - ring-necked pheasant (tentative sequence)
gi 50321	unnamed protein product [Mus musculus]
gi12833	Alcohol Dehydrogenase II [Kluyveromyces lactis]
gi 35570	unnamed protein product [Home sepiens]
di131545	valv1-tRNA synthetase [Nomo sapiens]
gi12809420	translocase of inner mitochondrial membrane Tin44 precursor [Nomo sapiens]
gi1444731664	605 ribosomal protein L21 [Tupaia chinensis]
gi1499158	mitochondrial acetoacetyl-CoA thiolase [Homo sapiens]
gi 17149828	N-alpha-acetyltransferase 15, NatA auxiliary subunit [Homo sapiens]
gi 436935	protein kinase C receptor [Rattus norvegicus]
gi1403456	265 protease (54) regulatory subunit [Homo sapiens]
gi 49518	N-ethylmaleimide sensitive fusion protein [Cricetulus longicaudatus]
gi13766199	GTP-specific succinyl-CoA synthetase beta subunit [Romo sapiens]
gi 179100	asparagine synthetase [Nomo sapiens]
gi 4503377	dihydropyrimidinase-related protein 2 isoform 2 [Romo sapiens]
gi 515634	ubiguinol-cytochrome c reductase core I protein [Bomo sapiens]
gi 14042058	unnamed protein product [Nomo sapiens]
gi 475674486	hypothetical protein FOC4 g10010102 [Fusarium oxysporum f. sp. cubense race 4]
gi 183351	glycogen phosphorylase type IV, partial [Homo sapiens]
gi 493852550	hypothetical protein [Dysgonomonas gadei]
gi1607793	ribosomal protein L9 [Homo sapiens]
gi 228542	mycsin:SUBUNIT-regulatory light chain
gi 1083257	centrosomin B - mouse
gi 23956266	dnaJ homolog subfamily C member 9 [Mus musculus]
gi14885399	structural maintenance of chromosomes protein 3 [Romo sapiens]
gi 1552242	hRlf beta subunit (p102 protein) [Homo sapiens]
gi130851	homologue to E.coli Dnaj protein [Homo sapiens]
gi]490034148	hypothetical protein [Rhodococcus ruber]
gi 206889205	hypothetical protein THEYE A1803 [Thermodesulfovibrio yellowstonii DSM 11347]
gi 253577	myosin light chain isoform LC17a [swine, sorts smooth muscle, Peptide, 150 as]
gi 14196248	cytochrome b [Galaxias postvectis]
gi1495644485	secretin [Pseudomonas ap. M4771]

Select Summary Report

Form	tet As	Select Summa	ry (protein hits)						Help	
		Significance ti	hreshold p< 0.	05	Max. m	umber	of hits A	UTO		
		Standard score	ing 🖲 MudPl	T scoring	Ions sco	ore or	expect cu	it-off 20	Show sub-	-sets n
		Show pop-ups	s 🐵 Suppress	pop-ups o					Require b	old red 📧
Re-Si	earch	All queri	es <mark>o Una</mark> ss	igned • B	elow ho	molog	y thresho	ld • Be	elow identity th	reshold
1.	<u>q1 12</u>	667788 M		Score: 1	791 M	atche	a: 40(1	4) Seque	nces: 40 (14)	emPAI: 0.33
	QUELY	Observed	Mr (expt)	Mr (calc)	DOB	Miss	Score	Expect	Rank Unique	Peptide
	32	343.7212	685.4278	685.4275	0.48	0	20	5.5	1	R. MLVLR. I
	142	384.2318	766.4490	766.4490	0.08	1	30	0.72	1	R.FGEFIR.I
	263	420.2077	838.4008	838.4007	0.18	0	31	3.4	4	R. NCAAYLE. L
	389	452.2612	902.5078	902.5073	0.65	0	53	0.026	1	R.ASITALEAK.I
	481	480.2617	958.5088	958.5083	0.52	1	33	4.2	1	K. VNKDDIGK.M
	490	481.2463	960.4780	960.4777	0.34	0	23	31	4	R. NTHPNEVR. C
	494	482.2501	962.4856	962.4855	0.15	0	42	0.42	2	R. QOOLTAMK. V
	582	500.2850	998.5554	998.5549	0.52	0	39	0.25	1	R. GDLPFVVPR. R
	654	512.7696	1023.5246	1023.5237	0.96	1	41	0.3	1	K. ATDRSIVER. V
	699	525.7606	1049.5066	1049.5063	0.33	0	42	0.26	1	K. LORMEGTVK. S

769	361.2103	1080.6091	1080.6080	0.98	1	36	0.28	1	R. IGOSKVEFR. A
875	558,7935	1115.5724	1115.5710	1.31	0	38	1.1	1	R. DLOEELEALK . T
976	385.8929	1154.6569	1154.6560	0.72	1	35	0.53	1	R.RGDLPFVVPR.R
1067	597.3119	1192.6092	1192.6088	0.40	0	.56	0.015	1	E.ALELDSNLYR.I
1140	608.3388	1214.6630	1214.6619	0.99	1	43	0.2	2	R. ASPREILAGAR.E
1334	637.8537	1273.6928	1273.6918	0.84	0	24	13	1	R. YEILTPHSIPK.G
1341	639.3425	1276.6704	1276.6697	0.60	1	.58	0.0072	1	K. VELQEMEGTVK.S
1411	653.3386	1304.6626	1304.6612	1.11	0	30	4.2	1	E. EQADFAIEALAE. A
1416	655.3054	1308.5962	1308.5946	1.28	1	46	0.067	1	R. NABQYEDQADE . A
1443	659.8771	1317.7396	1317.7405	-0.63	0	27	3.9	1	R. LOPHLVLDQLR. C
1473	666.3065	1330.5984	1330.6000	-1.19	0	67	0.00038	1	R. QLEEASEBAQR. A
1676	717.3286	1432.6426	1432.6430	-0.24	1	26	5.4	2	R. DLOGRDEQSEEK. K
1839	508.9406	1523.8000	1523.7984	1.06	1	24	15	2	K. TOLLLEPYNKYR. F
1904	524.6229	1570.8469	1570.8468	0.07	0	40	0.31	1	R. VSHLLGINVTDFTR. G
1982	804.3527	1606.6908	1606.6893	0.96	0	64	0.00054	1	R. NTDQASHPONTAAQE. V
1993	808.0015	1613.9884	1613.9869	0.98	1	55	0.00034	1	R. VISGVLQLONIVFER. E
2057	824.4058	1646.7970	1646.8008	-2.25	0	60	0.0042	1	R. INGIPHEEQNGLLR. V
2085	831.9045	1661.7944	1661.7930	0.88	1	53	0.019	1	R. ALEEAHEQKAELER. L
2185	863.9784	1725.9422	1725.9413	0.53	0	57	0.0045	1	R. QLLQANFILEAFGNAE. T
2189	865.4404	1728.8662	1728.8642	1.19	1	21	35	2	K. QTLENERGELANEVK . V
2209	872.4297	1742.8448	1742.8436	0.69	0	45	0.11	1	E. NLPIYSEE IVEMYE. G
2314	908.4581	1814.9016	1814.9010	0.37	1	56	0.0091	1	E. IAQLEEQLDNETKER.Q
2385	935.4867	1868.9588	1868.9592	-0.17	0	87	9.88-006	1	K.ANLQIDQINTDLNLER.S
2487	650.6696	1948.9870	1948.9854	0.80	0	24	18	1	R. LQQELODLLVDLDHQR.Q
2532	666.0080	1995.0022	1995.0021	0.04	1	49	0.06	1	K. HSQAVEELAEQLEQTER. V
2571	1017.5320	2033.0494	2033.0503	-0.43	0	79	4.5e-005	1	R. IIGLDQVAGMSETALPGAFE.T
2613	1040.9790	2079.9434	2079.9452	-0.85	0	102	1.88-007	1	E. SHEARMIQLQUELAAAER.A
2620	696.9991	2087.9755	2087.9719	1.71	1	37	0.6	1	R. QAQQERDELADEIANSSOK. G
2846	905.1225	2712.3457	2712.3453	0.13	1	65	0.0012	1	R. IAQLEEELEEEQGNTELINDRLK.K.
2854	917.1149	2748.3229	2748.3202	0.98	1	37	0.71	1	K. DFSALESQLQDTQELLQEENRQK. L

Proteins matching the same set of peptides: <u>gi[530420110</u> Mass: 229036 Score: 1791 Matches: 40(14) Sequences: 40(14) PREDICTED: myosin-9 isoform %1 [Homo sapiens]

Query	Observed	Mr (expt)	Mr (calc)	ppm	Miss	Score	Expect	Rank	Unique	Peptide
424	462.2875	922.5604	922.5600	0.52	1	39	0.16	1	327	E. ITAPPERE.Y
531	488.7278	975.4410	975.4410	0.04	0	81	1.90-005	1		E. AUFAGEDAPR .A 5
621	507.7448	1013.4750	1013.4739	1.10	0	23	12	1		R. DLTDYLMK. I
683	518.8296	1035.6446	1035.6440	0.60	1	33	0.23	1		R. IKIIAPPER.K
912	566.7676	1131.5206	1131.5197	0.88	0	62	0.0015	1		R. GYSFTTTAER.E
991	581.3123	1160.6100	1160.6111	-0.89	0	29	3.8	1		R. EITALAPSTHE. I
1039	594.2869	1186.5592	1186.5587	0.45	0	(36)	0.66	1		R. HOOVMVINIOK.D
1077	599.7651	1197.5156	1197.5150	0.58	0	66	0.00049	1		K.DSYVODEAQSK.R
1080	599.8567	1197.6988	1197.6982	0.52	0	69	0.00023	1		R.AVFPSIVGRPR.H
1096	602.2843	1202.5540	1202.5536	0.34	0	49	0.027	1		R. HOOVMVOHOOK.D
1514	452.2125	1353.6157	1353.6161	-0.29	1	(37)	0.65	1		R. DSYVODEAQSER. 0
1515	677.8158	1353.6170	1353.6161	0.73	1	75	0.00011	1		E.DSYVODEAQSER.O
1645	709.9006	1417.7866	1417.7850	1.15	1	34	0.76	1		R. EITALAPSTMEIR.
1829	758.8552	1515.6958	1515.6954	0.31	0	32	1.7	1		K. QEYDESGPSIVER.
1891	782.9072	1563.7998	1563.8000	-0.11	1	51	0.03	1		R. MORE I TALAPSTHE
1892	782.9077	1563.8008	1563.8000	0.53	1	(35)	1.1	1		R. MOREITALAPSTME
1893	522.2745	1563.8017	1563.8000	1.06	1	(22)	28	5		R. MOREITALAPSTNS
1919	527.6058	1579.7956	1579.7949	0.40	1	(24)	14	1		R. MOREITALAPSTHE
1920	790.9056	1579.7966	1579.7949	1.08	1	(26)	11	1		R. MORE I TALAPSTHE
2018	815.4158	1628.8170	1628.8158	0.75	1	34	1.6	1		R. GYSFTTTAEREIVE

2039 820.4219 1638.8292 1638.8287 0.34 1 (40) 0.31 1 8.1	LDLAGEDLTDYLMK. I
2040 547.2837 1638.8293 1638.8287 0.36 1 41 0.29 1 R.1	LOLAGED/TOYLEE. I
2277 895.9503 1789.8860 1789.8846 0.79 0 87 8.6m-006 1 K.1	STELFDOQVITIGHER.F 2276 2278
2494 652.0266 1953.0580 1953.0571 0.45 0 39 0.29 1 R.1	VAPEE HPVLLTEA PLEPE . A
2625 1047.5360 2093.0574 2093.0542 1.57 1 41 0.33 1 K.I	SYELPDOQVITIGNER/FR.C
2689 1116.0370 2230.0594 2230.0576 0.83 0 99 4.8s-007 1 K.1	DLYANTVLSOGTTMY9GIADR.M
2741 596.5221 2382.0593 2382.0580 0.53 1 29 2.5 1 R.1	HOGVAVORSORDSYVODEAOSK.R
2811 1283.5880 2565.1614 2565.1614 0.00 0 101 2e-007 2 K.1	LCYVRLDFEQEMATAASSSSIEK.5
2812 856,0617 2565,1633 2565,1614 0.71 0 (59) 0.0032 1 K.1	L <u>CTVALDFEQEMATAASSSSLEK.S</u>
2833 878.7570 2633.2492 2633.2465 1.00 1 70 0.00038 1 K.I	DLYANTVLSGSTTMYPGIADSMOK.E
2904 1067.2080 3198.6022 3198.6020 0.06 0 58 0.0052 1 R.1	TTGIVMDSGDGVTHTVPIYEGYALPHAILR.L
Proteins matching the same set of pentides:	
ci(809561 Mass: 40992 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)	
gamma-actin [Mus musculus]	
gi 4501885 Mass: 41710 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)	
actin, cytoplasmic 1 [Nomo sapiens]	
gi 4501887 Mass: 41766 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)	
actin, cytoplasmic 2 [Nomo sapiens]	
gi[14250401 Mass: 40978 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)	
actin, beta, partial [Homo sapiens]	
gi 15277503 Mass: 40194 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)	
ACTB protein, partial [Nomo sapiens]	
gi 16924319 Mass: 40477 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)	
Unknown (protein for IMAGE: 3538275), partial [Homo sapiens]	
di133415846 Mass: 41754 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)	
cytoplasmic actin type 4 [Pelophylax lessonae]	
gi 37698410 Mass: 41460 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)	
beta-actin [Passer domesticus]	
g1145269029 Mass: 44763 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)	
cytoskeletal beta actin, partial [Sus scrofa]	
gil45361511 Mass: 41738 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)	
actin, cytoplasmic 2 [Xenopus (Silurana) tropicalis]	
gil47498068 Mass: 41726 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)	
actin, cytoplasmic 1 [Xenopus (Silurana) tropicalis]	
<u>ci[54696726</u> Mass: 41823 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)	
actin, beta [synthetic construct]	
ci[56119084 Mass: 41809 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)	
actin, cytoplasmic type 5 [Gallus gallus]	
1160309477 MASS: 41775 BCOPE: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Bequences: 23(12)	
RecName: Full=Actin, cytoplasmic 1; AltName: Full=Deta=actin; Contains: RecName:	Full-Actin, cytopiasmic 1, N-terminally processed
c1 60653037 Mass: 41879 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)	
allegenzation Marca (1606 Report 1942 Matchens 24/15) Remonant 22/12)	
bets actic uniest [News series]	
ci (5289757) Mass: 41694 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Semences: 23(12)	
hata actin variant [Kenn sanlans]	
ci[66735458 Mass: 41738 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Secuences: 23(12)	
beta-actin [Phascolarctos cinereus]	
ci174191564 Mass: 41724 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)	
unnamed protein product [Mus musculus]	
gi[74191566 Mass: 41784 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Seguences: 23(12)	
unnamed protein product [Mus musculus]	
gi 74213524 Mass: 41724 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)	
unnamed protein product [Mus musculus]	
gil82195535 Mass: 41752 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)	
RecName: Full=Actin, cytoplasmic 2; AltName: Full=Cytoplasmic actin type 5; AltNa	ame: Full=Gamma-actin; Contains: RecName: Full=Actin, cytoplasmic 2, N-terminally processed

```
gi|444727734 Mass: 47646
                           Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)
Actin, cytoplasmic 2 [Tupaia chinensis]
gi 444729505 Mass: 41627
                            Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)
Actin, cytoplasmic 1 [Tupaia chinensis]
                           Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)
gi1469566230 Mass: 40619
beta actin, partial [Microtus levis]
gi(471367241 Mass: 41752 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)
PREDICTED: actin, cytoplasmic 2 [Trichechus manatus latirostris]
gi 471393426 Mass: 41708 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)
PREDICTED: actin, cytoplasmic 1 isoform 1 [Trichechus manatus latirostris]
gi 478533584 Mass: 41662 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)
PREDICTED: actin, cytoplasmic 1 isoform 1 [Ceratotherium simum]
gi 514451566 Mass: 52184 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)
PREDICTED: actin, cytoplasmic 2 isoform X2 [Cavia porcellus]
gi 530578213 Mass: 41809 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)
PREDICTED: actin, cytoplasmic type 5-like [Chrysemys picta bellii]
gi 543358186 Mass: 42975 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)
PREDICTED: actin, cytoplasmic 1 isoform X1 [Pseudopodoces humilis]
g1 543375035 Mass: 41736 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)
PREDICTED: actin, cytoplasmic 2 [Pseudopodoces humilis]
ci 543726898 Mass: 41706 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Seguences: 23(12)
PREDICTED: actin, cytoplasmic 1 [Columba livia]
gi1545500782 Mass: 44840
                           Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)
PREDICTED: actin, cytoplasmic 1 isoform X1 [Canis lupus familiaris]
g1 545500784 Mass: 42491 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Seguences: 23(12)
PREDICTED: actin, cytoplasmic 1 isoform X2 [Canis lupus familiaris]
gi 390479776 Mass: 132241 Score: 1233 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12)
PREDICTED: uncharacterized protein LOC100409006 isoform 1 [Callithrix jacchus]
```

gi|530653524 Mass: 226754 Score: 983 Natches: 25(6) Sequences: 25(6) emPAI: 0.15 3. PREDICTED: myosin-9-like [Chrysemys picts bellii]
 Query Observed
 Mr (expt)
 Mr (calc)
 pps
 Miss Score
 Expect Rank Unique
 Peptide

 142
 384.2318
 766.4490
 766.4490
 0.08
 1
 30
 0.72
 1
 R.FGRFI
 R. FGEFIR, 1 263 420.2077 838.4008 838.4007 0.18 0 31 3.4 4 R. NCAAYLK . L
 389
 452.2612
 902.5078
 902.5073
 0.65
 0
 53

 490
 481.2463
 960.4780
 960.4777
 0.34
 0
 23

 494
 482.2501
 962.4856
 962.4855
 0.15
 0
 42
 0.026 1 K.ASITALEAK.I 23 31 4 42 0.42 2 R. STNPNFVR.C R. QQQLTAME.V 582 500.2850 998.5554 998.5549 0.52 0 39 0.25 1 R. GDLPFVVPR. R. 0.3 1 654 512.7696 1023.5246 1023.5237 0.96 1 41 S. ATDESFVER, V 699 525.7606 1049.5066 1049.5063 0.34 0 30 3.5 4 K. LORMESAVK. S 769 361.2103 1080.6091 1080.6080 0.98 1 36 0.28 1 R. IGQSKVFFR. A
 875
 558.7935
 1115.5724
 1115.5710
 1.31
 0
 38
 1.1
 1

 976
 385.8929
 1154.6569
 1154.6560
 0.72
 1
 35
 0.53
 1

 1097
 602.3229
 1202.6312
 1202.6295
 1.45
 0
 40
 0.49
 1
 R. DLGERLEALK. T R.RGDLPFVVPR.R R.ALELDPNLYR.I 1334 637.8537 1273.6928 1273.6918 0.84 0 24 13 1 R. YEILTPHSIPE.G 4.2 1 3.9 1 0.00038 1 1411 653.3386 1304.6626 1304.6612 1.11 0 30 E. EQADFAIRALAR . A
 1443
 659.8771
 1317.7396
 1317.7405
 -0.63
 0
 27

 1473
 666.3065
 1330.5984
 1330.6000
 -1.19
 0
 67

 1839
 508.9406
 1523.8000
 1523.7984
 1.06
 1
 24

 1904
 524.6229
 1570.8469
 1570.8468
 0.07
 0
 40
 S. LDPHLVLDOLR.C. 67 0.00038 R. QLEEASEBAOR. A 15 2 0.31 1 K. TDLLLEPYNKYR. F K.VSHLLGINVTDFTR.G 1982 804,3527 1606.6908 1606.6893 0.96 0 64 0.00054 1 R. NTDQASMPDNTAAQE. V 1993 808.0015 1613.9884 1613.9869 0.98 1 55 0.00034 1 R.VISGVLQLGNIVFEK.E
 2085
 831.9045
 1661.7944
 1661.7930
 0.88
 1
 53
 0.019

 2185
 863.9784
 1725.9422
 1725.9413
 0.53
 0
 57
 0.0045

 2209
 872.4297
 1742.8448
 1742.8436
 0.69
 0
 45
 0.11
 0.019 1 R. ALEEANEQKAELER, L R. QLIQANPILEAFGNAR. T 1 0.11 1 K.NLPIYSEEIVEMYK.G 2487 650.6696 1948.9870 1948.9854 0.80 0 24 18 1 R.LOOKLDDLIVDLDHOR.O 2620 696.9991 2087.9755 2087.9719 1.71 1 37 0.6 1 R. QAQQERDELADE IANSSGR. G

•	gi1517	4735 Ma	ss: 49799	Score: 940	Ma	tches	: 25(9)	Sequen		17(9)	emPAI: 1.16
	Query	Observed	Mr(expt)	Mr (calc)	ppm	Miss	Score	Expect	Rank	Unique	Peptide
	665	514.7631	1027.5116	1027.5121	-0.41	•	42	0.17	1		K. TAVCDIPPR. G 664 666
	684	520.3006	1038.5866	1038.5862	0.42	•	63	0.00061	1		R. YLTVAAVFR. G
	942	572.3214	1142.6282	1142.6270	1.07	0	(36)	1.2	1		K. LAVNNVPFPR.L
	988	580.3186	1158.6226	1158.6219	0.60	0	62	0.0031	1		E. LAVENVPFPR.L
	1265	626.8622	1251.7098	1251.7088	0.85	1	25	3.7	1		R. YLTVAAVFROR. H
	1467	664.8286	1327.6426	1327.6408	1.39	0	66	0.00073	1		R. INVYYMEATOGE. Y
	1734	731.8458	1461.6770	1461.6769	0.07		71	0.00021	1		K. EVDEQHLEVQNK. B
	1997	809.4114	1616.8082	1616.8080	0.16	0	41	0.34	1		R.AVLVDLEPGTMDSVR.S
	2000	540.9503	1619.8291	1619.8283	0.50	0	(28)	7.8	1		R.LHFFMPGFAPLTSR.G
	2001	810.9221	1619.8296	1619.8283	0.86	•	38	0.65	1		R. LAFFNPGFAPLTSR. G
	2029	546,2820	1635.8242	1635.8232	0.61	0	(34)	2.2	1		R. LEFFMPGFAPLTER. G
	2030	818.9205	1635.8264	1635.8232	2.00		(29)	5.3	1		R. LHFFMPGFAPLTSR. 0
	2133	846.4379	1690.8612	1690.8600	0.74	•	37	0.84	1		R.ALTVPELTQONDAK.N
	2144	848.9205	1695.8264	1695.8257	0.47	0	46	0.12	1		K. NSSYFVENIPHNVK. T
	2395	937.4710	1872.9274	1872.9291	-0.90	0	73	0.00018	3		K.MSATFIGNSTAIGELFK.R
	2500	653.6655	1957.9747	1957.9745	0.07		(33)	2.2	1		K. GHYTEGAELVDSVLDVVR. K
	2501	979.9952	1957.9758	1957.9745	0.67	0	102	3a-007	1		K. GHYTEGAELVDSVLDVVR.K
	2513	657.9659	1970.8759	1970.8747	0.58	1	54	0.0079	1		R. MSHREVDEQHLHVQNR. N
	2551	672.0196	2013.0370	2013.0353	0.82	1	(23)	16	5		K.MSATFIGNSTAIGELFKR.I
	2566	1015.5220	2029.0294	2029.0302	-0.39	1	91	2.98-006	1		E.MSATFIGNSTAIGELFER.I
	2617	696.3635	2086.0687	2086.0695	-0.39	1	33	1.9	1		K. GHYTEGAELVDSVLDVVIK. E
	2859	929.4256	2785.2550	2785.2543	0.23	1	22	13	3		R. ALTVPELTQONIDAKNEMAACDPR. H
	2912	1109.8470	3326.5192	3326.5218	-0.78	0	75	6.48-005	1		R. EAESCDCLQGFQLTHSLGGGTGSGHGTLLISK.

Proteins matching the same set of peptides: Score: 940 Matches: 25(9) Sequences: 17(9) gi113542680 Mass: 49783 Tubulin, beta 2C [Mus musculus] gi|20809886 Mass: 49776 Score: 940 Matches: 25(9) Sequences: 17(9) Tubulin, beta 2C [Homo sepiens] gi123958133 Mass: 49808 Matches: 25(9) Sequences: 17(9) Score: 940 Tubulin, bets 2C [Homo sapiens] gi 40018568 Mass: 49769 Score: 940 Matches: 25(9) Sequences: 17(9) tubulin beta-48 chain [Rattus norvegicus] gi|118404276 Mass: 49800 Score: 940 Matches: 25(9) Sequences: 17(9) tubulin, beta 48 class IVb [Xenopus (Silurana) tropicalis] gi|119608775 Mass: 48794 Score: 940 Matches: 25(9) Sequences: 17(9) tubulin, beta 2C, isoform CRA_b [Homo sapiens] gi|148222316 Mass: 49777 Score: 940 Matches: 25(9) Sequences: 17(9) uncharacterized protein LOC379202 [Xenopus laevis] gi|153792017 Mass: 49829 Score: 940 Matches: 25(9) Sequences: 17(9) tubulin beta-3 chain [Gallus gallus] g1(327290154 Mass: 49771 Score: 940 Matches: 25(9) Sequences: 17(9) PREDICTED: tubulin beta-2C chain-like [Anolis carolinensis] gi|346644707 Mass: 49716 Score: 940 Matches: 25(9) Sequences: 17(9) tubulin beta-2C chain [Cricetulus griseus] gi|395844458 Mass: 116943 Score: 940 Matches: 25(9) Sequences: 17(9) PREDICTED: sodium-dependent phosphate transport protein 2C [Otolemur garnettii] gi 403301550 Mass: 50403 Score: 940 Matches: 25(9) Sequences: 17(9) PREDICTED: tubulin beta-48 chain [Saimiri boliviensis boliviensis] g11426363732 Mass: 48510 Score: 940 Matches: 25(9) Sequences: 17(9) PREDICTED: tubulin beta-4 chain-like isoform 1 [Gorilla gorilla] gi)426363734 Mass: 49229 Score: 940 Matches: 25(9) Sequences: 17(9) PREDICTED: tubulin beta-4 chain-like isoform 2 [Gorilla gorilla] gi 431899052 Mass: 68142 Score: 940 Matches: 25(9) Sequences: 17(9) Tubulin beta-2C chain [Pteropus alecto]

gi[82213656 Mass: 41724 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Seguences: 23(12) RecName: Full-Actin, cytoplasmic 2; AltName: Full-Gamma-actin; Contains: RecName: Full-Actin, cytoplasmic 2, N-terminally processed gi 118419977 Mass: 40552 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) beta-actin, partial [Eubalaena glacialis] gi|126272476 Mass: 41827 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) PREDICTED: actin, cytoplasmic type 5-like [Monodelphis domestica] gi|146386601 Mass: 41718 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) Chain A, Structure Of Oxidized Beta-Actin gi 148231177 Mass: 41740 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) actin, cytoplasmic 1 [Xenopus laevis] gi 148744172 Mass: 41680 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) Actin, beta [Bos taurus] gi|151176139 Mass: 41711 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) beta-actin [Anas platyrhynchos] gi|168177284 Mass: 41579 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) Chain A, Model Of Actin-Fimbrin Abd2 Complex gi|197099682 Mass: 41709 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) actin, cytoplasmic 1 [Pongo abelii] g1(207298859 Mass: 41809 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) beta-actin [Acipenser transmontanus] gi1224061779 Mass: 41825 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) PREDICTED: actin, cytoplasmic type 5-like [Taeniopygia guttata] gij288541396 Mass: 41823 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) actin, cytoplasmic type 5 [Xenopus laevis] g1 293342999 Mass: 41767 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) PREDICTED: actin, cytoplasmic 2-like [Rattus norvegicus] gi 297273827 Mass: 41744 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) PREDICTED: actin, cytoplasmic 2-like isoform 4 [Macaca mulatta] gi|301762186 Mass: 41720 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) PREDICTED: actin, cytoplasmic 1-like [Ailuropoda melanoleuca] gi[301792411 Mass: 68102 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) PREDICTED: actin, cytoplasmic 2-like [Ailuropoda melanoleuca] gi[307938303 Mass: 41740 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) actin, cytoplasmic 1 [Canis lupus familiaris] gi|313507212 Mass: 41664 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) Chain A, The Structure Of Crystalline Profilin-Beta-Actin gi 343960006 Mass: 41634 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) actin, cytoplasmic 1 [Pan troglodytes] gi 344289654 Mass: 42429 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) PREDICTED: actin, cytoplasmic 1-like [Loxodonta africana] gi1347360906 Mass: 41711 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) actin, cytoplasmic 1 [Cricetulus griseus] gi[390459127 Mass: 41708 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) PREDICTED: actin, cytoplasmic 1 isoform 1 [Callithris jacchus] gi|395501273 Mass: 41925 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) PREDICTED: actin, cytoplasmic type 5-like [Sarcophilus harrisii] gi|395845536 Mass: 41709 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) PREDICTED: actin, cytoplasmic 1 [Otolemur garnettii] gi[397479373 Mass: 68315 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) PREDICTED: actin, cytoplasmic 1-like [Pan paniscus] gi 407726065 Mass: 41971 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) beta actin [Cynops pyrrhogaster] gi 410984335 Mass: 49757 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) PREDICTED: actin, cytoplasmic 2-like [Felis catus] gi 431908661 Mass: 41750 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) Actin, cytoplasmic 2 [Pteropus alecto] gi 432119092 Mass: 41707 Score: 1243 Matches: 34(15) Sequences: 23(12) Actin, cytoplasnic 2 [Myotis davidii]

gi[710	16439 Mai	a: 49639	Score: 909	Ma	tches	: 26(9)	Sequen		16(9)	emPAI: 1.16
tubuli	n beta-5 ci	hain [Mus mi	[sculus]							
Query	Observed	Mr (expt)	Mr (calc)	ppm	Miss	Score	Expect	Rank	Unique	Peptide
665	514.7631	1027.5116	1027.5121	-0.41	0	42	0.17	1		K.TAVCDIPPR.G 664 666
684	520.3006	1038.5866	1038.5862	0.42	0	63	0.00061	1		R. YLTVARVFR. G
942	572.3214	1142.6282	1142.6270	1.07	0	(36)	1.2	1		E.LAVSBVPFPR.L
988	580.3186	1158.6226	1158.6219	0.60	0	62	0.0031	1		K.LAVEMVPFPR.L
1265	626.8622	1251,7098	1251.7088	0.85	1	25	3.7	1		R. YLTVAAVFRGR.M
1734	731.8458	1461.6770	1461.6769	0.07	0	71	0.00021	1		R. EVDROMLHVONR. H
1994	808.4222	1614.8298	1614.8287	0.71	0	(48)	0.059	1		R.AILVDLEPGTMDSVR.S
2000	540,9503	1619.8291	1619.8283	0.50	0	(28)	7.8	1		R. LHFFMPGFAPLTSR. G
2001	\$10,9221	1619.8296	1619.8283	0.86	0	38	0.65	1		R.LHFFMPGPAPLTSR.G
2022	816.4194	1630.8242	1630.8236	0.38	0	76	9.18-005	1		R. AILVDLEPGTMDSVR. S
2029	546.2820	1635.8242	1635.8232	0.61	0	(34)	2.2	1		R. LHFFMPGFAFLTSR. G
2030	818,9205	1635.8264	1635.8232	2.00	0	(29)	5.3	1		R. LHFFMPGFAFLTSR. G
2079	830.4523	1658.8900	1658.8879	1.27	0	44	0.13	1		R. ALTVPELTQQVPDAR .N 2080
2144	848.9205	1695.8264	1695.8257	0.47	0	46	0.12	1		K. RSSYFVEWIPNNVK.T
2409	943.4889	1884.9632	1884.9655	-1.21	0	95	1e-006	1		K. HAVTFICHSTAIQELFK.R
2500	653.6655	1957.9747	1957.9745	0.07	0	(33)	2.2	1		R. GHYTEGAELVDSVLDVVR.K
2501	979.9952	1957.9758	1957.9745	0.67	0	102	3e-007	1		K. GHYTEGAELVDSVLDVVR. K
2513	657,9659	1970.8759	1970.8747	0.58	1	54	0.0079	1		R.MSMKEVDBOMLRVONK.N
2580	1021.5410	2041.0674	2041.0666	0.40	1	(34)	1.3	1		S. MAVTFIGNSTAIGELFER. I
2581	681.3633	2041.0681	2041.0666	0.70	1	36	0.66	1		K. HAVTFICKSTAIQELFER. I
2617	696.3635	2086.0687	2086.0695	-0.39	1	33	1.9	1		K. GHYTEGAELVDSVLDVVRK. E
2852	913.4367	2737.2883	2737.2874	0.34	1	47	0.06	1		R. ALTVPELTQQVFDAENHHAACDPR. H
2912	1109,8470	3326,5192	3326.5218	-0.78	0	75	6.44-005	1		R. BARSCDCLOGFOLTHSLGGGTGSGNGTLLISK

Proteins match	hing the		t of per	ptides:				
gi 12846758	Mass:	49608	Score:	909	Matches:	26(9)	Sequences:	16(9)
unnamed prote	in produ	ct [Mus :	masculus	*1				
gi 55742495	Hass:	49696	Score:	909	Matches:	26(9)	Sequences:	16(9)
tubulin beta	chain [X	enopus (:	Silurana	a) trop	icalis]			
gi 74141821	Mass:	49667	Score:	909	Matches:	26(9)	Sequences:	16(9)
unnamed prote	in produ	ct [Mus :	nusculus	8]				
g1174204140	Mass:	49616	Score:	909	Matches:	26(9)	Sequences:	16(9)
unnamed prote	in produ	ct [Mus :	musculus	#]				
gi 148691289	Mass:	49910	Score:	: 909	Matches:	26(9)	Sequences:	16(9)
tubulin, beta	5 [Nus 1	musculus)	1					
gi[221045918	Mass:	46537	Score	: 909	Matches:	26(9)	Sequences:	16(9)
unnamed prote	in produ	ct [Bono	sapiens	=1			10.0. C. C. C. C. C.	
q1 291395962	Mass:	49695	Score	: 909	Matches:	26(9)	Sequences:	16(9)
PREDICTED: tu	bulin, be	eta 5-lii	ke [Orya	ctolagu	a cuniculu	=]		
g11332245916	Mass:	53454	Score	: 909	Matches:	26(9)	Sequences:	16(9)
PREDICTED: tu	bulin be	ta chain	isoform	1 3 [No	mascus leu	cogeny	*]	
gi1332245918	Mass:	44790	Score	: 909	Natches:	26(9)	Sequences:	16(9)
PREDICTED: tu	bulin be	ta chain	isofor	a 4 [No	mascus leu	cogeny	»]	
g1 346644703	Mass:	49710	Score	: 909	Matches:	26(9)	Seguences:	16(9)
beta tubulin	[Cricetu	lus gris	[sus]					
qij355561503	Mass:	49540	Score	: 909	Matches:	26(9)	Sequences:	16(9)
Tubulin beta-	5 chain	Macaca :	nulatta	1				
q11410958666	Mass:	50209	Score	909	Natches:	26(9)	Sequences:	16(9)
PREDICTED: tu	bulin be	ta chain	isofor	2 [Fe	lis catus]			
gi 426250622	Mass:	50494	Score	: 909	Matches:	26(9)	Sequences:	16(9)
PREDICTED: tu	bulin be	ta-5 cha	in isofo	orn 2 [Ovis aries	1		
di1426352283	Mass:	50452	Score	: 909	Matches:	26(9)	Seguences:	16(9)
	Contraction in a	110-025-0		100000	2012-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0			

gi[512872359 Mass: 49785 Score: 940 Matches: 25(9) Sequences: 17(9) PREDICTED: tubulin beta-48 chain isoform X1 [Neterocenhalus glaber]

PREDICTED: tubulin beta chain isoform 4 [Gorilla gorilla gorilla] gi1441594011 Mass: 50221 Score: 909 Matches: 26(9) Sequences: 16(9) PREDICTED: tubulin bets chain [Nomascus leucogenys] gi1449266665 Mass: 44488 Score: 909 Matches: 26(9) Sequences: 16(9) Tubulin beta-7 chain [Columba livia] gi[470614409 Mass: 48145 Score: 909 Matches: 26(9) Sequences: 16(9) PREDICTED: tubulin beta chain-like [Tursiops truncatus] gij471417858 Mass: 50538 Score: 909 Matches: 26(9) Sequences: 16(9) PREDICTED: tubulin beta chain isoform 1 [Trichechus manatus latirostris] gi|478500263 Mass: 50453 Score: 909 Matches: 26(9) Sequences: 16(9) PREDICTED: tubulin beta chain isoform 1 [Ceratotherium simum] g1 488527589 Mass: 53861 Score: 909 Matches: 26(9) Sequences: 16(9) PREDICTED: LOW QUALITY PROTEIN: tubulin bets chain [Dasypus novemcinctus] g11507576830 Mass: 50731 Score: 909 Matches: 26(9) Sequences: 16(9) PREDICTED: tubulin beta-5 chain-like isoform %1 [Jaculus jaculus] gi|511925004 Mass: 51418 Score: 909 Matches: 26(9) Sequences: 16(9) PREDICTED: tubulin beta chain isoform X1 [Mustela putorius furo] gi|511925006 Mass: 49679 Score: 909 Matches: 26(9) Sequences: 16(9) PREDICTED: tubulin beta chain isoform X2 [Mustela putorius furo] gi[511925008 Mass: 49994 Score: 909 Matches: 26(9) Sequences: 16(9) PREDICTED: tubulin beta chain isoform X3 [Mustela putorius furo] Mass: 56137 Score: 909 Matches: 26(9) Sequences: 16(9) gi1512969935 PREDICTED: tubulin beta-5 chain-like isoform X1 [Heterocephalus glaber] gi1512969937 Mass: 50169 Score: 909 Matches: 26(9) Sequences: 16(9) PREDICTED: tubulin beta-5 chain-like isoform X2 [Heterocephalus glaber] Matches: 26(9) Seguences: 16(9) Mass: 50222 Score: 909 gi|524975670 PREDICTED: tubulin beta-5 chain-like isoform X2 [Mesocricetus auratus] di1529003647 Mass: 50484 Score: 909 Matches: 26(9) Sequences: 16(9) PREDICTED: tubulin beta-5 chain isoform X1 [Bos taurus] gi1530565654 Mass: 50502 Score: 909 Matches: 26(9) Sequences: 16(9) PREDICTED: tubulin beta chain isoform X1 [Chrysemys picts bellii] gi 532056203 Mass: 49923 Score: 909 Matches: 26(9) Sequences: 16(9) PREDICTED: tubulin beta-5 chain-like isoform X2 [Microtus ochrogaster] gi)532112832 Mass: 50494 Score: 909 Matches: 26(9) Seguences: 16(9) PREDICTED: tubulin beta-5 chain-like isoform X1 [Ictidomys tridecemlineatus] g11544429285 Mass: 49830 Score: 909 Matches: 26(9) Sequences: 16(9) PREDICTED: tubulin beta chain isoform X1 [Macaca fascicularis] gi1545838336 Mass: 50549 Score: 909 Matches: 26(9) Sequences: 16(9) PREDICTED: tubulin bets chain isoform X1 [Sus scrofs] gi 545838339 Mass: 50383 Score: 909 Matches: 26(9) Sequences: 16(9) PREDICTED: tubulin beta chain isoform X2 [Sus scrofs]

gi116579885 Mass: 47667 6. Matches: 25(8) Sequences: 21(8) emPAI: 1.55 Score: 905 605 ribosomal protein L4 [Homo sapiens]
 Query
 Observed
 Nr (expt)
 Nr (calc)
 ppm
 Miss
 Score
 Expect Rank
 Unique
 Peptide

 146
 385.2685
 768.5224
 768.5221
 0.40
 1
 39
 0.044
 1
 N.EPLVOR

 321
 432.2458
 862.4770
 862.4773
 -0.34
 0
 43
 0.19
 1
 N.LAPOOR
 K. KPLVCKK.A K. LAPOCHVOR. F 405 457.3077 912.6008 912.6008 0.09 1 48 0.013 1 S. SAVLLISK, L 476 478.7800 955.5454 955.5450 0.44 0 70 0.00041 1 U K.AAAAAAAAQAK.S 499 483.2398 964.4650 964.4648 0.29 0 41 0.45 1 K.HINTOLSR. I 0.16 2 529 488.2592 974.5038 974.5032 0.61 1 45 U K. SDEKAAVAGK. K 627 507.8322 1013.6498 1013.6485 1.38 1 50 0.0056 1 K. TKEAVLLLE. E. 6.6 1 4.7 1 880 560.2666 1118.5186 1118.5179 K. SNYNLPHNK.M 0.71 0 26 969 577.2950 1152.5754 1152.5750 0.39 969 577.2950 1152.5754 1152.5750 0.39 1 30 1084 400.5593 1198.6561 1198.6557 0.30 1 (31) R. HFAFTETWR. R. 2.8 1 K. KPTTEEKSPAA. -1085 600.3354 1198.6562 1198.6557 0.44 1 2.1 1 K. KPTTEEKKPAA. -32 1088 600.7481 1199.4816 1199.4812 0.39 0 37 0.09 1 R. SOQGAFONNCR. G 1111 603.8489 1205.6832 1205.6842 -0.77 1 40 0.17 2 R. IMLELNPYAK. T

1111	2	402.9022	1205.6848	1205.6842	0.50	1	(23)	8.8	4		R. IMLELNFYAK. T
131	2 1	634.8826	1267.7506	1267.7500	0.54	0	25	3.8	1		R.NIPGITLINVSK.L
140	0 1	649.8751	1297.7356	1297.7354	0.23	1	76	8.20-005	1		R. VDKAAAAAAALQAK. S
157	8	693.3853	1384.7560	1384.7561	-0.07	1	36	0.71	1		R.RPAEKEPITEEK.R
204	8	548.3262	1641.9568	1641.9566	0.10	1	45	0.014	1		E.AFRNIPGITLLNVSE.L
223	4 1	881.4507	1760.8868	1760.8879	-0.61	1	56	0.01	1		R.RGPCIIYNEDNGIIK.A
223	5	587.9700	1760.8882	1760.8879	0.14	1	(39)	0.5	1		R.RGPCITYMEDNOIIR.A
236	5	925.5781	1849.1416	1849.1400	0.88	1	58	8.80-005	1		R.NIPGITLLNVSKLNILK.L
237	9	621.3518	1861.0336	1861.0322	0.71	0	34	0.42	1		K.APIRPDIVNEVHTNLR.K
247	4 1	969.0154	1936.0162	1936.0161	0.05	0	39	0.36	1		R.YAICSALAASALPALVHSE.G
249	0	977.0132	1952.0118	1952.0111	0.40	0	(37)	0.72	2		R. YAICSALAASALPALVHER. G
2528	8	664.0493	1989.1261	1989.1272	-0.57	1	34	0.24	1		K.APIRPDIVNEVETNLAK.N
Prot gii6 ribo	ein 208 seon	ns matchin 17534 1 nal prote	ng the same Mass: 48965 in L4 variar	set of pept Score: 9 at [Homo sap	ides: 05 H iens]	atche	a : 25	(8) Seque	nces :	21(8)	
gi 1	195	598180	Mass: 52910	Score:	905	Match		5(8) Sega	ences	: 21(8)	
ribo	d on	nal prote.	in L4, isofe	TT CRA b [H	omo sap	iens]					
gi 1	970	097764	Mass: 47637	Score:	905	Match		5(8) Segu	ences	: 21(8)	
	rib	bosomal p	rotein L4 [1	ongo abelii	1						
605			Manage ATCO.	· · · · · · · ·	905	Matek		5(8) Segu	ences	 21/81 	
605 g112	089	965460	MANAS: 41014	Score:							
605 <u>gil2</u> ribo <u>gil3</u>	089 a on	965460 nal prote	in L4 (synthese states)	Score: 888	uct] Mat	ches :	23 (1)	2) Seguen		17(8)	emPAI: 0.78
605 gil2 ribo gil3 90kD Query	1069 1068	nal prote <u>191</u> Ma heat shoc Observed	in 14 (synth ss: 83242 t protein () Mr(expt)	Score: 888 lomo sapiens Mr(calc)	uct] Mat	ches: Niss	23 (1: Score	2) Sequen	ces: Rank	17(8) Unique	emPAI: 0.78 Peptide
605 <u>qi12</u> ribo <u>gi13</u> 90kD <u>Query</u> <u>320</u>	089 069 069 069 069 0 0 0	al prote al prote al prote beat shoc Observed 432.2184	in L4 [synth s: 83242 t protein [] Mr(expt) 862.4222	Score: 888 Score: 888 Iomo sapiens Mr(calc) 862.4218	Mat] 0.49	tise 0	23 (1) Score 43	2) Sequen Expect 0.3	Rank	17(8) Unique	emPAI: 0.78 Peptide R. BMLQOSE. I
605 <u>qi 2</u> ribo <u>gi 3</u> 90kD <u>Quer</u> <u>32</u> <u>37</u> <u>6</u>	089 068 068 068 0 0 2	065460 nal prote. 091 Mar beat shoc 0bserved 492.2184 446.2165	in L4 (synth ss: 83242 t protein () Mr(expt) 862.4222 890.4178	score: 888 lomo sapiens Mr (calc) 862.4218 890.4174	Mat] 0.49 0.50	Miss 0 0	23 (1) Score 43 31	2) Sequen Expect 0.3 2.4	Rank	Unique	emPAI: 0.78 Peptide R.EMLQOSK.I R.FFEAFSK.N
605 <u>qi12</u> ribo <u>gi13</u> 90kD <u>guer</u> <u>32</u> <u>37</u> <u>64</u> <u>96</u>	089 068 068 068 0 2 2	965460 nal prote. Heat shoc Observed 432.2184 446.2163 510.3036	in L4 (synth ss: 83242 t protein () Mr(expt) 862.4222 800.4178 1018.5930	score: 888 lomo sapiens Mr (calc) 862.4218 890.4174 1018.5923	Mat ppm 0.49 0.50 0.70	biss 0 0	23 (1) Score 43 31 38	2) Sequen 0.3 2.4 0.39	Rank 1 1	Unique	emPAI: 0.78 Peptide R.EMLQOSK.I S.FYEAFSK.N K.NNIKLYVR.R
605 <u>qi12</u> ribo <u>gi13</u> 90kD <u>Query</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>644</u> <u>961</u>	089 3068 1068 30 4 2 4 3	395,460 mal prote. 391 Max. best shock 0bservec 432,2184 446,2163 510,3038 576,2828 510,2038	<pre>in 14 [synth in 14 [synth se: 83242 k protein [] Mr(expt) 862.4222 890.4178 1018.5930 1150.5510</pre>	Score: 888 ietic constr Score: 888 iomo sapiens Mr (calc) 862.4218 890.4174 1018.5923 1150.5506	Mat 1 9 0.49 0.50 0.70 0.40	Nise 0 0 1	23 (1) Score 43 31 38 54	2) Sequen 0.3 2.4 0.39 0.017	Rank 1 1 1	Unique	emPAI: 0.78 Peptide R.EMLQOSK.I S.FTEARSK.N K.NNIKLYVR.R R.TIDQEELNK.T
605 <u>gil3</u> 90kD <u>guer5</u> <u>37:</u> <u>64</u> <u>96:</u> <u>1200</u>	089 2000 068 068 0 2 4 3 6 2	3955460 mal prote. 391 Max. best shock 0bservec 432.2184 446.2163 510.3038 576.28228 618.8228 619.8228 619.8228	<pre>in L4 [synth in L4 [synth se: 83242 t protein [} 862.4222 890.4178 1018.5930 1150.5510 1235.6306</pre>	Score: 888 ietic constr Score: 888 iemo sapiens Mr(calc) 862.4218 890.4174 1018.5923 1150.5506 1235.6299	Mat] 0.49 0.50 0.70 0.40 0.64	Mise 0 0 1 0	23 (1) Boore 43 31 38 54 36	2) Sequen Expect 0.3 2.4 0.39 0.017 1.1	Rank 1 1 1 1	Dnigue	emPAI: 0.78 Peptide R. EMLQOSK.I R. FYEAFSK.N K.NNIKLYVR.R S. YIDQRELAW.T R.RASFULTENK.K
605 <u>gil3</u> 90kD <u>guer3</u> <u>324</u> <u>375</u> <u>644</u> <u>965</u> <u>1200</u> <u>1235</u>	089 2068 2068 2068 2068 2068 2068 2068 2068	355460 anl prote anl prote beat shock Observed 432.2184 446.2163 510.3038 576.2822 618.8226 618.8226 621.8563	<pre>in L4 [synth in L4 [synth se: 83242 t protein [b] 862.42222 890.4178 1 1018.5930 1 150.5510 1 1235.6306 1 1241.6984</pre>	Score: 888 lone sapiens Mr (calc) 862.4218 890.4174 1018.5923 1150.5506 1235.6299 1241.6979	Mat] 0.49 0.50 0.70 0.40 0.64 0.64	Mise 0 1 0 1 0	23 (1) Score 43 31 38 54 36 51	2) Sequen Expect 0.3 2.4 0.39 0.017 1.1 0.027	Rank 1 1 1 1 2	17(8) Onique	emPAI: 0.78 Peptide R.ENLQOSK.I S.FTEAFSK.N K.NNIKLTVR.R K.YIDQRELNK.T R.RAPFDLENK.K K.ADLINKLOTIAK.S
605 <u>gil3</u> 90kD <u>320</u> <u>377</u> <u>644</u> <u>967</u> <u>1200</u> <u>1237</u> <u>1510</u>	089 068 068 068 0 0 2 4 3 6 2 0 2	355460 anl prote anl prot anl	<pre>in L4 [synt] in Cexpt) in Cexpt in C</pre>	Score: 888 lone sapiens Mr (calc) 862.4218 890.4174 1018.5923 1150.5506 1235.6299 1241.6979 1348.7272	Mat] 0.49 0.50 0.70 0.40 0.64 0.42 0.61	Nise 0 0 1 0 1 0	23 (1) Beore 43 31 38 54 36 51 (69)	2) Sequen 0.3 2.4 0.39 0.017 1.1 0.027 0.00033	Rank 1 1 1 1 2 1	17(8) Onique	emPAI: 0.78 Peptide R.EMLQOSK.I S.FTEAFSK.N K.NNIKLYVR.R K.TIDGEELKK.T R.RAPFDLFENK.K K.ADLINNLOTIAK.S R.TLTLVDTGIGHTK.A
605 <u>gil3</u> 90kD 90kD <u>320</u> <u>320</u> <u>321</u> <u>64</u> <u>963</u> <u>1200</u> <u>1231</u> <u>1510</u> <u>1510</u> <u>1510</u>	2089 3068 3068 3068 30 3068 30 3068 30 3068 30 30 4 3 6 2 0 0 2 3 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	395 360 mal prote. 391 Max. mail shock d32.2164 446.2163 510.3038 576.2628 618.6226 618.6226 621.8565 675.3713 683.3666 584.3666	<pre>in L4 [synt] in L4 [synt]</pre>	Score: 888 lone sapiens Mr (calc) 862.4218 890.4174 1018.5923 1150.5506 1235.6299 1241.6979 1348.7272 1364.7221	Mat] 0.49 0.50 0.70 0.40 0.40 0.42 0.61 0.37	biss 0 0 1 0 1 0 0	23 (1) Beers 43 31 38 54 36 51 (69) 83	2) Sequen 0.3 2.4 0.39 0.017 1.1 0.027 0.00033 1.4=-005	Rank 1 1 1 1 2 1	17(8)	emPAI: 0.78 Peptide R.BHLQOSK.I R.FTEAFSK.N K.NNIKLYVR.B R.TIDGEELSK.T R.RAPFDLFENK.K K.ADLINNLOTIAK.S R.TLILVDTGIGHTK.A R.TLILVDTGIGHTK.A 1541
605 <u>gil3</u> 90kD 90kD <u>320</u> <u>337</u> <u>644</u> <u>960</u> <u>1200</u> <u>1230</u> <u>1510</u> <u>1540</u> <u>1540</u>	2089 2068 2068 2068 20 2 2 4 3 6 2 0 2 4 3 6 2 0 0 3 3 6 2	395 305 300 mail prote 391 Mail seat shock 302.2164 446.2163 510.3038 576.2828 516.2828 618.8226 621.8565 675.3713 683.3666 704.8525 704.8525	<pre>in L4 [synth in L4 [synth se: 83242 t protein [] 862.4222 890.4178 1018.5930 1150.5510 1235.6306 1241.6984 1348.7280 1364.7226</pre>	Score: 888 lomo sapiens Mr (calc) 862.4218 890.4174 1018.5923 1150.5506 1235.6299 1241.6979 1348.7272 1364.7221 1407.6881	Mat] Ppm 0.49 0.50 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.42 0.61 0.37 1.65	Miss 0 0 1 0 1 0 0	23 (1) Beore 43 31 38 54 36 51 (69) 83 37	2) Sequen 0.3 2.4 0.39 0.017 1.1 0.027 0.00033 1.4=-005 0.86	Rank 1 1 1 1 2 1 1	17(8)	emPAI: 0.78 Peptide R. BHLQQSE. I E. FYEAFSK. N K. NNIKLYVR. R S. TIDGEELSK. T R. RAPFDLFENK. K K. ADLINSLOTIAK. S R. TLTLVDTGIGHTK. A R. TLTLVDTGIGHTK. A IS41 K. EKYIDGEELSK. T
605 <u>gi12</u> ribe <u>gi13</u> 90kD <u>20ery</u> <u>320</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>1200</u> <u>1233</u> <u>1511</u> <u>1541</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>1545</u> <u>15455</u> <u>15455555555555555555555555555555555555</u>	089 068 068 068 0 068 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	395,460 mal prote 391 Man seat shock Observed 432,2164 446,2163 510,3038 576,2828 618,8622 618,8622 621,8563 675,3713 683,3686 704,8523 594,9833	<pre>in L4 [synth in L4 [synth se: 83242 t protein [9 862.4222 890.4178 1018.5930 1150.5510 1150.5510 1235.6306 1241.6984 1348.7280 1364.7226 1407.6904</pre>	Score: 888 lomo sapiens Mr (calc) 862.4218 890.4174 1018.5923 1150.5503 1235.6299 1241.6979 1348.7272 1364.7221 1407.6881 1781.9424	Mat] Prm 0.49 0.50 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.42 0.61 0.37 1.65 0.37	Miss 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0	23 (1) Beore 43 31 38 54 36 51 (69) 83 37 36	2) Sequen 0.3 2.4 0.39 0.017 1.1 0.027 0.00033 1.4e-005 0.86 0.58	Rank 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	17(8) Unique	emPAI: 0.78 Peptide R. EMLQOSE. I K. FYEAFSK. H K. NHIKLYVR. R S. YIDGEELSK. T R. RAPUDLFENK. K K. ADLINNLOTIAK. S R. TLTLVDTGIGHTK. A R. TLTLVDTGIGHTK. A R. TLTLVDTGIGHTK. A R. EKYIDGEELNK. T K. HLEINPORPIVETIR.Q
605 <u>q112</u> ribe <u>90kD</u> <u>90kD</u> <u>320</u> <u>321</u> <u>371</u> <u>644</u> <u>966</u> <u>1200</u> <u>1235</u> <u>1510</u> <u>1546</u> <u>12260</u> <u>2260</u> <u>2300</u>	089 068 068 068 00 08 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	395,460 anl prote 391 Max best shock Observed 432,2184 446,2165 510,3038 576,2828 618,6226 618,6226 621,8565 621,8565 633,3686 704,8525 594,9883 603,6576 603,6576	<pre>in L4 [synth in L4 [synth se: 83242 t protein [] 862.4222 890.4178 1018.5930 1150.5510 1235.6306 1241.6984 1348.7280 1364.7226 1407.6904 1761.9431 1807.9516</pre>	Score: 888 lono sapiens Mr (calc) 862.4218 890.4174 1018.5923 1150.5506 1235.6299 1241.6979 1348.7272 1364.7221 1407.6881 1781.9424 1807.9509	Mat] 0.49 0.50 0.70 0.61 0.42 0.61 0.37 1.65 0.37 0.40	Ni	23 (1) Score 43 31 38 54 36 51 (69) 83 37 36 33	2) Sequent 0.3 2.4 0.39 0.017 1.1 0.027 0.00033 1.4e=005 0.86 0.58 1.6	Rank 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	17(8) Unique	emPAI: 0.78 Peptide R. BHLQQSK.I R. FYTEAPSK.N K. NNIKLYVR.R S. YIDQRELMK.T R. RAPHDLENK.K K. ADLINSLOTIAK.S R. TLILVDTGIGHT.A R. TLILVDTGIGHT.A K. EXYIDQRELMK.T K. HLEINPDEPIVETLR.Q K. HSQTIGYPITLYLEK.Z
605 <u>qi12</u> ribe <u>gi13</u> 90kD <u>320</u> <u>321</u> <u>371</u> <u>644</u> <u>966</u> <u>1200</u> <u>1231</u> <u>1541</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>1544</u> <u>2266</u> <u>2300</u> <u>2300</u>	089 00688 00688 00688 00688 00688 00688 00688 00688 00688 0068	355460 anl prote 391 Max beat shock Observed 432.2184 446.2163 510.3038 576.28228 618.6226 618.6226 621.8568 675.3713 683.3668 704.8525 594.9883 603.6578 904.9844	<pre>in L4 [synth in L4 [synth se: 83242 t protein [b] 862.42222 890.4178 1018.5930 1150.5510 1235.6306 1241.6984 1348.7280 1364.7226 1407.6904 1781.9431 1807.9516 1807.9516</pre>	Score: 888 Iono sapiens Mr (calc) 862.4218 890.4174 1018.5923 1150.5506 1235.6299 1241.6979 1348.7272 1364.7221 1407.6881 1781.9424 1807.9509 1807.9509	Mat] Mat 0.49 0.50 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.42 0.61 0.37 1.65 0.37 0.40 1.88	Ni	23 (1) Score 43 31 38 54 36 51 (69) 83 37 36 33 (25)	2) Sequent 0.3 2.4 0.39 0.017 1.1 0.0027 0.00033 1.4e-005 0.86 0.58 1.6 9.1	Rank 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Trique	emPAI: 0.78 Peptide R. EMLQQSK.I K. FYEARSK.N K.NNIKLYVR.R K.YIDQHELMK.T R.RAPHTLEENK.K K.ADLINNLOTIAK.S R.TLIVDTGIGHT.A R.TLIVDTGIGHT.A R.TLIVDTGIGHT.A K.EKIDQHELMK.T K.ELEINPDEPIVETIR.Q K.HSQFIGTPITLYLEK.E K.HSQFIGTPITLYLEK.E
605 <u>qi12</u> ribe <u>gi13</u> 90kD <u>90kD</u> <u>32</u> <u>37</u> <u>64</u> <u>96</u> <u>120</u> <u>123</u> <u>1511</u> <u>1544</u> <u>162</u> <u>2300</u> <u>2360</u> <u>2360</u>	089 068 068 068 068 068 068 068 068 068 068	395 360 mal prote. 391 Max. mail prote. 391 Max. mail prote. 391 Max. mail prote. 391 Max. mail prote. 391 Max. GBarved 432.2164 446.2163 510.3036 576.2822 618.6226 618.6226 675.3712 683.3666 704.6525 594.9884 503.6576 904.9844 924.4022	<pre>in L4 [synth in L4 [synth se: 83242 t protein [b] 862.4222 890.4178 1018.5930 1150.5510 1235.6306 1241.6984 1348.7280 1364.7226 1407.6904 1781.9431 1807.9516 1807.9516</pre>	Score: 888 lone sapiens Mr (calc) 862.4218 890.4174 1018.5923 1150.5506 1235.6299 1241.6979 1348.7272 1364.7221 1407.6881 1781.9424 1807.9509 1807.9509	Mat	Miss 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	23 (1) Beore 43 31 38 54 36 51 (69) 83 37 36 33 (25) 80	2) Sequen 0.3 2.4 0.39 0.017 1.1 0.027 0.00033 1.4=-005 0.86 0.86 0.58 1.6 9.1 1.2=-005	Rank 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Thique	emPAI: 0.78 Peptide R.EMLQQSK.I S.FTERFSK.N K.NNIKLYVR.R K.TIDGEELMK.T R.RAPYDLFENK.K K.AOLINNLOTIAK.S R.TLTLVDTGIGMTK.A R.TLTLVDTGIGMTK.A R.TLTLVDTGIGMTK.A R.SKYIDGEELMK.T K.EMSUFIGYPITLYLEK.E R.HEQFIGYPITLYLEK.E R.HEQFIGYPITLYLEK.E R.NPDDITGEEYGEFYK.S
605 g112 ribe g113 90kD 32/ 37/ 644 96(120) 1511 1541 1622 2300 2300 236(230) 236(230)	089 068 068 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	395 360 mal prote. 391 Max. mail prote. 391 Max. mail prote. 391 Max. mail prote. 391 Max. mail prote. 392.2164 446.2163 510.3038 576.2622 618.6226 675.3712 683.3666 704.8525 594.9863 603.6577 904.9844 924.4020 672.3533 672.3533	<pre>in L4 [synt] in L4 [synt] in L4 [synt] in L4 [synt] if protein [] Mr(expt) Se2.4222 S90.4178 1018.5930 1150.5510 1235.6306 1241.6984 1348.7280 1364.7226 1407.6904 1761.9431 1807.9516 1807.9516 1807.9542 1846.7894 </pre>	Score: 888 lone sapiens Mr (calc) 862.4218 890.4174 1018.5923 1150.5506 1235.6299 1241.6979 1348.7272 1364.7221 1407.6881 1781.9424 1807.9509 1846.7897 2014.0371	Mat pre- 0.49 0.50 0.40 0.40 0.42 0.61 0.37 1.65 0.40 1.88 -0.15 0.49	Miss 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1	23 (1) Score 43 31 38 54 36 51 (69) 83 37 36 33 (25) 80 56	2) Sequen 0.3 2.4 0.39 0.017 1.1 0.027 0.00033 1.4=-005 0.58 1.6 9.1 1.2=-005 0.0098	Bank 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	17(8) Unique	emPAI: 0.78 Peptide R.EMLQQSK.I S.FTEAFSK.N K.NNILYN.R K.TIDGEELMK.T R.RAPFDLFENK.K K.ADLINNLOTIAK.S R.TLTLVDTGIGMET.A R.TLTLVDTGIGMET.A R.EXFIDGEELMK.T S.EMEINPDEFIVETIR.Q R.HEINPDEFIVETIR.Q R.HEINPDEFIVETIR.S K.NDDITGEEYGEFYK.S K.VILMLSEDGTEVLEER.R
605 g112 ribe g113 90kD 32/ 32/ 32/ 32/ 120/ 120/ 120/ 120/ 120/ 120/ 120/ 230/ 230/ 230/ 230/ 235/ 26/ 255/ 265/	08900000000000000000000000000000000000	395 305 mal prote. 391 Man. mail prote. 391 Man. mail prote. 391 Man. mail prote. 432.2164 446.2163 510.3034 576.2022 618.6226 675.3713 683.3666 704.8525 594.9083 603.6576 904.9844 924.4026 672.3533 698.7063	in L4 [synth in L4 [synth set: 83242 t protein [] 862.4222 890.4178 1018.5930 1150.5510 1235.6306 1241.6984 1348.7280 1364.7226 1407.6904 1407.9916 1807.9516 1807.9542 1846.7894 2014.0381 2093.0965	Score: 808 Score: 808 Nr (calc) 862.4218 890.4174 1018.5923 1150.5506 1235.6299 1241.6979 1348.7272 1364.7221 1407.6881 1781.9424 1807.9509 1846.7897 2014.0371 2093.0945	Mat	bines : bines : 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	23 (1) Secore 43 31 38 54 36 51 (69) 83 37 36 33 (25) 80 56 29	2) Sequen 0.3 2.4 0.39 0.017 1.1 0.0033 1.4e-005 0.86 0.58 1.6 9.1 1.2e-005 0.0098 3.5	Ces: Rank 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	17(8) Unique	emPAI: 0.78 Peptide R.EMLQQSK.I S.FTEAFSK.N K.NNILIYN.B R.TIDGEELNK.T R.RAPFDLFENK.K K.ADLINNLOTIAK.S R.TLTLVDTGIGHTK.A R.TLTLVDTGIGHTK.A R.TLTLVDTGIGHTK.A R.SLTIDGEELNK.T K.EKYIDGEELNK.T K.HEINPDEFIVETIR.Q R.HEGFIGTFITLVLEK.E R.HEGFIGTFITLVLEK.E R.NPDDITGEEYGEFYK.S S.VILMLSEDQTEYLEER.R S.HEGFIGTFITLVLEKER.E
605 g112 ribe g133 90kD 90kD 322 377 644 965 1200 1233 1510 1540 1232 1510 1540 2266 2300 2355 2620 2755 2620 2755 2620 2755 2620 2755 2620 2755 2620 2755 2620 2755 2620 2755 2620 2755 2620 2755 2620 2755 2620 2755 2620 2755 2620 2755 2620 2755 2620 2755 2620 2755 2620 27555 2755	089000 00000000000000000000000000000000	395,460 mal prote 391 Man seat shock 432,2164 446,2163 510,3036 576,2822 618,8226 618,8226 621,8565 675,3713 683,3666 704,8525 594,9863 603,6576 904,9844 924,4020 672,3533 698,7063 792,0697 792,0697	in L4 [synth in L4 [synth set: 83242 t protein [9 862.4222 890.4178 1018.5930 1150.5510 1235.6306 1241.6984 1348.7280 1364.7226 1407.6904 1781.9431 1807.9516 1807.9542 1846.7894 2014.0381 2093.0965 2373.1873	Score: Boore: metic constr Score: 888 Nor (calc) 862.4218 890.4174 1018.5923 1150.5506 1235.6299 1241.6979 1348.7272 1364.7221 1407.6881 1781.9424 1807.9509 1806.7897 2014.0371 2093.0945 2373.1846	Mat [0.49 0.50 0.40 0.40 0.42 0.61 0.37 1.65 0.37 0.40 1.88 -0.15 0.49 0.92 1.14	Miss 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1	23 (1) Secore 43 31 38 54 36 51 (69) 83 37 36 51 (69) 83 37 36 51 (69) 83 37 36 52 33 (25) 80 56 29 33	2) Sequent 0.3 2.4 0.39 0.017 1.1 0.027 0.00033 1.4e=005 0.86 0.58 1.6 9.1 1.2e=005 0.0098 3.5 1.8	Rank 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	17(8) Unique	emPAI: 0.78 Peptide B. BHLQOSK.I R. FYERFEK.N K. NNIKLYVR.B S. TIDGEELSK.T R. RADINGLOTIAK.S B. TLILVDTGIGHTK.A R. TLILVDTGIGHTK.A R. TLILVDTGIGHTK.A B. HEINPORPIVETIR.Q S. HEINPORPIVETIR.Q S. HEINPORPIVETIR.S R. HEOFIGYPITLYLEK.E B. SPEDGIGYPITLYLEK.E B. SPEDGIGYPITLYLEK.E B. SUPIGYPITLYLEK.E B. SUPIGYPITLYLEK.E B. SUPIGYPITLYLEK.E B. SUPIGYPITLYLEK.E B. SUPIGYPITLYLEK.E B. SUPIGYPITLYLEK.E B. SUPIGYPITLYLEK.E B. SUPIGYPITLYLEK.E
605 g112 ribe g113 90kD 322 372 644 962 1207 1232 1511 1544 1622 2300 2362 2362 2373 2362 2373 2362 2373 2362 2373 2362 2373 2362 2373 2362 2373 2375	089 m 02436200366703684	395,460 anl prote 391 Man seat shock Gbserved 432,2164 446,2163 510,3038 510,3038 576,2828 618,8622 618,8622 621,8563 603,3686 704,8523 594,9883 603,6576 904,9844 622,3533 698,7063 792,0697 797,7335 797,7335	in L4 [synth in L4 [synth set: 83242 k protein [9 862.4222 890.4178 1018.5930 1150.5510 1150.5510 1150.5510 1150.5510 1150.41780 1364.7226 1407.6904 1364.7226 1407.6904 1781.9431 1807.9512 1846.7894 2014.0381 2093.0965 2373.1873 2390.1787	Score: 800 score: 800 Score: 800 Mr (calc) 862.4218 890.4174 1018.5923 1150.5503 1235.6299 1241.6979 1348.7272 1364.7221 1407.6801 1781.9424 1807.9509 1807.9509 1807.9509 1846.7897 2014.0371 2093.0945 2373.1846 2990.1754	Mat] Mat 0.49 0.50 0.70 0.40 0.64 0.42 0.61 0.37 1.65 0.37 0.40 1.88 -0.15 0.49 0.92 1.14 1.38	Niss 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1	23 (1) fecore 43 31 38 54 36 51 (69) 83 37 36 33 (25) 80 56 29 33 (51)	2) Sequen 0.3 2.4 0.39 0.017 1.1 0.027 0.00033 1.4e=005 0.86 0.58 1.6 9.1 1.2e=005 0.58 1.6 9.1 1.2e=005 0.098 3.5 1.8 0.028	Rank 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Trique	emPAI: 0.78 Peptide R. ENLQOSK.I R. FYTEAPSK.N K.NNIRLYVR.R S. YIDGRELMK.T R.RAPFDLEENK.T R.RAPFDLEENK.S R. TLINUTGIGHTK.A R. TLINUTGIGHTK.A R. TLINUTGIGHTK.A R. TLINUTGIGHTK.A R. HEINPDEPIVETIR.Q K. HEGFIGTPITLYLEK.E R. NEGFIGTPITLYLEK.E R.NEGFIGTPITLYLEK.R R. HEGFIGTPITLYLEK.R S. VIIALSEDGTYLER.R R. HEGFIGTPITLYLEK.R S. HEGFIGTPITLYLEK.R R. HEGFIGTPITLYLEK.R S. SIYTITGESEEQVANSAFVER.V
605 <u>gi13</u> <u>gi13</u> <u>gi33</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>64</u> <u>967</u> <u>327</u> <u>64</u> <u>967</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>327</u> <u>2266</u> <u>2230</u> <u>2255</u> <u>2262</u> <u>2273</u> <u>2274</u> <u>2274</u> <u>2774</u>	0.089 mm 0.068 h 0.068 h 0.068 h 0.0243 62003 6670 36845	395,460 mal prote. 391 Max seat shock Observed 432.2184 446.2163 510.3038 576.2828 618.6226 618.6226 621.8565 675.3712 683.3686 603.6576 904.9884 924.4020 672.3533 698.7065 792.0697 797.7331 1196.0965	<pre>in L4 [synth in L4 [synth se: 83242 t protein [b] 862.4222 890.4178 1018.5930 1150.5510 1235.6306 1241.6984 1348.7280 1364.7226 1407.6904 1781.9431 1807.9516 1807.9542 1846.7894 2014.03965 2373.1873 2390.1787</pre>	Score: 888 Iono sapiens Mr (calc) 862.4218 890.4174 1018.5923 1150.5506 1235.6299 1241.6979 1348.7272 1364.7221 1407.6881 1781.9424 1807.9509 1807.9509 1806.7897 2014.0371 2093.0945 2373.1846 2390.1754	Mat	bine : 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1	23 (1) 5 corre 43 31 38 54 36 51 (69) 83 37 36 33 (25) 80 529 33 (51) 100	2) Sequen 0.3 0.3 0.017 1.1 0.0027 0.00033 1.4e-005 0.86 0.58 1.6 9.1 1.2e-005 0.0098 3.5 1.8 0.028 4.2e-007	Rank 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Trique	emPAI: 0.78 Peptide R. ENLQOSK.I S. FYEARSK.N K.NNIKLYVR.R K.YIDQHELMK.T R.RASHDLHENK.K K.ADLINGLOTEK.S R.TLIVDTGIGHT.A R.TLIVDTGIGHT.A R.TLIVDTGIGHT.A E.EXIDQHELMK.T K.ELEINPDEPIVETIR.Q K.HEQFIGYPITLYLEK.E R.NSQFIGTPITLYLEK.E R.NSQFIGTPITLYLEK.E R.NSQFIGTPITLYLEK.E R.SQFIGTPITLYLEK.E R.SQFIGTPITLYLEK.E R.SQFIGTPITLYLEK.E R.SQFIGTPITLYLEK.E R.SQFIGTPITLYLEK.E R.SQFIGTPITLYLEK.E R.SQFIGTPITLYLEK.E R.SQFIGTPITLYLEK.E R.SQFIGTPITLYLEK.E R.SQFIGTPITLYLEK.E R.SUTITGESEEQVANSAFVER.V S.SITTITGESEEQVANSAFVER.V
605 <u>q112</u> ribe <u>g113</u> 90kD <u>g0kD</u> <u>g0kD</u> <u>g123</u> <u>32</u> <u>37</u> <u>64</u> <u>1200</u> <u>1233</u> <u>1511</u> <u>1511</u> <u>1514</u> <u>1622</u> <u>2360</u> <u>2366</u> <u>2733</u> <u>2743</u> <u>2743</u> <u>2743</u> <u>2745</u>	00 89 00 89 00 2 4 3 6 2 0 0 3 6 6 7 0 3 6 8 4 5 5	395 305 mal prote. 391 Max. mail prote. 391 Max. mail prote. 391 Max. mail prote. 391 Max. mail prote. 391 Max. shall shock GBarved 446.2163 510.3036 576.2828 618.6226 621.8565 675.3712 683.3686 603.6576 904.9884 924.4022 672.3532 698.70633 792.0697 797.7335 1196.0980 1224.5520 1224.5520	<pre>in L4 [synth in L4 [synth se: 83242 t protein [b] 862.4222 890.4178 1018.5930 1150.5510 1235.6306 1241.6984 1348.7280 1364.7226 1407.6904 1781.9431 1807.9516 1807.9516 1807.9542 1846.7894 2014.0381 2033.0965 2373.1873 2390.1814</pre>	Score: Boore: metic constr Score: 888 lone sapiens Mr (calc) 862.4218 890.4174 1018.5923 1150.5506 1235.6299 1241.6979 1348.7272 1364.7221 1407.6881 1781.9424 1807.9509 1867.9509 1866.7897 2014.0371 2093.0945 2373.1846 2390.1754 2390.1754	Mat	Miss 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 0	23 (1) 50000 43 38 54 36 51 (69) 83 37 36 33 (25) 80 56 29 33 (25) 80 56 29 33 (25) 80 56 29 33 (25) 80 56 29 33 (25) 80 56 29 33 56 33 57 36 37 37 36 37 37 36 37 37 36 37 37 36 37 37 36 37 37 36 37 37 36 37 37 37 37 37 37 37 37 37 37	2) Sequen 0.3 2.4 0.39 0.017 1.1 0.0033 1.4=-005 0.86 0.58 1.6 9.1 1.2=-005 0.0098 3.5 1.8 0.028 4.2=-007 1.8=-006	Rank 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Thique	emPAI: 0.78 Peptide R.ENGQQSK.I S.FTEAFSK.N K.NNIKLYVR.B K.TIDQEELMK.T R.RAPYDLEENK.K K.ADLINNEGTIAK.S R.TLTLVDTGIGMET.A R.TLTLVDTGIGMET.A R.TLTLVDTGIGMET.A R.TLTLVDTGIGMET.A R.SUTIDGEELMK.T K.HEINPDHEPIVETIR.Q K.HEQFIGYPITLYLEK.E R.NSDFOITGEFIGHTYLYLEK.E R.NSDFOITGEFIGHTYLSE.R K.HEQFIGYPITLYLEK.E R.SUTISTEDEFEQVANDAFVER.V K.SITTITGESKEQVANDAFVER.V R.LVDSP <u>CC</u> IVTSTYGMTANEGE.I
605 <u>q112</u> r1be <u>g113</u> <u>90kD</u> <u>90kD</u> <u>90kD</u> <u>90kD</u> <u>90kD</u> <u>913</u> <u>9113</u> <u>9267</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>321</u> <u>22301</u> <u>22301</u> <u>2741</u> <u>2741</u> <u>2741</u> <u>2745</u> <u>2811</u>	00 89 00 86 h 00 68 h 00 24 43 62 0 0 3 6 6 7 0 3 6 8 4 5 5 4	391 Max 391 Max seat shock 432.2164 446.2163 510.3034 576.2622 618.6224 621.8565 675.3711 683.3666 704.8525 594.9863 594.9864 924.4024 672.3533 699.7063 792.0697 797.7335 1196.0980 1224.5524	in L4 [synt] in L4 [synt] se: 83242 t protein [F 862.4222 890.4178 1018.5930 1150.5510 1235.6306 1241.6984 1348.7280 1364.7286 1407.6904 1761.9431 1807.9516 1807.9542 1846.7894 2014.0381 2093.0965 2373.1873 2390.1787 2390.1814	Score: 888 Iomo sapiens Mr (calc) 862.4218 890.4174 1018.5923 1150.5506 1235.6299 1241.6979 1348.7272 1364.7221 1407.6881 1781.9424 1807.9509 1846.7897 2014.0371 2093.0945 2373.1846 2390.1754 2390.1754	Mat pres 0.49 0.50 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.42 0.61 0.37 1.65 0.37 0.40 1.88 -0.15 0.49 0.92 1.14 1.38 2.54 -1.03 0.93	Miss 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	23 (1) 50000 43 31 38 54 36 51 (69) 83 37 36 33 (25) 80 56 29 33 (25) 80 56 29 33 (51) 100 90 57	2) Sequen 0.3 2.4 0.39 0.017 1.1 0.0033 1.4=-005 0.86 0.58 1.6 9.1 1.2=-005 0.0098 3.5 1.8 0.028 4.2=-007 1.8=-006 0.0018	Rank 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	17(8) Unique	emPAI: 0.78 Peptide R.EMLQOSK.I S.FTEAFSK.N K.INIKLYVR.B K.TIDGEELMK.T R.RAPTDLFENK.K K.ADLINNUGTIAK.S R.TLTLVDTGIGMTK.A R.TLTLVDTGIGMTK.A 1541 S.EKYIDGEELMK.T K.HEGFIGTPITLYLEK.E R.HSQFIGTPITLYLEK.E R.HSQFIGTPITLYLEK.E.S K.VILHLKEDQTEYLEER.B K.HSQFIGTPITLYLEKER.E R.SUTHTGESKEQVANSAFVER.V R.SITTITGESKEQVANSAFVER.V R.LVSSP <u>CCIVTSTYONTANGER.I</u> B.TLTLVDTGIGMTKADLINNLGTIAK.S

Proteins matching the same set of peptides: <u>gi[6807647</u> Mass: 84790 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) hypothetical protein [Nomo sapiens] <u>gi[12082134</u> Mass: 81912 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) heat shock protein 90 beta [Equus caballus] <u>gi[20149594</u> Mass: 83212 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) heat shock protein NSP 90-beta isoform a [Nomo sapiens] <u>gi[39644662</u> Mass: 74746 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) HSP90AB1 protein [Nomo sapiens]

7.

Mass: 83229 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) ai140556608 Score: 888 heat shock protein HSP 90-beta [Mus musculus] Mass: 83289 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) gi|51859516 Heat shock protein 90kDa alpha (cytosolic), class B member 1 [Rattus norvegicus] gi 74147026 Mass: 83171 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) unnamed protein product [Mus musculus] gi|90075818 Mass: 83113 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) unnamed protein product [Macaca fascicularis] gi|91234898 Mass: 83230 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) 84 kDa heat shock protein [Rattus norvegicus] gi|126352614 Mass: 83185 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) heat shock protein HSP 90-beta [Equus caballus] gi 194378142 Mass: 82119 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) unnamed protein product [Homo sapiens] gi 194386896 Mass: 79145 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) unnamed protein product [Homo sapiens] gi 197100267 Mass: 83186 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) heat shock protein HSP 90-beta [Pongo abelii] gi|291396282 Mass: 83415 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Seguences: 17(8) PREDICTED: heat shock 90kDa protein 1, beta [Oryctolagus cuniculus] gi 346986428 Mass: 83201 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) heat shock 90kD protein 1, beta [Sus scrofa] gi|397526725 Mass: 82242 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) PREDICTED: heat shock cognate protein HSP 90-beta-like isoform 2 [Pan paniscus] gi 410959298 Mass: 83215 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-beta [Felis catus] gi 431822408 Mass: 82269 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) heat shock protein HSP 90-beta isoform c [Homo sapiens] gi|431838325 Mass: 84145 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) Heat shock protein HSP 90-beta [Pteropus alecto] gi 444725038 Mass: 89569 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) Heat shock protein HSP 90-beta [Tupaia chinensis] gi 478499606 Mass: 84161 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-beta isoform 1 [Ceratotherium simum] gi 478499608 Mass: 83245 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-beta isoform 2 [Ceratotherium simum] gi 504157887 Mass: 83245 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-beta isoform X1 [Ochotona princeps] gi 504157889 Mass: 82302 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-beta isoform X2 [Ochotona princeps] gi 505791410 Mass: 83215 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-beta isoform X1 [Sorex araneus] gi 505791413 Mass: 82272 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-beta isoform X2 [Sorex araneus] Mass: 83243 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) gi|507924642 PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-beta isoform X1 [Condylura cristata] gi 507924644 Mass: 83322 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-beta isoform X2 [Condylura cristata] gi 524941111 Mass: 83261 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-beta isoform X1 [Mesocricetus auratus] gi 524941115 Mass: 82318 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-beta isoform X2 [Mesocricetus auratus] gi|525343687 Mass: 83095 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) heat shock protein 90kDa alpha (cytosolic), class B member 1 [Pan troglodytes] gi 532033960 Mass: 83157 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-beta isoform X1 [Microtus ochrogaster] gi|532065639 Mass: 83289 Score: 888 Matches: 23(12) Sequences: 17(8) PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-beta [Ictidomys tridecemlineatus]

gi1537261579Mass: 80464Score: 888Matches: 23(12)Sequences: 17(8)heat shock protein HSP 90-beta-like protein [Cricetulus griseus]gi1542162148Mass: 84773Score: 888Matches: 23(12)Sequences: 17(8)PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-beta [Zonotrichia albicollis]gi1544427662Mass: 87537Score: 888Matches: 23(12)Sequences: 17(8)PREDICTED: uncharacterized LOC101926380isoform X1[Macaca fascicularis]gi1545519269Mass: 84340Score: 888Matches: 23(12)Sequences: 17(8)PREDICTED: heat shock protein HSP 90-beta isoform X2[Canis lupus familiaris]

Supplemental Figure S9: LC/MS/MS sequencing results from compound 1_TagII lysate pulldown in HCT-116 cell lysates.

List of abbreviations

μΜ	Micromolar
CTC	Chlorotrityl chloride
nM	Nanomolar
HOAt	1-Hydroxybenzotriazole
HOBt	1-Hydroxybenzotriazole
DIC	N,N'-Diisopropylcarbodiimide
Fmoc	9-Fluorenylmethyl chloroformate
IPA	Isopropyl alcohol
TFE	2,2,2-Trifluroethanol
v/v	Volume to volume
°C	Degree Celcius
Boc	<i>tert</i> -butoxycarbonyl
TBTU	O-(Benzotriazol-1-yl)-N,N,N',N'-tetramethyluronium tetrafluroborate
HATU	2-(1H-7-Azabenzotriazol-1-yl)-1,1,3,3-tetramethyluronium hexaflurophosphate
DMTMM	4-(4,6-Dimethoxy-1,3,5-triazin-2-yl)-4-methylmorpholin-4-ium chloride
DIPEA	N,N-Diisopropylethylamine
TFA	Trifluroacetic acid
PEG	Polyethylene glycol
Lys	Lysine
Phe	Phenylalanine
Tyr	Tyrosine
Trp	Tryptophan
Val	Valine
DDLP	Double deprotected linear pentapeptide